FLAGLER COUNTY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT BOARD REGULAR MEETING

Flagler County Government Services Building, 1769 East Moody Blvd., Board Chambers, Bunnell, FL

MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, September 12, 2023 at 6:00 P.M.

ADOPTED 10/10/2023

1. Roll Call: The meeting was called to order by the Chair and a quorum was present.

Members Present: Michael Boyd, Timothy Conner, Jack Corbett, Heather Haywood (Vice Chair), Mark Langello, Anthony Lombardo, and Fernando Melendez (Chair).

Staff Present: Adam Mengel, Growth Management Director; Chuck Merenda, Assistant Director; Simone Kenny, Planner; Gina Lemon, Planner; and Hannah Williams, Land Development Technician.

Board Counsel: Sean Moylan, Deputy County Attorney.

- 2. Pledge to the Flag.
- 3. Legislative not requiring disclosure of ex parte communication:

Application #3348 – SMALL SCALE FUTURE LAND USE MAP AMENDMENT FROM MIXED USE: LOW INTENSITY-LOW/MEDIUM DENSITY TO COMMERCIAL: HIGH INTENSITY – request to amend the Future Land Use Designation at 5276 and 5288 N. Ocean Shore Boulevard. Parcel numbers 40-10-31-0010-00030-0010 and 40-10-31-0010-00030-0030; Parcel size 1.15+/- acres. Owner Star Car Wash, LLC / Applicant: Michael D. Chiumento, III, Esquire.

Project #2023020061

(TRC, PDB, BCC)

Board Member Disclosures: None

Staff Presentation: by Adam Mengel, Growth Management Director

Applicant Presentation: Vincent Sullivan, Esquire, Chiumento Law, 145 City Place Unit 301 Palm Coast, Florida 32164. This net decrease on the commercial development and there will not be a car wash on the property. Reduction on school age children and reduction in the parks and recreation. The Scenic Overlay does still apply as well as other items of the Land Development Code.

Mr. Langello questioned staff if the site plan would come to the Planning and Development Board.

Mr. Mengel stated that the site plan would be at the Technical Review Committee.

Public Comment:

Jody Bollinger, 5648 N Ocean Shore Boulevard, read policies of the Coastal Management Element of the Comprehensive Plan.

Pam Hathaway, 38 Hernandez Ave, wants to thank the Scenic A1A Highway. The Hammock is a unique property. Indicated there would not be a car wash.

Dennis Bayer, Esquire, Hammock Civic Association. Our policy in as was the low intensity. There was not traffic analysis presented to the County. Recommend to deny the future land use.

Andy Bilinksi, 21 Cypresswood Drive N, Scenic A1A, deny the motion.

Dr Lynne Bravo Rosewater, 200 Ocean Crest Dr Apt 815, how does someone go to the TRC. She believes that the process seems backwards.

Eric Drost, 70 Sanchez Ave right across the street from this property. Putting a high intensity commercial use would not be logical and jamming up the neighborhood.

Dennis Clark, 5784 N Ocean Shore Blvd, Chair of the Scenic A1A Pride Committee presented an analysis of the area on amount of R/C and R1 within 1000 yd radius vs C2. He read policies from the Future Land Use Element.

Lora Stillman, 51 Flagler Dr, it was very interesting that it is not going to be a car wash. Live oak where there were business. Why would we want to take away from the high intensity commercial.

Laura Cordell, Flagler Dr what everyone is scared of, you change one zoning law and we will end up with a Taco Bell across the street.

Tom Gallagher, 34 Cherokee Dr that applicant has not said what they want to do with the property, denial would be the best route.

William White, 70 Ocean Oaks Lane my property backs up to the Malacompra Preserve. The ability of the Hammock protects the property.

Bailey Martin, 6 18th Road, commercial high intensity, read reviews from her Airbnb guests. The Hammock is treasured.

Applicant rebuttal by Vincent Sullivan, traffic there will be more traffic. The Land Development Code requires buffers and parking. He's created jobs in others parts of the Country, he's looking to do it here. The physical size of the property does not

Scott Hutchison, owner of the property and future resident of the Hammock, he wants to provide service that the Hammock needs. He wants to do something great for this area.

Motion: The Planning and Development Board recommends to the Board of County Commissioners denial of Application #3348, a Future Land Use Map amendment (for Parcel No. 40-10-31-0010-00030-0010 and 40-10-31-0010-00030-0030) totaling 1.15+/- acres from Mixed Use: Low Intensity-Low/Medium Density to Commercial: High Intensity, finding that the amendment is not consistent with the Flagler County Comprehensive Plan.

Motion by: Jack Corbett

Motion 2nd **by:** Heather Haywood **Vote:** Motion carried unanimously.

4. Quasi-judicial requiring disclosure of ex parte communication:

Application #3349 – REZONING FROM R/C (RESIDENTIAL/LIMITED COMMERCIAL) DISTICT TO C-2 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL AND SHOPPING CENTER) DISTRICT – request for rezoning at 5276 and 5288 N. Ocean Shore Boulevard. Parce No. 40-10-31-0010-00030-0010 and 40-10-31-0010-00030-0030; 1.15 +/- acres. Owner Star Car Wash, LLC/Applicant Michael D. Chiumento, III, Esquire

Project #2023020062 (TRC, PDB, BCC)

Board Member Disclosures: None

Staff Presentation: by Adam Mengel, Growth Management Director

Applicant Presentation: Vincent Sullivan, Esquire, Chiumento Law 145 City Place Unit 301 Palm Coast, Florida 32164. Fairly comprehensive on the Future Land Use and the rezoning designation on this property, we request that you recommend approval.

Public Comment:

Dennis Bayer, Esquire, on behalf of the Hammock Civic Association. Just a couple of issues there is a requirement to submit a site plan for the proposed use. Recommend denial.

Lora Stillman, 51 Flagler Dr in the Hammock, leaves the door open for, you heard a lot of maybes.

Pam Hathaway 38 Hernandez Ave wants to welcome Scott and his wife to Hammock. The zoning of R/C allows many uses that they owners can develop.

Dennis Clark, 5784 N Ocean Shore Boulevard, Chair of the Scenic A1A Pride Committee. He had already made a table of the showing what's allowed and what is not.

Deputy County Attorney Sean Moylan wanted to comment on some of the comments the Board heard. The applicant does not have to come forward with a site plan.

Motion: The Planning and Development Board recommends to the Board of County Commissioners denial of Application #3349, a rezoning from R/C (Residential/limited commercial) to C-2 (General Commercial and Shopping Center) District for 1.15+/- acres,

finding that the proposed rezoning is not consistent with the Flagler County Comprehensive Plan and the Flagler County Land Development Code.

Motion by: Heather Haywood **Motion 2nd by:** Anthony Lombardo **Vote:** Motion passed unanimously.

5. Legislative not requiring disclosure of ex parte communication:

Application #3350 – SMALL SCALE FUTURE LAND USE MAP AMENDMENT FROM MIXED USE: LOW INTENSITY-LOW/MEDIUM DENSITY TO COMMERCIAL: HIGH INTENSITY – request to amend the Future Land Use Designation at 5358 and 5364 N. Ocean Shore Boulevard, and 93 and 95 Sanchez Avenue. Parcel No. 40-10-31-0010-00020-0030; 40-10-31-0010-00020-0040; 40-10-31-0010-00020-0200 and 40-10-31-0010-00020-0210; 0.46+/- acres. Owner: Star Car Wash, LLC/Applicant: Michael D. Chiumento, III, Esquire.

Project #2023020066

(TRC, PDB, BCC)

Staff Presentation: by Adam Mengel, Growth Management Director

Mr. Langello commented that keeping it R/C protects what the people think it will protect.

Mr. Conner commented that why do it, why change the Future Land Use Map.

Mr. Langello eliminating 4-residential lots and encourage the commercial development. The zoning that we have in place does not work, it needs to be looked at.

Mr. Lombardo agrees with Mr. Conner and Mr. Langello, that's why it is a hard decision. It is a location that makes since for C-2, he's undecided.

Ms. Haywood commented that commercial development on the residential lots.

Applicant Presentation: Vincent Sullivan, Chiumento Law, 145 City Place, Unit 301, Palm Coast, Florida 32164. Mr. Sullivan is available for questions.

Public Comment:

Dennis Clark, 5784 N Ocean Shore Boulevard, Chair of the Scenic A1A Pride Committee he displayed a map that provided how many R/C, R-1 and C-2.

Leah Groom Resident behind Bronx House (rents at 98 Sanchez Ave), she the parking brings this up at Bronx House Pizza. She read from a prepared statement, attached to the minutes.

Pam Hathaway, 38 Hernandez Ave in the Hammock, against developers rights, what is consistent with developers rights.

Dennis Bayer, Esquire, represents Hammock Civic Association, couple things Policy E.1.1.2 and Policy E.1.1.8. The existing gas station that is there is not zoned C-2, while we don't know the intended uses, it just seems to me that it would be a good neighborly concept.

Applicant rebuttal by Vincent Sullivan we heard the comments about not look at the use. The commercial access does not need be off of Sanchez Ave it needs to be off on A1A.

Motion: The Planning and Development Board recommends to the Board of County Commissioners approval of Application #3350, a Future Land Use Map amendment (for Parcel No. 40-10-31-0010-00020-0030, 40-10-31-0010-00020-0040, 40-10-31-0010-00020-0200, and 40-10-31-0010-00020-0210) totaling 0.46+/- acres from Mixed Use: Low Intensity-Low/Medium Density to Commercial: High Intensity, finding that the amendment is consistent with the Flagler County Comprehensive Plan with the contingency that the lots are unified in title and clarification on Coastal Protection Sub Element Comprehensive Plan Policy E.1.1.2 with regard to native vegetation.

Motion by: Mark Langello Motion 2nd by: Michael Boyd

Vote: Motion passed with a 5 to 2 vote, Nay was Heather Haywood and Fernando Menendez.

6. Quasi-judicial requiring disclosure of ex parte communication:

Application #3351 – REZONING FROM R/C (RESIDENTIAL/LIMITED COMMERCIAL) DISTRICT TO C-2 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL AND SHOPPING CENTER) DISTRICT – request for rezoning at 5358 and 5364 N. Ocean Shore Boulevard, and 93 and 95 Sanchez Avenue. Parcel No. 40-10-31-0010-00020-0030; 40-10-31-0010-00020-0040; 40-10-31-0010-00020-0200 and 40-10-31-0010-00020-0210; 0.46+/- acres. Owner: Star Car Wash, LLC/Applicant: Michael D. Chiumento, III, Esquire.

Project #2023020068 (TRC, PDB, BCC)

Board Member Disclosures: None.

Staff Presentation: by Adam Mengel, Growth Management Director

Applicant Presentation: Vincent Sullivan Chiumento Law 145 City Place Unit 301 Palm Coast Pkwy Florida 32164, very much like the last conversation we just had, looking at the surrounding uses, we believe it is appropriate to designate this property the C-2 zoning, based on the Hammock Wine and Cheese shop is C-2 zoning and the Publix across N. Ocean Shore Boulevard is C-2 zoning. He offered to answer questions.

Public Comment:

Dr. Lynne Bravo Rosewater, 200 Ocean Crest Dr Apt 815, Palm Coast, spoke for protection for the Hammock.

Leah Groom rents at 98 Sanchez Ave, Palm Coast having the R/C protects the residents. She and a neighbor walked and collected about 1000 residents' signatures on a petition to stop the zoning change.

Lora Stillman 51 Flagler Drive, Palm Coast, be careful of how far in the future in your thinking, traffic concerns, maybe this is not the time for cluster high intensity.

Dennis Bayer, Esquire, for the Hammock Civic Association questioned what are they hiding? He claims that a site plan has been a requirement for a rezoning. There are other uses in the R/C district.

Jody Bollinger 5648 N Ocean Shore Boulevard, the fact that we don't know what is going to be on the property. She summarized the requirements for a special exception.

Rebuttal by Applicant Vincent Sullivan Chiumento Law 145 City Place, Unit 301, Palm Coast, Florida. Two things he wanted to discuss is the number of parking spaces, what ever is required by the Land Development Code they will have to provide and it not that the applicant is looking to avoid the Special Exception requirement, the requirements that are required for a Special Exception application, unpredictability of the County without going through a large amount of engineering that you would normally see associated with a Special Exception. Under the zoning C-2, there is nothing nefarious, the owners are allowed to put in something that is permitted by right. He offered to answer any follow-up questions.

Mr. Langello commented that he respected Mr. Bayer. The trees will still come down if it is a Special Exception or C-2 zoning. He commented that the protection is there that the people want.

Mr. Conner commented that he agrees with Mr. Langello. On the Land Use we gave conditions for the applicant and the Commission to follow. We've recommended approval of the Future Land Use Map, I'm not sure that this is ready to swing the door wide open. He doesn't believe the Board should go there tonight.

Mr. Lombardo commented that he agreed with Mr. Conner. It puts the ball in their court for the Future Land Use. The applicant can come back to us for the rezoning.

Mr. Corbett asked why we would not have the same conditions attached to the rezoning as we did the other.

Mr. Langello commented that in effect that is what is going to happen. Our Board is only a recommendation.

Deputy County Attorney Sean Moylan explained that the clarity you are seeking is going to happen.

Motion: Denial of Application #3351, a rezoning from R/C (Residential/limited commercial) to C-2 (General Commercial and Shopping Center) District for 0.46+/- acres, finding that the proposed rezoning is not consistent with the Flagler County Comprehensive Plan and the Flagler County Land Development Code.

Motion by: Timothy Conner

Motion 2nd by: Heather Haywood

Vote: Motion passed 6 to 1 with Jack Corbett voting Nay.

7. Quasi-judicial requiring disclosure of ex parte communication:

Application #3384 – **FRONT SETBACK VARIANCE IN THE AC (AGRICULTURE) DISTRICT** – request for an 18' front setback Variance at 244 E. County Road 2006. Parcel No. 34-12-29-5550-00040-0013; 5.00 +/- acres. Owner/Applicant: Ryan Nelson and Gabrielle Cordeiro.

Project #2023070043 (TRC, PDB)

Board Member Disclosures: None

Staff Presentation: by Adam Mengel, Growth Management Director

Applicant Presentation: Ryan Nelson, 6A Pine Hill Lane, Palm Coast.

Public Comment: None

Motion: The Planning and Development Board finds that all the variance criteria as listed in the guidelines at Land Development Code Section 3.07.03.E have been met and therefore approves Application #3384 for an 18 foot front (North) yard setback variance from the minimum fifty foot front yard setback for a proposed garage at 244 E. County Road 2006 (Parcel #34-12-29-5550-00040-0013).

Motion by: Mark Langello
Motion 2nd by: Michael Boyd
Vote: Motion passed unanimously.

8. Quasi-judicial requiring disclosure of ex parte communication:

Application #3388 – VARIANCE FOR LOT COVERAGE IN THE R-1 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL) DISTRICT – request for a 6% increase in the lot coverage exceeding the 30% maximum in the R-1 District at 17 Beachside Drive. Parcel No. 37-10-31-4255-00020-0080; 12,960 square feet. Owner: Timothy and Tracy Beluscak/Applicant: Jared Kingswood. *Project #2023070049*

Board Member Disclosures: None

Staff Presentation: by Adam Mengel, Growth Management Director

Applicant Presentation:

Jared Kingswood with Marcus Allen Homes, they are not doing a stem wall; slab on grade with a thickened footer would be adequate. They are going to have to bring enough fill to get the lot to drain from back to front.

Timothy Beluscak homeowner currently live about 1000 meters to the north of this property on 18 Hidden Treasure Drive in Beach Haven. The lot to the north of this allow 35% coverage to build

Public Comment: None

Motion: The Planning and Development Board finds that all the variance criteria as listed in the guidelines at Land Development Code Section 3.07.03.E have been met and therefore approves Application #3388 for a 6.28% increase above the 30% maximum lot coverage at 17 Beachside Drive (Parcel #37-10-31-4255-00020-0080).

Motion by: Jack Corbett
Motion 2nd by: Michael Boyd

Vote: Motion passed unanimously.

9. Quasi-judicial requiring disclosure of ex parte communication:

Application #3387 – **PRELIMINARY PLAT IN THE PUD (PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT) DISTRICT** – request for a 63-lot subdivision Woodside at Ormond Station in the Hunter's Ridge DRI. Parcel number 21-14-31-0000-01010-0000; Parcel size 21.236+/- acres. Owner: US Capital Alliance, LLC/Agent: Alann Engineering Group, Inc.

Board Member Disclosures: None

Staff Presentation: by Adam Mengel, Growth Management Director

Applicant Presentation: Kimberly Buck, Alann Engineering Group, Inc. 880 Airport Rd, Suite 113, Ormond Beach, FL 32174 was available for questions.

Public Comment: None

Motion: The Planning and Development Board recommends to the Board of County Commissioners approval of Application #3387, the preliminary plat for Woodside at Ormond Station, subject to:

- a. no construction to commence prior to issuance of a County land development permit;
- b. no final plat approval to occur until extension of potable water and sanitary sewer is installed and approved by the City of Ormond Beach as the utility provider; and
- c. any subdivision improvements not completed by the developer to be bonded or other surety provided consistent with the requirements of the Land Development Code.

Motion by: Mark Langello
Motion 2nd by: Michael Boyd

Vote: Motion passed unanimously

10. Staff Comments

None

- 11. Board Comments. None
- 12. Public Comments: None

13. Adjournment:

Motion to adjourn by: Mark Langello Motion 2nd by: Michael Boyd

Vote: Motion passed unanimously

Meeting adjourned at 9:35 p.m.

| R/C Prohibited | C-2 Prohibited (in the A1A Scenic Corridor) | | | |
|--|---|--|--|--|
| Adult entertainment establishments | Adult businesses—As defined in Flagler County Ordinance 2000-17 | | | |
| Vehicular sales, service and display including automobiles, trucks, boats, recreational vehicles and car/truck washes. Outside commercial boat, RV or vehicular storage | Automobile sales. Recreational vehicle sales. Automotive repair. Establishments for sales or repair of motorized boats (excluding canoes and kayaks). Mobile and modular home dealerships, repair or service establishments. Shopping Center District - motor vehicle sales and rental; automobile driving schools; boat or mobile home sales and service; car washes; and water slides. | | | |
| Tattoo parlors and/or body piercing | Tattoo parlors and/or body piercing | | | |
| establishments. | establishments. | | | |
| Pawn shops | Pawn shops. | | | |
| Drive through sales unless specifically permitted | | | | |
| Warehousing and mini-warehousing | Miniwarehouses Outdoor storage, excluding plant nurseries. Commercial warehousing. | | | |
| Communication towers | | | | |
| Adult arcade amusement center or other similar entertainment enterprise or business at which electronic, mechanical, coin-operated game of amusement, chance or skill are played, whether for consideration or not when the games are similar to, or in the nature of, slot machines Check cashing and paycheck advance. | Adult arcade amusement center or other similar entertainment enterprise or business at which electronic, mechanical, coin-operated game of amusement, chance or skill are played, whether for consideration or not when the games are similar to, or in the nature of, slot machines. | | | |
| Chook capining and pay oncon act ance. | Bus depots. | | | |

| R/C Permitted Special Exceptions | C-2 Permitted Principle Uses (Shopping Center |
|--|---|
| Such uses may be limited as to location, size, | and General Commercial) |
| appearance, operation and may have conditions | |
| and safeguards attached to any approval. | |
| Florist | Retail sales and services, Shopping Center District |
| Jewelry Store | excluding: motor vehicle sales and rental; |
| Pharmacy | automobile driving schools; boat or mobile home |
| Barber shops, beauty shops, day spa | sales and service; car washes; and water slides. |
| Retal Store up to 2,50056 | Retail specialty shops. |
| | Adult congregate living facility |
| | Auction parlors |
| | Automobile service stations (no auto repair) |
| | Bars, Nightclubs |
| | Bowling alleys |
| Art gallery/artist studio. | Art, dance, modeling, and music schools |
| | Day care centers |
| | Employment agencies |

RC vs C2 Uses Table.docx

page 1 of 3

App#3350
from Dennie Clark

| Banks—Single-lane drive through. | Financial institutions (banks) |
|---|--|
| Banks—Single-lane drive infough. | Game rooms or arcades for pool, billiards, pinball |
| | machines, jukeboxes or other coin-operated |
| | amusements (see A1A prohibited uses below) |
| Dry alconors drop off only no plant | Laundry and dry cleaning establishments |
| Dry cleaners, drop off only, no plant Business and professional offices | Professional offices |
| Professional consultants | Professional offices |
| Medical and dental offices | |
| Tax Consultants | |
| Other uses similar to above. | |
| Veterinarian (no boarding) | |
| Restaurant—Sit down only. The maximum seating | Restaurants |
| capacity of one hundred sixty (160). No drive- | Restaurants |
| through permitted. A maximum of twenty-five | |
| (25) percent of the seating capacity may be | |
| outdoor or visually screened from adjacent right- | |
| of-ways. Incidental consumption on premises of | |
| alcoholic beverages may be considered as part of a | |
| special exception application | |
| Travel agency | Travel agencies |
| Traver agency | Stamp redemption centers |
| | Taxicab stands |
| | Theaters |
| | Other commercial uses of a nature similar to those |
| | listed may be permitted upon determination by the |
| | planning board that such uses are appropriate in |
| | the C-2 district. The standard industrial |
| | classification manual will be used as a reference |
| | for these determinations |
| | Automobile driving schools |
| | Automobile rental agencies |
| | Automotive repair |
| | Bus stations |
| | Boat, mobile home sales and service |
| | establishments |
| | Catering services |
| | Funeral homes |
| | Automobile sales |
| | Pawn shops |
| | Pest exterminators |
| | Private clubs |
| | Tailors |
| | Trade shops including electrical, plumbing, |
| | cabinet maker and heating and air-conditioning |
| | Veterinary clinics |
| | |
| | |
| | Car washes |
| | |

| C-2 Permitted Special Exceptions |
|---|
| Commercial warehousing and contractor storage yards—Provided outside storage is completely enclosed by a solid fence or otherwise screened from the public view. Building material storage yards including lumber yards. Bus depots. Kennels. Machine shop. Roofing contractor. Septic tank service. Tractor sales and service. Truck terminals. Welding shop. Temporary manufactured housing sales center—The "temporary sales center" will be permitted for a specific time frame and the models and their stem wall foundation removed upon time |
| expiration. 12. Roadside vendor subject to the following provisions: (a) Limited to operation at an approved site, but not within five hundred (500) feet of an existing permanent business offering the same services or products. (b) Must provide safe ingress and egress to the site. |
| (c) Must obtain county occupational license. |

Good evening commissioners

My name is Leah Groom. Like many of our neighbors, we moved to this area because of the nature, amazing trees, serenity and simplicity of the neighborhood. We were aware that we were buying lots across from residential/commercial zoning such as the wine and cheese in front of our home.

I live directly behind the Bronx Pizza and the wine and cheese. When Bronx began to build, (who incidentally, knew they were purchasing in a RESIDENTIAL/COMMERCIAL zone), we were open minded and hoped that a new business would be respectful of the neighborhood. The community expressed concerns about parking, among other issues, but we were not heard. And Now it is a problem! Turning out from 17th is quite dangerous, because customers park on the corner of A1A, blocking drivers' vision which creates a hazard for motorists. This is the SCENIC BYWAY, how is this scenic? The parking is a joke, I have a plethora of pictures showing cars in the middle or blocking 17th road at all times of the day and night. Now there is traffic on our residential streets including delivery and garbage trucks driving, blocking and making noise before 7 am.

I bring all of this up to demonstrate the fact that we brought up all of our concerns before they were allowed to build. And yet still there they are a Franchise on A1A, causing issues with absolutely no regard to the residences around them! We did not choose to live by them, and by granting exceptions to Bronx pizza, without consulting residents has paved the way for companies like Star Car Wash to come in and try to bulldoze their way into REZONING!

HOW WOULD YOU FEEL STARING OUT YOUR FRONT WINDOW AT SOMETHING LIKE THIS?

It is NOW time to listen to the community, and follow the guidelines that have been established, enforced and followed by the businesses that have been here for years!

We as a community are here to stand up against, Star Car Wash's application to REZONE!! Something that has not happened for 20 years, not since PUBLIX came into our community. They did it right! Publix is hidden behind trees, and the parking is out of sight! You can barely even see their sign!

Our community DOES NOT WANT HEAVY USAGE C-2 Commercial zoning in this area!

From Lise Groom App #3350 9/12/2023 Since the Technical Review COmmittee meeting earlier this summer I began walking and surveying the neighborhood.

I am surprised it was even passed through the TRC, since Star Car Wash was being vague about what they plan to put in the 2 areas on A1A they purchased. They say they want to better the community, but where is the community input? I have not received a phone call, survey or anything... so I don't believe they want to better our community, they must be interested in profit! So I am here with this petition to stop the REZONING of the lots purchased by Star Car Wash on A1A. We have over 1000 signatures that say NO! Will you listen to us now? Or will you continue to bend to money and companies that want to turn our beautifully and aptly named Hammock into what other parts of A1A look like. Buildings instead of our gorgeous old live oaks...

Any HIGH IMPACT COMMERCIAL USAGE will negatively impact our area by continuing to clear cut our live oaks. Not only should you consider the loss of irreplaceable oaks, but the temperature will certainly rise too, without the trees to provide shade there will be even greater impacts to the community including higher electricity bills, and loss of wildlife habitat...

As an economics and government teacher at Flagler Palm Coast High school I am hopeful to share the importance and value of community involvement. I want to be able to explain that our system does work and the procedures and processes set up value community voices. I hope to encourage young people in our community to be civic minded and to participate in their community as I have because it does make a difference.

We are not against progress or commercial activity, HEAVY USAGE Commercial DOES NOT BELONG ON A1A, so close to residential properties in the Hammock!

| Timestamp Email Address | Name (First and Last). | Address Date | Comments/Concerns |
|--|--|--|---|
| 3/16/2023 19:12:1debdenclark@gr | n Debra Clark | 5784 N Oceansho | 8/16/2023 R/C zoning allows any type of commercial business that would be appropriate for a National Scenic Byway, including restauran |
| 3/17/2023 6:47:39 Khjtl1957@iclou | d Julia LaRue | 7 Seminole Ave P | 8/17/2023 Please be certain what is being permitted. Hard to stop once started. Our area is so unique and it is slowly being raped if the b |
| 3/17/2023 7:43:25 elyse.corrado@g | r Elyse Corrado | 21 Sandpiper Lan | 8/17/2023 I do not support a zone change. |
| 8/17/2023 7:47:0€ talbooth@att.net | Talmage Benjami | 12 Beach Haven I | 8/17/2023 Keep A1A historic/scenic. |
| 8/17/2023 8:09:24 kim. white7232@ | g Kimberly P White | 27 Ocean St | 8/17/2023 We do not need a carwash. There is one in Flagler beach - ugly and out of place. There are easily accessible carwashes in page 17/2023. |
| 8/17/2023 8:26:05 dkgoodman@ma | ac Kim | Goodman | 6/16/1965 A1A is already too congested and commercialized. The beautiful thing about the Hammock is its lack of development. Please |
| 8/17/2023 8:36:31 lindeylakes@ms | n Dan & Anne Cha | s 85 Solee Rd Palm | 8/17/2023 We don't need anymore congestion on A1A. |
| 8/17/2023 8:58:15 jillpny@aol.com | JillPreston | 12 River Oaks Wa | 8/17/2023 High industry not appropriate for area especially with high water usage. |
| 8/17/2023 9:17:32 rich.lliteras@gm. | al Richard Lliteras | 4 Laughing Gull L | 8/17/2023 Any addition of commercial high traffic businesses in the area in question will only add to the already accidents prone condition |
| 8/17/2023 9:27:18kdoyle1521@gm | na Kathleen Doyle | 3 Sanchez Avenu | 8/17/2023 The County needs to protect what is left of the unique area we call the Hammock. Car Washes in an area without City Sewer of |
| 8/17/2023 9:43:14 oldgold 13@bells | so Greg Feldman | 81 Island Estates | 8/17/2023 I do not believe that the location in question is best suited for the inferred proposed business. The potential for a negative envir |
| 8/17/2023 12:49:5kimmer22592@g | gr Kimberly C Yates | 5 carlson ct | 8/16/2023 Please do not allow this change to go through we have a beautiful Scenic Highway. I love the way that Publix was buffered bac |
| 8/17/2023 13:13:1jboyd2036@yah | | 11 Cherokee ave | 8/18/2023 Please don't screw this up. It's easy not to. |
| , , , , , , | | | Protect the unique character of the Hammock. Deny this zoning change. |
| 8/17/2023 14:57:Ca9tlea29@gmail | .cAngela Duplantis | 19 Marbella Ct | 8/17/2023 |
| 8/17/2023 16:05:1shopcilla72@gm | na Priscilla Reed | 14 Sanchez Aven | 8/17/2023 Deny this zone change. |
| 8/17/2023 17:17:5 jancullinane@gr | naJan Cullinane | 27 Ocean Ridge E | 8/17/2023 Keep the Hammock special - we moved here for the unspoiled beauty, and sensible planning - not a congested, commercial st |
| 8/17/2023 19:36:2 samirl4747@yal | nc Samir Laaouina | 17 Los Lagos BLV | 8/17/2023 Please preserve the current condition of the area |
| 8/19/2023 12:32:0 divekat3@yahoo | o. Kathleen Brady | 63 Rollins Drive, F | 6/3/1968 I am completely opposed to the zoning change. |
| 8/19/2023 12:33:1emieearle1@gm | Miles | 63 Rollins Drive, F | 10/19/1957 No to high intensity, commercial in the hammock! |
| 8/19/2023 14:16:0 odumd@bellsou | | 86 Sanchez Ave | 8/19/2023 This proposal is not conducive to keeping the neighborhood as charming and laid back as it is. The traffic and water use would |
| 8/20/2023 10:06:Cconnorrowdy@g | The second second | 51 Flagler Dr | 8/20/2023 Septic water and traffic congestion |
| 8/20/2023 10:17:5 stillman.golden@ | | 51 Flagler Dr, Pali | 8/20/2023 I am concerned about the huge amount of water used for this business and the huge amount of waste water that will be create |
| 8/21/2023 15:14:2 abailus1@gmail | | 94 Hemandez Ave | 8/21/2023 This is a maritime hammock with specific flora and fauna. It is a buffer to the mainland. Preserve, do not destroy. We, as locals |
| 8/21/2023 15:21:1d.bailus53@gm | | 94 Hemandez Ave | 8/21/2023 This hammock needs preservation, and not be used and ruined as a money source for others. This is our home. These are out |
| 8/21/2023 17:29:2jim_h_collins@y | | 919 lake lindley di Deland, FL 32724 | 8/21/2023 A car wash is a unecessary addition to the area. The hammock does not need to have this area developed into a business like |
| | | 98 Sanchez Ave F | 8/21/2023 My concern is that I live here and bought my property here because of the trees and the fact that this was not a commercial and |
| 8/21/2023 17:33:0 seanleahyllc@y | | Table Street Co. | 8/21/2023 It will mess up the feel quitness of the area |
| 8/21/2023 17:33:1Brentisathome@ | | 731 e grove pl del | |
| 8/21/2023 18:57:3 agallo89@gmai | I.CASNIEV ESDINOSA | | |
| | | | 8/21/2023 Commercial development and heavy usage |
| on any demand of production of the second se | ail. Nick cruz | 39 hemandez ave | 8/21/2023 No commercial development please. |
| 8/21/2023 19:11:1 shea4x4@gmai | ail. Nick cruz Il.c Kirk Shea | 39 hemandez ave 2 Wildwood in | 8/21/2023 No commercial development please. 8/22/2023 No need to change zoning , this will ruin Scenic A1A |
| 8/21/2023 19:01:4 nwcruz88@gma 8/21/2023 19:11:1 shea4x4@gmai 8/21/2023 19:14:5 katashea1@gm | ail, Nick cruz il.c Kirk Shea nail Kathleen Shea | 39 hemandez ave 2 Wildwood In 2 Wildwood Ln | 8/21/2023 No commercial development please. 8/22/2023 No need to change zoning , this will ruin Scenic A1A 8/22/2023 do not change zoning for development. This will ruin Scenic A1A |
| 8/21/2023 19:11:1 shea4x4@gmai 8/21/2023 19:14:5 katashea1@gm 8/21/2023 21:44:2 wbucklesmail@ | ail. Nick cruz il.c Kirk Shea ail Kathleen Shea ac Whitni Buckles | 39 hernandez ave 2 Wildwood In 2 Wildwood Ln 34 Moody Dr Paln | 8/21/2023 No commercial development please. 8/22/2023 No need to change zoning , this will ruin Scenic A1A 8/22/2023 do not change zoning for development. This will ruin Scenic A1A 8/21/2023 Please keep the Hammock from development. Do not change zoning in favor of developers |
| 8/21/2023 19:11:1 shea4x4@gmai 8/21/2023 19:14:5 katashea1@gm 8/21/2023 21:44:2 wbucklesmail@ 8/22/2023 12:08:4 chase.weikal@g | ail. Nick cruz il.c Kirk Shea iail Kathleen Shea iac Whitni Buckles gm Chase Weikal | 39 hernandez ave 2 Wildwood In 2 Wildwood Ln 34 Moody Dr Paln 2938 Inca Ave, Cl | 8/21/2023 No commercial development please. 8/22/2023 No need to change zoning , this will ruin Scenic A1A 8/22/2023 do not change zoning for development. This will ruin Scenic A1A 8/21/2023 Please keep the Hammock from development. Do not change zoning in favor of developers 8/22/2023 Do not rezonekeep the hammock as is! |
| 8/21/2023 19:11:1 shea4x4@gmai 8/21/2023 19:14:5 katashea1@gm 8/21/2023 21:44:2 wbucklesmail@ | ail. Nick cruz il.c Kirk Shea iail Kathleen Shea iac Whitni Buckles gm Chase Weikal | 39 hernandez ave 2 Wildwood In 2 Wildwood Ln 34 Moody Dr Paln | 8/21/2023 No commercial development please. 8/22/2023 No need to change zoning , this will ruin Scenic A1A 8/22/2023 do not change zoning for development. This will ruin Scenic A1A 8/21/2023 Please keep the Hammock from development. Do not change zoning in favor of developers 8/22/2023 Do not rezonekeep the hammock as is! 8/21/2023 No need for more gas stations along this strip |
| 8/21/2023 19:11:1 shea4x4@gmai 8/21/2023 19:14:5 katashea1@gm 8/21/2023 21:44:2 wbucklesmail@ 8/22/2023 12:08:4 chase.weikal@g | ail Nick cruz il c Kirk Shea aail Kathleen Shea ac Whitni Buckles gr Chase Weikal ail Joshua Mott | 39 hernandez ave 2 Wildwood In 2 Wildwood Ln 34 Moody Dr Paln 2938 Inca Ave, Cl | 8/21/2023 No commercial development please. 8/22/2023 No need to change zoning , this will ruin Scenic A1A 8/22/2023 do not change zoning for development. This will ruin Scenic A1A 8/21/2023 Please keep the Hammock from development. Do not change zoning in favor of developers 8/22/2023 Do not rezonekeep the hammock as is! 8/21/2023 No need for more gas stations along this strip 8/22/2023 Don't re zone |
| 8/21/2023 19:11:1 shea4x4@gmai 8/21/2023 19:14:5 katashea1@gm 8/21/2023 21:44:2 wbucklesmail@ 8/22/2023 12:08:4 chase.weikal@g 8/22/2023 13:17:C jmm310@hotm | ail, Nick cruz il,c Kirk Shea lail Kathleen Shea lac Whitni Buckles gm Chase Weikal ail Joshua Mott ail, Josh Groom | 39 hernandez ave 2 Wildwood In 2 Wildwood Ln 34 Moody Dr Paln 2938 Inca Ave, Cl 616 E Pennsylvar | 8/21/2023 No commercial development please. 8/22/2023 No need to change zoning , this will ruin Scenic A1A 8/22/2023 do not change zoning for development. This will ruin Scenic A1A 8/21/2023 Please keep the Hammock from development. Do not change zoning in favor of developers 8/22/2023 Do not rezonekeep the hammock as is! 8/21/2023 No need for more gas stations along this strip |
| 8/21/2023 19:11:1 shea4x4@gmai 8/21/2023 19:14:5 katashea1@gm 8/21/2023 21:44:2 wbucklesmail@ 8/22/2023 12:08:4 chase. weikal@g 8/22/2023 13:17:0 jmm310@hotm: 8/22/2023 15:27:4 groomjo1@gma | aii. Nick cruz ii.c Kirk Shea laii Kathleen Shea lac Whitni Buckles gm Chase Weikal aii Joshua Mott aii. Josh Groom 16(Jasmin Groom | 39 hernandez ave 2 Wildwood In 2 Wildwood Ln 34 Moody Dr Paln 2938 Inca Ave, Cl 616 E Pennsylvar 330 Clay St Unit 2 | 8/21/2023 No commercial development please. 8/22/2023 No need to change zoning , this will ruin Scenic A1A 8/22/2023 do not change zoning for development. This will ruin Scenic A1A 8/21/2023 Please keep the Hammock from development. Do not change zoning in favor of developers 8/22/2023 Do not rezonekeep the hammock as is! 8/21/2023 No need for more gas stations along this strip 8/22/2023 Don't re zone |
| 8/21/2023 19:11:1 shea4x4@gmai 8/21/2023 19:14:5 katashea1@gm 8/21/2023 21:44:2 wbucklesmail@ 8/22/2023 12:08:4 chase. weikal@g 8/22/2023 13:17:0 jmm310@hotm 8/22/2023 15:27:4 groomjo1@gma 8/22/2023 15:44:5 jasmin.groom31 | aii. Nick cruz ii.c Kirk Shea laii Kathleen Shea lac Whitni Buckles gm Chase Weikal aii Joshua Mott aii. Josh Groom 16 Jasmin Groom loc Jasmin Groom | 39 hernandez ave 2 Wildwood In 2 Wildwood Ln 34 Moody Dr Paln 2938 Inca Ave, Cl 616 E Pennsylvar 330 Clay St Unit 2 98 Sanchez Ave | 8/21/2023 No commercial development please. 8/22/2023 No need to change zoning , this will ruin Scenic A1A 8/22/2023 do not change zoning for development. This will ruin Scenic A1A 8/21/2023 Please keep the Hammock from development. Do not change zoning in favor of developers 8/22/2023 Do not rezonekeep the hammock as is! 8/21/2023 No need for more gas stations along this strip 8/22/2023 Don't re zone 8/22/2023 No commercial rezoning! Let nature be! |
| 8/21/2023 19:11:1 shea4x4@gmai 8/21/2023 19:14:5 katashea1@gm 8/21/2023 21:44:2 wbucklesmail@ 8/22/2023 12:08:4 chase.weikal@g 8/22/2023 13:17:C jmm310@hotm 8/22/2023 15:27:4 groomjo1@gma 8/22/2023 15:44:5 jasmin.groom31 8/22/2023 15:46:C jazzdot16@yah | aii. Nick cruz ii.c Kirk Shea laii Kathleen Shea laii Kathleen Shea laic Whitni Buckles gm Chase Weikal aii Joshua Mott aii. Josh Groom 16 Jasmin Groom aii. SC Allen | 39 hernandez ave 2 Wildwood In 2 Wildwood Ln 34 Moody Dr Paln 2938 Inca Ave, Cl 616 E Pennsylvar 330 Clay St Unit 2 98 Sanchez Ave 100 Sanchez | 8/21/2023 No need to change zoning , this will ruin Scenic A1A 8/22/2023 do not change zoning for development. This will ruin Scenic A1A 8/21/2023 Please keep the Hammock from development. Do not change zoning in favor of developers 8/22/2023 Do not rezonekeep the hammock as is! 8/21/2023 No need for more gas stations along this strip 8/22/2023 Don't re zone 8/22/2023 No commercial rezoning! Let nature be! 8/22/2023 No need for a car wash! We need trees to protect from sun and flooding! |
| 8/21/2023 19:11:1 shea4x4@gmai 8/21/2023 19:14:5 katashea1@gm 8/21/2023 21:44:2 wbucklesmail@ 8/22/2023 12:08:4 chase. weikal@g 8/22/2023 13:17:C jmm310@hotma 8/22/2023 15:27:4 groomjo1@gma 8/22/2023 15:44:5 jasmin.groom31 8/22/2023 15:46:C jazzdot16@yah 8/22/2023 16:09:1 scallen13@gma | aii. Nick cruz ii.c Kirk Shea laii Kathleen Shea laii Kathleen Shea laic Whitni Buckles gm Chase Weikal aii. Joshua Mott aii. Josh Groom 16 Jasmin Groom loc Jasmin Groom aii. SC Allen con Haley Corson | 39 hernandez ave 2 Wildwood In 2 Wildwood Ln 34 Moody Dr Paln 2938 Inca Ave, Cl 616 E Pennsylvar 330 Clay St Unit 2 98 Sanchez Ave 100 Sanchez 200 Marina Bay D | 8/21/2023 No need to change zoning , this will ruin Scenic A1A 8/22/2023 do not change zoning for development. This will ruin Scenic A1A 8/21/2023 Please keep the Hammock from development. Do not change zoning in favor of developers 8/22/2023 Do not rezone keep the hammock as is! 8/21/2023 No need for more gas stations along this strip 8/22/2023 Don't re zone 8/22/2023 No commercial rezoning! Let nature be! 8/22/2023 No need for a car wash! We need trees to protect from sun and flooding! 8/22/2023 We don't need a car wash keep the old trees and old Florida natural & undeveloped. Best part of Flagler. |
| 8/21/2023 19:11:1 shea4x4@gmai 8/21/2023 19:14:5 katashea1@gm 8/21/2023 21:44:2 wbucklesmail@ 8/22/2023 12:08:4 chase. weikal@g 8/22/2023 13:17:C jmm310@hotma 8/22/2023 15:27:4 groomjo1@gma 8/22/2023 15:44:5 jasmin.groom31 8/22/2023 15:46:C jazzdot16@yah 8/22/2023 16:09:1 scallen13@gma 8/22/2023 16:34:2 haleycorson@c | aii. Nick cruz ii.c Kirk Shea laii Kathleen Shea laic Whitni Buckles gm Chase Weikal aii. Josh Groom 16 Jasmin Groom 10 Jasmin Groom aii. SC Allen con Haley Corson e@ Margaret Leary | 39 hernandez ave 2 Wildwood In 2 Wildwood Ln 34 Moody Dr Paln 2938 Inca Ave, Cl 616 E Pennsylvar 330 Clay St Unit 2 98 Sanchez Ave 100 Sanchez 200 Marina Bay D Green cove spring 118 Lake Dot Driv | 8/22/2023 No need to change zoning , this will ruin Scenic A1A 8/22/2023 do not change zoning for development. This will ruin Scenic A1A 8/22/2023 Please keep the Hammock from development. Do not change zoning in favor of developers 8/22/2023 Do not rezone keep the hammock as is! 8/21/2023 No need for more gas stations along this strip 8/22/2023 Don't re zone 8/22/2023 No commercial rezoning! Let nature be! 8/22/2023 No need for a car wash! We need trees to protect from sun and flooding! 8/22/2023 We don't need a car wash keep the old trees and old Florida natural & undeveloped. Best part of Flagler. 8/22/2023 Save the trees! |
| 8/21/2023 19:11:1 shea4x4@gmai 8/21/2023 19:14:5 katashea1@gm 8/21/2023 21:44:2 wbucklesmail@ 8/22/2023 12:08:4 chase. weikal@g 8/22/2023 13:17:C jmm310@hotmai 8/22/2023 15:27:4 groomjo1@gmai 8/22/2023 15:44:5 jasmin.groom31 8/22/2023 15:46:C jazzdot16@yah 8/22/2023 16:09:1 scallen13@gmai 8/22/2023 16:34:2 haleycorson@c 8/22/2023 17:08:2 learypeggyanne | aii. Nick cruz ii.c Kirk Shea laii Kathleen Shea laic Whitni Buckles gm Chase Weikal aii Joshua Mott aii. Josh Groom 16 Jasmin Groom aii. SC Allen con Haley Corson e@ Margaret Leary o.c Joey Kleinschmi | 39 hernandez ave 2 Wildwood In 2 Wildwood Ln 34 Moody Dr Paln 2938 Inca Ave, Cl 616 E Pennsylvar 330 Clay St Unit 2 98 Sanchez Ave 100 Sanchez 200 Marina Bay D Green cove spring 118 Lake Dot Driv idi 1251 N Mcdonald | 8/22/2023 No need to change zoning , this will ruin Scenic A1A 8/22/2023 do not change zoning for development. This will ruin Scenic A1A 8/22/2023 Please keep the Hammock from development. Do not change zoning in favor of developers 8/22/2023 Do not rezone keep the hammock as is! 8/21/2023 No need for more gas stations along this strip 8/22/2023 Don't re zone 8/22/2023 No commercial rezoning! Let nature be! 8/22/2023 No need for a car wash! We need trees to protect from sun and flooding! 8/22/2023 We don't need a car wash keep the old trees and old Florida natural & undeveloped. Best part of Flagler. 8/22/2023 Save the trees! 11/2/1993 Stop the zone change. Save what's left of The Hammock. |
| 8/21/2023 19:11:1 shea4x4@gmai 8/21/2023 19:14:5 katashea1@gm 8/21/2023 21:44:2 wbucklesmail@ 8/22/2023 12:08:4 chase. weikal@g 8/22/2023 13:17:C jmm310@hotma 8/22/2023 15:27:4 groomjo1@gma 8/22/2023 15:44:5 jasmin.groom31 8/22/2023 15:46:C jazzdot16@yah 8/22/2023 16:09:1 scallen13@gma 8/22/2023 16:34:2 haleycorson@c 8/22/2023 17:08:2 learypeggyanne 8/22/2023 17:50:5 jck3029@yahoo | aii. Nick cruz ii.c Kirk Shea laii Kathleen Shea laic Whitni Buckles gm Chase Weikal aii Joshua Mott aii. Josh Groom 16 Jasmin Groom aii. SC Allen con Haley Corson e@ Margaret Leary o.c Joey Kleinschmi gic Joseph Guarno | 39 hernandez ave 2 Wildwood In 2 Wildwood Ln 34 Moody Dr Paln 2938 Inca Ave, CI 616 E Pennsylvar 330 Clay St Unit 2 98 Sanchez Ave 100 Sanchez 200 Marina Bay D Green cove spring 118 Lake Dot Driv idi 1251 N Mcdonald 118 Lake Dot Driv | 8/21/2023 No need to change zoning, this will ruin Scenic A1A 8/22/2023 do not change zoning for development. This will ruin Scenic A1A 8/21/2023 Please keep the Hammock from development. Do not change zoning in favor of developers 8/22/2023 Do not rezone keep the hammock as is! 8/21/2023 No need for more gas stations along this strip 8/22/2023 Don't re zone 8/22/2023 No commercial rezoning! Let nature be! 8/22/2023 No need for a car wash! We need trees to protect from sun and flooding! 8/22/2023 We don't need a car wash keep the old trees and old Florida natural & undeveloped. Best part of Flagler. 8/22/2023 Save the trees! 11/2/1993 Stop the zone change. Save what's left of The Hammock. 8/22/2023 This will be ruining a beautiful area the community uses walking, biking, and enjoying nature with friends and family. |
| 8/21/2023 19:11:1 shea4x4@gmai 8/21/2023 19:14:5 katashea1@gm 8/21/2023 21:44:2 wbucklesmail@ 8/22/2023 12:08:4 chase. weikal@g 8/22/2023 13:17:C jmm310@hotma 8/22/2023 15:27:4 groomjo1@gma 8/22/2023 15:44:5 jasmin.groom31 8/22/2023 15:46:C jazzdot16@yah 8/22/2023 16:09:1 scallen13@gma 8/22/2023 16:34:2 haleycorson@c 8/22/2023 17:50:5 jck3029@yahoc 8/22/2023 17:50:5 jck3029@yahoc 8/22/2023 17:53:1 josephguarmo@ | aii. Nick cruz ii.c Kirk Shea laii Kathleen Shea laic Whitni Buckles gm Chase Weikal aii Joshua Mott aii. Josh Groom 16 Jasmin Groom aii. SC Allen con Haley Corson e@ Margaret Leary o.c Joey Kleinschmi gic Joseph Guarno | 39 hernandez ave 2 Wildwood In 2 Wildwood Ln 34 Moody Dr Paln 2938 Inca Ave, CI 616 E Pennsylvar 330 Clay St Unit 2 98 Sanchez Ave 100 Sanchez 200 Marina Bay D Green cove spring 118 Lake Dot Driv idi 1251 N Mcdonald 118 Lake Dot Driv | 8/21/2023 No need to change zoning, this will ruin Scenic A1A 8/22/2023 do not change zoning for development. This will ruin Scenic A1A 8/21/2023 Please keep the Hammock from development. Do not change zoning in favor of developers 8/22/2023 Do not rezone keep the hammock as is! 8/21/2023 No need for more gas stations along this strip 8/22/2023 Don't re zone 8/22/2023 No commercial rezoning! Let nature be! 8/22/2023 No need for a car wash! We need trees to protect from sun and flooding! 8/22/2023 We don't need a car wash keep the old trees and old Florida natural & undeveloped. Best part of Flagler. 8/22/2023 Save the trees! 11/2/1993 Stop the zone change. Save what's left of The Hammock. 8/22/2023 This will be ruining a beautiful area the community uses walking, biking, and enjoying nature with friends and family. 8/22/2023 Stop the Zone Change |
| 8/21/2023 19:11:1 shea4x4@gmai 8/21/2023 19:14:5 katashea1@gm 8/21/2023 21:44:2 wbucklesmail@ 8/22/2023 12:08:4 chase. weikal@g 8/22/2023 13:17:C jmm310@hotma 8/22/2023 15:27:4 groomjo1@gma 8/22/2023 15:44:5 jasmin.groom31 8/22/2023 15:46:C jazzdot16@yah 8/22/2023 16:09:1 scallen13@gma 8/22/2023 16:34:2 haleycorson@c 8/22/2023 17:50:5 jck3029@yahoc 8/22/2023 17:50:5 jck3029@yahoc 8/22/2023 17:53:1 josephguarmo@ | aii. Nick cruz ii.c Kirk Shea aii Kathleen Shea aii Kathleen Shea aii Chase Weikal aii Joshua Mott aii. Josh Groom ac Jasmin Groom ac Margaret Leary ac Joey Kleinschmi ac Joseph Guarno ac Kylie Seamonso | 39 hernandez ave 2 Wildwood In 2 Wildwood Ln 34 Moody Dr Paln 2938 Inca Ave, Cl 616 E Pennsylvar 330 Clay St Unit 2 98 Sanchez Ave 100 Sanchez 200 Marina Bay D Green cove spring 118 Lake Dot Driv idi 1251 N Mcdonald 118 Lake Dot Driv on 4325 Marsh Bend 12138 POWER R | 8/21/2023 No need to change zoning, this will ruin Scenic A1A 8/22/2023 do not change zoning for development. This will ruin Scenic A1A 8/21/2023 Please keep the Hammock from development. Do not change zoning in favor of developers 8/22/2023 Do not rezone keep the hammock as is! 8/21/2023 No need for more gas stations along this strip 8/22/2023 Don't re zone 8/22/2023 No commercial rezoning! Let nature be! 8/22/2023 No need for a car wash! We need trees to protect from sun and flooding! 8/22/2023 We don't need a car wash keep the old trees and old Florida natural & undeveloped. Best part of Flagler. 8/22/2023 Save the trees! 11/2/1993 Stop the zone change. Save what's left of The Hammock. 8/22/2023 This will be ruining a beautiful area the community uses walking, biking, and enjoying nature with friends and family. 8/22/2023 Stop the Zone Change |

| Timestamp Email Address Name (First and Last). | Address Date | Comments/Concerns |
|---|---------------------|---|
| 8/22/2023 19:14:2 mlperagine@yahc Monica Peragine | | 12/11/1970 I do not support the zone change request for the Hammock area. |
| W22/2023 19:57:4bridgetdanielle96(Bridget | 31933 Pasos Plac | 8/22/2023 I was visiting with a friend who is familiar with the area and it was so beautiful and a wonderful shady spot. It would be heartbro |
| 3/22/2023 20:05:C vera.vix27@gmail Christina Boggio | 10190 sw 100 av€ | 8/22/2023 We NEED to keep some things sacred |
| 1/22/2023 20:07:0 kdzifka@gmail.co Kimberly Weikal | 2938 Inca Ave | 8/22/2023 My family and I love visiting this area of Florida and it's businesses specifically because it has been kept natural. Don't rezone |
| a contract of the contract of | 5801 A1A Siuth | 8/22/2023 The Hammock is a low key family neighborhood. I feel there are better commercial properties closer to the bridge and resorts. |
| /22/2023 21:11:0 haylieparker@gm Haylie Tuma | 1775 Calle Alto Vi | 8/22/2023 I am against rezoning |
| | 2001 glenridge wa | 8/22/2023 No zone change |
| /22/2023 22:46:3 thetwistedchopstic Jeoffrey curtis | 104 big pine key t | 8/22/2023 Dont do it |
| /22/2023 23:05:1tramere88@gmailTroy Millwater | 220 Robinhood dr | 8/22/2023 Please no more car washes |
| /23/2023 9:03:30 diffsbooksdeland(Clifford Weikal | 1757 W BERESF | 8/23/2023 I'm against you guys removing the beautiful Tree Hammock to build a ugly Car wash - by removing the trees you will cause so |
| /23/2023 11:54:1 elena.hues@gma Elena Pius | 97 Hemandez Avı | 8/23/2023 This fragile ecological community can not exist with a rezoning for more commercial availability. |
| 23/2023 12:40:1raynexsmile@aimrayne groom | 2429 Moore st | 8/23/2023 no car wash in the hammock! |
| /23/2023 13:00:Czach.1024@hotm Zachariah Abdul | /237 s. Alabama a | 8/23/2023 Please don't build a car wash. We don't need that in our neighborhood, it doesn't benefit any of the residents in any way. |
| /23/2023 13:06:2macynmcelveen@Macy Mcelveen | 24 kensington blv | 6/26/2003 save the trees |
| /23/2023 13:09:2sprattlemuel@iclo.Lemuel Spratt | 35 Alyssum St Bro | 8/23/2023 Not Supporting a zone change |
| 7/23/2023 13:15:3 zach.1024@outlorZach Groom | 351 Stone wall Ct | 8/23/2023 Beautiful trees don't need to cut. |
| /23/2023 13:20:0 jadenharris83@icl Jaden Harris | 2181 Dunlap St | 8/23/2023 Deny the zone change. Leave the hammock area how it is. |
| /23/2023 14:12:4edwjwhite@comc Ed White | 27 Ocean St | 8/23/2023 We do not need or want a car wash in our scenic Hammock area. |
| /23/2023 14:39:1Jimster.sommer@James sommer | 59 flagler drive pa | 8/23/2023 NO to a zoning change, please do not allow |
| /23/2023 14:41:511OceanSr@gma DanielleNoe | 11 Ocean St, Pain | 8/23/0023 This area cannot support additional high use commercial properties |
| 23/2023 14:48:0sih32137@gmail.cSteve Hart | 31 Flagler Dr. Pal(| 8/23/2023 Please no more high intensity, commercial in the Hammock! |
| /23/2023 14:53:5 caseygoff281@gn Casey | 10 Ocean St Palm | 8/23/2023 I am against any zone changes in the Hammock. I wish to see our area preserved and not commercialized or overbuilt. It's a |
| /23/2023 15:02:Clexgoff44@gmail.(Lex Goff | 10 ocean st. Palm | 8/23/2023 I just moved here from Flagler beach to get away from the over building and destruction of beautiful untouched land. I'm very |
| /23/2023 15:05:3 Judyh1571@gma Judy Hamilton | 10 Ocean Dune C | 1/23/1961 NO car wash or changing zones! |
| /23/2023 15:07:2 barbcklein@gmail Barbara Klein | 27 Bedford Drive | 8/23/2023 The car wash will cause too much traffic and will not fit into the landscape intended for A1A |
| 1/23/2023 15:09:2 barbcklein@gmail Barbara Klein | 27 Bedford Drive | 8/23/2023 We want to keep A1A quiet with not a lot of commercial businesses |
| 23/2023 15:11:2 harpersfour@gma Jessie Harper | 1 Rollins Dunes D | 8/23/2023 PLEASE DO NOT allow a carwash to junk up our beautiful areal! There are plenty of carwashes in town, and seeing as how v |
| /23/2023 15:15:3 Patricia@TheBea Patricia Robaina | 26 Ocean Street | 8/23/0023 Don't want the additional traffic. Would like to maintain the small town environment not big city living. Plenty of car washes on |
| /23/2023 15:30:1pambolter@gmail Pamela Bolter | 8 Flagler Dr | 8/23/2023 Please keep our community clean and clear and maintain A1A's beautification |
| /23/2023 15:49:2 sleuthbks@hotma Charles Bolter | 8 Flagler drive | 8/23/2023 I vote NO COMMERCIAL BUSINESSES added to our area. Keep it clean and beautiful!!! |
| /23/2023 16:03:Cfloborn59@gmail. Frank Arambula | | 8/23/2023 This type of business should never be allowed in the Hammock . We need to preserve the Hammock from this type of overgro |
| /23/2023 16:33:4 sarahaziz9988@ii Sarah Abdul Aziz | | 8/23/2023 Don't cut trees |
| /23/2023 16:34:1andreae@bellsou Andrea eberhard | | 8/23/1923 Do not put a car wash in the hammock!!! We do not want Any commercial business! No car wash, no chain restaurants. Only |
| /23/2023 16:37:2flohemian@yahoc Sarah Schell | 146 Wimbledon C | 8/23/2023 Locals are furious! Quit destroying what makes our state OUR STATE for cement and stucco and Yankees. |
| | | I strongly oppose any and all zoning requests from R/C to Commercial High Intensity (C-2) in the Hammock area, especially a Proposed changes such as this negatively impact local property owners and consumers in the Hammock area and its distinction |
| /23/2023 16:44:Csbwmessage@aoScott Buckles | 34 Moody Drive, F | 8/23/2023 Please lend an ear to helping keep Palm Coast and all of Flagler County an uncommon FLORIDA treasure! |
| /23/2023 17:09:5 pattersg59@gmai Gary Patterson | 47 Flagler Dr; Pali | 8/23/2023 No. Not the type of higher density commercial use we need. |
| /23/2023 17:10:5 bmmathewson12(Barry Mathewson | 10 Ladson Lake L | 8/23/2023 The good people of the Hammock deserve to have the beautiful oak trees that make the hammock what it is. |
| /23/2023 17:17:1kpmarie7@gmail. Kathleen Szabo | 43 Flagler Drive | 6/30/1948 Stop Zone Change in Hammock |
| /23/2023 18:01:2chasec83@yahoc Chase | 515 Lake Winner | 8/23/2023 Please preserve our last bit of natural coast |
| /23/2023 18:18:3 groomfamily 22@c Melissa Groom | 2027 Wilby Lane | 8/23/2023 Please preserve this quiet beautiful neighborhood |
| /23/2023 19:30:2 shart10@gmail.cc Barbara Hart | 31 Flagler Dr Paln | 8/23/2023 A1A is too busy now. We don't need more traffic. |
| /23/2023 19:37:5 groomdm1990@g David Groom | 98 Sanchez | 8/23/0023 Do not change the land use |
| /23/2023 19:39:0 deweesej@flagler Jen DeWeese | 200 Ocean Crest | 12/10/1970 Keep A1A and the Hammock scenic and not commercial! |
| 1/23/2023 19:45:1aliciaplako@gmai Alicia Plakotaris | 613 bowers ct | 8/23/2023 To stop commercial zoning in the hammock beach area It's one of the only areas that are old Florida full full of wildlife ans |
| 8/23/2023 19:51:2 bludecker@aol.cc Brenda Ludecker | 1361 Lambert Ave | 8/23/2023 I do not support a zone change. |

| Timestamp Email Address Name (First and Last). | Address Date | Commenta/Concerns |
|---|-----------------------|---|
| 8/23/2023 20:23:3 alizdavies@gmail Ashley Davies | 5734 garden in nv | 8/23/2023 This area is beautiful. Don't rezone and destroy this tree filled community. |
| 8/23/2023 21:18:5 pkvermilya@yaho Patrick Vermilya | 60 Armand Beach | 7/23/2023 No to a car wash. Period. |
| 8/23/2023 21:21:4 beachsurfing 62@ David Doucette | 70 hemandez ave | 8/23/2023 Going to the flood intercoastal Homes on both sides in Palm Coast |
| 8/24/2023 6:44:30 zackwalker21@gr Zachary Walker | 624 Cowan Cove | 8/24/2023 Cuttimg down old grow to build onfrastructure takes away the whole point of wanting to locate somewhere beautiful. |
| 8/24/2023 6:57:57 heatherknny@gm Heather Hoyt | 12 Wayland Pl Pa | 8/24/2023 Stop Zone Chang win A1A. leave "Old Florida" beautiful and protected |
| 8/24/2023 7:29:50 careystrickland@a Carey Strickland | 1706 N Oceansho | 8/24/2023 Ive been all around the country in the last 2 months and have seen an overwellming amount of car washes mostly across the str |
| 8/24/2023 7:42:15 ematthews 1978@ Earl Matthews | 30 Ocean st. Paln | 8/24/2023 First of all there is not a need for such a facility. The increase in traffic in the area is not acceptable either. |
| 8/24/2023 7:59:35 tsardennis@gmail Dennis McArdle | 46 Moody Drive F | 2/25/0046 The last thing this community needs is a car wash! |
| 8/24/2023 7:59:57 axistom@aol.com Thomas Schwart | 246 Moody Drive, F | 8/24/2023 I don't feel there is room for a business of that nature and the traffic entering A1A will be a danger. |
| 8/24/2023 9:05:59 medicfire521@grr Michael Pius | 97 Hernandez av€ | 8/24/2023 Do not rezone property |
| 8/24/2023 9:39:10s.heatherward@g Heather Ward | 100 San Juan Driv | 8/24/2023 The C2 zoning is not what we need in the Hammock. |
| 8/24/2023 10:46:£giorgiannia@flagkAlex Giorgianni | 30 slowdrift turn | 8/24/2023 Stop rezoning the Hammockill |
| 8/24/2023 10:47:1mjohansson1971(Marie-Anne Joha | r 49 Poinsettia drive | 8/24/2023 The hammock should be residential |
| 8/24/2023 11:00:5 Aubreyolson832@Aubrey olson | 5 Wayne ave pain | 8/24/2023 Born and raised here. The last thing the hammock needs is a car wash so more homeless or dope heads can do there drug dea |
| 8/24/2023 11:33:4 ryoung280@cfl.rr. Ruth Young | 1932 S Flagler Av | 8/24/2023 No!!!!!!!!! |
| 8/24/2023 11:40:2 momc88@yahoo. Mary Cohill | 20 lamour in palm | 1/8/1988 Stop building in the Hammock! Stop building PERIOD! We have too many car washes as it is |
| 8/24/2023 11:44:2 sheiladiet@yahoo Sheila Dietrich | 6500 old a1a | 8/24/2023 We do not have a need for a car wash. There are plenty of other carwash. Please do not rung what is good |
| 8/24/2023 12:49:Clizmoree@hotmail Elizabeth a more | e7 Mahoe Dr. | 8/24/2023 NOIIIII |
| 8/24/2023 12:51:1lelandmoree@gm'Leland Moree | 7 Mahoe Dr. | 8/24/2023 NO!!!!! |
| 8/24/2023 12:56:3 christinedorfner@ Christine Dorfner | 882 Pratt Street D | 8/24/2023 Keep the land free! Don't rezone for commercial use. |
| 8/24/2023 13:05:4zoo666@aol.com Steve Deese | 20 Flagler | 8/24/2023 No rezoning please |
| 8/24/2023 13:18:5 pressurewavelic@Blake Burns | 7828 Bennett Rd. | 8/24/2023 I use to spend a lot of time there and it would be sad to watch that I touch beautiful coast go to waist! |
| 8/24/2023 13:30:5slwmailbox@gma Susan Washingto | 39 Cottonwood Tr | 1/23/1959 Stop overdevelopment in the Hammock |
| 8/24/2023 13:32:4jsw56mailbox@gr Jerry Washington | | 6/9/1956 Do not rezone lots/Stop over development in Hammock |
| 8/24/2023 14:43:3elliott@feyc.org Elliott Gilbert | 24131 SE Highwa | 8/24/2023 I do not support the rezoning. |
| 8/24/2023 14:51:Cmohawkretreat@cLila Lorenz | 80 Surfview Drive | 8/24/2023 I do not support this zoning change |
| 8/24/2023 15:15:3 brendaarambula2 Brenda Arambula | a 59 Rollins Drive, F | 8/24/0023 A car wash in the Hammock! Use your hose. |
| 8/24/2023 15:36:3genedavanzo@gr Eugene D'Avanzo | comment (March) | 8/24/2023 Zone change and/or car wash are not appropriate for this scenic area. |
| 8/24/2023 16:27:3 pamela.rosen1@\ Pamela Rosen | 54 Seascape Driv | 8/24/2023 As a resident here, I do not support a zoning change. The Hammock is not an appropriate place for high intensity commercial u |
| 8/24/2023 17:27:1johnchum@gmail John & Susie Ch | | 8/24/2023 This should not be allowed. We live on the 3 lots next door. Quiet with beautiful oak trees. Can you imagine the noise and mach |
| 8/24/2023 19:02:5 mrbub23@sbcglo FRANK BRISCO | | 8/24/2023 Flaglar County start protecting the Hammock and minimize development along A1A and preserve its beauty. Scenic by-way A1 |
| 8/24/2023 19:21:4tracyhuggins21@iTracy Huggins | 4481 Daugharty n | 9/20/1986 Do not Build in the hammock |
| 8/24/2023 20:49:4sherek88@icloud.sherrie wilson | 25 Ocean Crest V | 8/24/2023 We don't need it |
| 8/24/2023 21:11:0 madimel03@yahc Madison Mello | 1300 Coopers Ric | 8/24/2023 There's already enough car washes in the area. We don't need more. |
| 8/24/2023 22:11:4 bernwalsh63@grr Bernadette Wals | | 8/24/2023 Do not change the zone from R/C to Commercial. |
| 8/24/2023 22:42:5 dolphinlady1949@Marie Doty | 9 Beachside Dr | 8/24/2023 We do not need any more businesses in the Hammock |
| 8/25/2023 6:33:36 bobbirogero@gmi Bobbi Rogero | 13 Las Casitas Bo | 8/25/2023 No rezoning |
| 8/25/2023 6:39:13 robsmithtrucking@Robert | Smith | 12/31/1968 Not the right place for that. |
| 8/25/2023 6:44:20 clairelevesque25 (Claire Levesque | | 8/25/0023 Do not approve this it will be unsightly and not necessary |
| 8/25/2023 7:07:42 stacievz@icloud.c Stacie Meyer | 1101 N Central Av | 9/30/1971 No zone for car wash |
| 8/25/2023 7:27:33 rcullinane@gnail.cRoger Cullinane | - | 8/25/2023 Don't allow a car wash on A-1 a in the hammock |
| 8/25/2023 8:35:53 tammykellylic@gr Tammy Kelly | 97 Sanchez Ave | 1/15/1972 No! |
| orzanzozo o.oo.octaniniy kenyindeggi taniniy keny | 60 Surfview Drive | 17 W W 2 17V: |
| 8/25/2023 8:57:22 blackbirdbobz@gi Bob Ziolkowski | APT 304 | 8/25/2023 No, we are already losing too much of the Hammock! |
| 8/25/2023 8:59:08 wemaney@gmail; Walt Maney | 33 Hidden Treasu | 8/25/2023 Do not support zoning change to C2 |
| 8/25/2023 10:33:5 roachvic@gmail.c Victoria Roach | 604 Springdale Di | 8/25/2023 We have zoning laws for a reason, stop changing them to accommodate builders and investors! |
| 8/25/2023 10:38:2Tjafieldstone1@giThomas J Arnste | | 8/8/1951 No need for this type of businesses at this location. |
| | | |

| Timestamp Email Address Name (First and Last). | Address Date | Commenta/Concerns | |
|--|---|--|--|
| 8/25/2023 10:59:5 samiam0116.sc@ Samantha caffee | | 8/25/2023 Stop the zone change. | 100 |
| 8/25/2023 12:15:5 joann@kauaipartr JoAnn Smith Bro | | 8/24/2023 We have several car washes already close by | |
| 8/25/2023 13:26:1frandsenhome@b Mary Frandsen | 60 Hidden Treasu | 8/26/2023 Do not support this rezone effort. We don't need a car wash. | |
| 8/25/2023 13:28:2ccfrandsen@yahcCleon Frandsen | 60 Hidden Treasu | 8/26/2023 Do not support the Rezone or a car wash | AND AND THE PROPERTY OF THE PARTY OF THE PROPERTY OF |
| 8/25/2023 13:38:2cmorris30316@yaChristine Raines | | 8/23/0023 No to any rezoning and commercialization of the A1A in the Hammock. | |
| 8/25/2023 13:40:2dkhayes54@gmai Debra Hayes | 23 Flagler Drive | 8/25/2023 I do no support rezoning for a car wash in the Hammock | |
| 8/25/2023 13:59:3 roxannlee@me.cc Roxann Hassett | | 10/30/1959 We don't need a carwash on A1A. Please preserve the beautiful Hammock. | |
| 8/25/2023 14:07:3brianph86@iclouc Brian Hassety | 17 Turtle Beach D | 8/24/2023 No need for a car wash in the Hammock | |
| 8/25/2023 15:08:5 stewbini@bellsou/Greta Stewart | 35 Ocean St | 8/25/2023 Leave the Hammock alone | |
| 8/25/2023 15:07:1merba52@netsca Mar Bailey | 36 Lancaster LN | 8/25/2023 Please, no zoning changes! | |
| 8/25/2023 16:12:5 deniseheffley@gn Denise Heffley | 23 Moody Dr. Pair | 8/25/2023 A1A is already too heavily trafficked and this will add additional traffic, not to mention the environmental impact conce | ems. The |
| 8/25/2023 16:16:4goose2004@gma Joan Sanchez | 24 Kingfisher Land | 8/25/2023 DO NOT APPROVE THIS CAR WASH | |
| 8/25/2023 17:24:2deblamon@comc: Deborah Lamon | | 8/25/2023 Deny the zoning change, please. | |
| 8/25/2023 17:30:1peterdevita@rock Peter DeVita | 6 Ulmacea PI | 8/24/2023 A car wash in the Hammock?! | *************************** |
| 8/25/2023 18:35:Clchansen@yahoo.Chris Hansen | 6 Sunrise Circle | 8/25/2023 No car wash. | I STANDARD FORMS |
| 8/25/2023 18:36:C mrunnells@me.cc Mary Runnells | 39 Kingfisher Land | 8/25/2023 Please don't build a car wash on A1A in the Hammock!!!! So in appropriate, so don't refine for this! | |
| 8/25/2023 18:38:1ty.kudla13@gmail Tyler Kudla | 4 N Hammock Pre | 8/13/1992 The Hammock does not need to be commercialized. | |
| | 4 N Hammock Pre | 8/17/1992 Don't kill the hammock charm | |
| 8/25/2023 18:39:5 denis_kudla@yah Denis Kudla | | 8/25/2023 DO NOT SUPPORT | |
| 8/25/2023 19:07:0 jberlingeri.9@gma Jorge Berlingeri | 4 N Hammock Pre | | |
| 8/25/2023 19:15:2 pat.race@comcas Patricia Race | 900 Cinnamon Be | 8/25/2023 Too commercial, too much traffic. | |
| 8/25/2023 19:23:4 shelrob2@yahoo. Robin Cox | 1359 old Johnson | 8/25/2023 Please leave what's left of Old Fla in that area alone! | VOS 111 20 V |
| 8/25/2023 19:27:0 kimmer22592@gr Kim Yates 8/25/2023 19:29:5 pamzmoore31@g Pamela Moore | 5 carlson Ct palm 31 Smiling Fish La | 8/25/2023 Please save our beautiful hammock from unsightly proposals like this .A1A is beautiful thru here and thats what make 6/14/1949 Car wash seriously on our scenic coastal highway??? | les us su |
| | | I strongly oppose any and all zoning requests from R/C to Commercial High Intensity (C-2) in the Hammock area, es Proposed changes such as this negatively impact local property owners and consumers in the Hammock area and it Please lend an ear to helping keep Palm Coast and all of Flagler County an uncommon FLORIDA treasure! | s distinction |
| 8/25/2023 19:52:4wbucklesmail@acWhitni Buckles | 34 Moody Drive P | 8/25/2023 | |
| 8/25/2023 20:37:3jancullinane@gmtJan Cullinane | 27 Ocean Ridge E | 8/25/2023 No changes! Everyone wants exceptions. Thank you. | |
| 8/25/2023 21:11:4 Peggyhough1@ar Margaret Hough | | 8/25/2023 Please stop all these commercial buildings | |
| 8/25/2023 21:33:3 squarenut@gmail Caleb | 499 n spring gard | 8/25/2023 Irreplaceable habitat. | |
| 8/25/2023 21:40:3 sarchibaw@gmail Susan Archibald | | 8/25/2023 No car wash | |
| 8/25/2023 21:51:C1dsmcdowell@grr Denise McDowe | | 8/25/2023 I do not support disruption of our beautiful A1A in Flagler County. | \$10° -000 \$400000 + 000-11 \$-000 |
| 8/25/2023 21:54:4deborah.berlinger Deborah Berlinge | 7 | 8/25/2023 I don't want a car wash in this area. We live here because of the unique beauty of the trees that cannot be replaced. | |
| 8/25/2023 22:33:4 valerienagy21@m Valerie Nagy | 56 Sandy Beach V | 8/25/2023 Our family does not agree with rezoning this space | |
| 8/26/2023 2:18:20 lskoch5@yahoo.c Leigh Koch | 2231 N Oceansho | 8/25/2023 The entire scenic A1A corridor in Flagler Beach & The Hammock is being built out with no care for the environment, | nor for re |
| 8/26/2023 7:32:51 Suzannehai@aol. Suzanne Haibon | 11 Deerwood St., | 8/26/2023 Do NOT change the zoning in the Hammock area. | |
| 8/26/2023 8:54:38 kd1@cfl.rr.com Kathryn DePalm | a 6 Cypress Hammo | 8/25/2023 This type of business does not belong in the Hammock and A1A in my opinion can not handle the congestion it could | d cause. |
| 8/26/2023 9:12:41 georgemaria22@ George Maria | 11 Via Verona | 8/26/2023 Not appropriate use of land on scenic A1A. | |
| 8/26/2023 9:20:34 bejnes@hotmail.c Barbara Ejnes | 8 Cardwell Ct Pal | 8/26/2023 We do need another crappy car wash, esp on A1A | AMAGAN 247 247 |
| 8/26/2023 10:05:4 craiggcardelli@gn Craigg Cardelli | 4 Hidden Treasure | 8/26/1971 Keep the island as untouched by commercialism as possible. We are residential here. | nger 41 W |
| 8/26/2023 10:10:Ccayecardelli@msr Denene Cardelli | | 8/26/1971 We do not want this part of a beautiful island disturbed by a car wash. Please do not let it be built | |
| 8/26/2023 10:12:4 hannahcardelli@g Hannah Cardelli | 4 Hidden Treasure | 8/26/1971 We do not need to tear down more trees so yet another car wash can be built. Keep the island pristine. | |
| 8/26/2023 10:16:4cayecardelli@gmaD Cardeli | 4 Hidden Treasure | 8/26/2023 Please keep our island free from more commercialism | a long and Mys. Legan error |
| 8/26/2023 10:17:4 nathancardelli@gr Nathan Cardelli | 4 Hidden Treasure | 8/26/2023 Keep the commercial off the island | |
| 8/26/2023 10:19:5 cayecardelli@msr Denene Cardelli | 4 Hidden Treasure | 8/26/2023 Protect the island from commercialism. | |
| 8/26/2023 10:21:5 ruthcheney@hotл Ruth Cheney | 17 Armand Beach | 8/26/2023 I do not support changing the zoning along A1A and allowing high commercial use of the land. This is a designated | scenic nig |

| Timestamp Email Address Name (First and Lest). | Address Date | Comments/Concerns |
|--|--|--|
| 8/26/2023 10:33:5 jj.tang@sbcglobal Junjian Tang | 21 bay drive | 8/24/2023 Hammock is very unique small beachside residential community, much differ from st Augustine beach. We don't want to destro |
| 8/26/2023 10:33:5 rodie4@gmail.cor William Odom | 30 Carolina Hwy | 8/25/2023 I do NOT support this zonig change. |
| 8/26/2023 10:35:0 melodyfujimoto@(Melody Fujimoto | 31 Hidden Treasu | 8/26/2023 We do not want a car wash or other commercial business's in our scenic areal |
| 8/26/2023 10:39:1julie.buffington@v Julie Buffington | 9 Ocean Dune Cir | 8/26/2023 No zone change! We don't need more heavy traffic getting on & off A1A |
| 8/26/2023 10:45:4gregkongpa@gmaGreg Kong | 6 Floyd Court | 8/25/2023 Stop |
| 8/26/2023 11:27:5 danielflyingwise@ Daniel Wise | 9 Atlantic PI palm | 8/26/2023 No zone change |
| 8/26/2023 11:38:4 miller@hammock Rhonda Miller | 12 Kingfisher Land | 8/26/2023 Building a car wash ruins any preservation efforts that have been made for A1A |
| 8/26/2023 11:43:4 tilkiair@yahoo.cor Ariel Cannon | 27 Mala Compra | 8/26/2023 This is a special and beautiful community. Zoning changes should be done rarely, and only to add value to the life of the reside |
| 8/26/2023 12:01:2 calosmom1@gmaMarie Calabrese | 10 Medford Drive | 8/26/2023 This is a scenic highway. No car wash. |
| | 49 San Carlos Dri | 8/26/2023 I would like to preserve our precious area from unnecessary development. NO TO COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT |
| 8/26/2023 14:55:1ljsasso@gmail.co Loretta Sasso | 12 Hidden Treasu | 8/26/2023 Please deny the Land Use change and rezoning of two parcels near Bartlett's as well as two parcels on 18th. |
| 8/26/2023 15:30:1cohenterryv@gmaTerry Cohen | 17 Cherokee Ave | 11/28/1954 Leave the Hammock alone! We don't need no stinking car wash! |
| | 11 Mahoe Dr S | 8/26/2023 Too much traffic, endangering wild life |
| | 5 Pamela Parkwa | 8/26/2023 This rezoning attempt does not mold with the established zoning and character of the scenic highway designation. There is no |
| 8/26/2023 17:56:3 gypsynomads@ar Gloria Delisa | 45 shady lane n p | 8/26/2023 No zone change for a car wash |
| 8/26/2023 18:04:4 judysallen63@yat Judy Allen | 113 Calle Del Sur | 8/26/2023 I'm against this type of development. The Hammock is one of last vestiges of old Florida. There are already lots of car washes |
| 8/26/2023 19:01:4gypsynomads@arGloria Delisa | 45 shady lane n p | 8/26/2023 No zone change for a car wash |
| 8/26/2023 19:06:2wilbrossi@gmail.cWillow Rossi | 123 Seabreeze cii | 8/26/2023 Stop zone change in the hammock |
| 0/20/2020 10:00:2 WIIDI 0331@gillail.C WIIIOW 1(033) | 59 Kingfisher Rd , | of 2012-220 of the dialog in the halfmook |
| 8/26/2023 19:12:5 haynan53@gmail Nancy Hayward | Coast. FL 32137 | 8/26/2023 We don't need more commercial property |
| 8/26/2023 20:40:2njl324@aol.com Nancy Lagana | 24 San Carlos Dri | 8/26/2023 AIA is referred to as a scenic Highway. A car wash is not scenic. |
| 8/26/2023 21:08:4 mayramixson@gr Mayra Mixson | 19 N Shady Ln. P. | 1/24/1956 We don't want our beautiful A1A corridor with a card wash in it |
| | 1909 North Ocear | |
| 8/26/2023 21:16:5 mannyboca@gmaMANUEL LEVINE | | 8/26/2023 Stop this project |
| 8/26/2023 21:33:1fabs@cfl.rr.com Stacey Fabrizio | 5 San Pablo Ct, H | 8/26/2023 I do not support these changes! |
| 8/26/2023 21:34:2 scottybob1900@c David mixson | 19 n shady lane p | 8/26/2023 No need |
| 8/26/2023 22:14:3 nlcarstens@aol.cx Nanci Carstens | 27 Ocean Oaks Li | 8/26/2023 Do not change the zoning requirements. |
| 8/26/2023 22:30:4dhilyard14@gmail Deborah Hilyard | 60 Surfview Dr. #6 | 8/26/2023 We do not want a car wash in this area. It will bring more people to contribute in an already overwhelmed infrastructure. |
| 8/27/2023 0:30:29 sirod1977@gmail Don's Boyden | 180 Island Estates | 8/27/2023 Let Palm Coast and surrounding areas keep its quaintness and beauty. More people will come to enjoy the last remaining attra |
| 8/27/2023 0:51:10 picassondallie@ic Mary Jayne Murpl | h 12 St Johns Aven | 8/27/2023 Please do NOT build a car wash in the hammock |
| 8/27/2023 5:53:55 jdwrightman@hoti James Wright | 30 Sea Vista Drivi | 8/27/2023 Would Ruin the hammock |
| 8/27/2023 6:56:41 bcschilling1@gma Bonnie Schilling | 18 Clarendon Ct S | 8/27/2023 Keep our island as natural as we possibly can. If one car wash is added then there will be another and so on. Too much building |
| 8/27/2023 7:29:25 intamerica@aol.cr Celia M pugliese | 31 carlson | 8/27/2019 Do not rezone for carwash leave our scenic drive A1A scenic, darn it! |
| The second secon | A Complete State State State of State Company State Compan | The Hammock has remained unique because of the current zoning RC. No to the request for (C-2). |
| 8/27/2023 9:41:17 Thofra.gallagher@Thom Gallagher | 34 CHEROKEE A | 5/16/1959 It is a big part the reason we were attracted to the area, as I believe others were also. To see this area being altered, by pavin |
| 8/27/2023 10:33:1jjml400@att.net | The same of the sa | 8/27/2023 No change in Zoning!!!!!!!! |
| 8/27/2023 10:57:4vogden610@gma Vivian Ogden | 16 Pine Croft Lane | 2/10/1957 Stop the madness |
| 8/27/2023 11:01:5 trixiechick@sbcgk Marion Smith | 2 Clee Ct. | 8/27/2023 Too many car washes already |
| 8/27/2023 11:50:4 dandeciutiis@aol. Dan DeCiutiis | 10 Wendi Lane Pa | 8/27/2023 No more development |
| 8/27/2023 12:17:1stevesidecar86@; Stephen Bukovad | 5 Sutton Ct.Palm | 8/27/2023 no carwash |
| 8/27/2023 12:53:4 auriebass sw@gr Laurie Bass | 25 Ocean Crest V | 8/27/2023 N/A |
| 8/27/2023 12:55:1kbasssmd@gmail Kevin Bass | 25 Ocean Crest V | 8/27/2023 No zoning change!!! |
| 8/27/2023 13:53:5lindahagerfl@gmaLinda Hager | 81 Ocean Oaks Li | 8/27/2023 Keep the Hammock special, preserve our trees & low density only! |
| 8/27/2023 16:29:5 scramyall@outlog B C YOUNG | 35 Beachside Driv | 8/27/2023 Car Washes are detrimental to the surrounding environment and also waste water. Car washes are also noisy and emit odors. |
| 8/27/2023 17:13:Clindahaworth1@g Linda Haworth | 74 Colechester La | 8/27/1951 Of all things, why are they considering putting a carwash on such a beautiful, pristine area??? |
| 8/27/2023 17:18:1cregan5@cfl.rr.co Catherine Regan | | 8/27/2023 Route A1A is supposed to be a scenic highway however recent activities by the County seem hell bent on ruining that designation |
| 8/27/2023 17:54:1bradyfennell7@gr Brady Fennell | 7106 N. Ocean St | 8/27/2023 Please do the right thing, Adam. Deny the request. |
| 8/27/2023 20:57:4lbgina@aol.com Gina Weiss | 25 Zinnia Trail | 8/27/0023 The Hammock does not need another carwash, there are plenty in Flagler Beach |

| and the state of t | Address Date | Commental/Concerns |
|--|--|---|
| | 37 Crystal Bay Cc | 8/27/2024 No zoning changes should be allowed in Palm Coast |
| | 40 Country Club F | 8/27/2023 There are plenty of car washes in the community. We have an opportunity to keep our beloved area beautiful with a business to |
| 8/28/2023 3:13:27 NSTER@YAHOO Natalya Gubanova | acrement configurations a session of siles of a con- | 8/28/2023 signing to deny zone change |
| 8/28/2023 9:13:50 lindapro.lp@gmail Linda Provencher | | 8/28/2023 Please don't build the carwash |
| 8/28/2023 10:07:4carrieela@hotmai Carrie Anderson | | 8/28/2023 Over commercializing |
| | PO Box 1002. Bu | 8/28/2023 Too close to residential properties. Already too many car washes. No need to pollute the Hammock area. |
| 8/28/2023 10:21:Cterri.helmick@conTheresa Helmick | | 10/25/1953 I don't think further rezoning is needed |
| 8/28/2023 10:32:3 Griststonefalls@h Eric Fenstemache | | 8/28/2034 Hammock area is fragile environmental area and should not incorporate heavy industries. Water usage is a problem on |
| | 24 OCEAN ST | 8/28/2023 WE DON'T NEED A CAR WASH (WE GET PLENTY OF FREE RAIN WATER!) AND WE DON'T NEED MORE DEVELOPMEN |
| | 24 Fulton Pl. | 8/28/2023 We don't need yet another car wash. Leave the current zoning in place. |
| 8/28/2023 11:49:1 barbaramitzi@aol Barbara Hayward | parties durant back and a partie of the second seco | 8/28/2023 Moved here for the quiet Quant area, there is no need for more commercial planning, we have enough. This is a Historical road |
| 8/28/2023 12:41:5 vinnncem@gmail. Vincent macchero | | 8/28/2023 No good |
| | 200 OCEAN CRE | ANGMORE POSS NOT SUPPORT WIT |
| 8/28/2023 13:09:4tlenkevich@gmail Thomas Lenkevic | | 4/6/1960 DOES NOT SUPPORT this. |
| 8/28/2023 13:49:4 pevanreeth@gma Phyllis Van Reeth | | 8/28/2023 I do not support a car wash to be built on 18th & A1A |
| 8/28/2023 15:03:4vidorw@hotmail.c Wendy Vidor | 5 Sycamore Terra | 8/28/2023 The Hammock needs to be environmentally protected. We need to all be aware of any runoff and chemicals leaching into the v |
| 8/28/2023 15:12:4terihammock@gmTheresa Regina | ******* ******************************* | 8/28/2023 Do not support zone change |
| | 4 Laughing Lane, | 8/28/2023 Such a facility would be considered a nuisance noice and traffic to an already congested business and residential area. |
| | 2001 Palm Drive (| 8/28/2023 No car wash. |
| | 25 Atlantic oaks c | 8/28/2023 This has got to stop |
| Arr. 4 . Buffeld Brit. | 610 snowbird dr F | 8/29/2023 Not right, don't do it! |
| , | 6857 E Seacove / | 4/7/1991 What is the point of having zoning if we can just change it? I fear this will set a precedent for more invasive development that w |
| | 70 Hemandez av€ | 4/12/0005 ! |
| 8/29/2023 9:10:16 ahatc@sbcglobal. Kent Davis | 6 Weldon Way | 3/24/1949 Stop re-zoning |
| | 12 Sycamore St. I | 8/29/2023 I disagree with this as the Hammock area is our last secluded areas of land we're there isn't so much being built on it. Save our |
| 8/29/2023 10:06:2 creative_we@aol. Cayla Moses | 1252 Country Rd. | 11/29/1990 Businesses like this have no sense in the hammock preserve the real Florida |
| | 6989 Charles St., | 8/29/2023 Please keep the hammock green! |
| | 6 ocean ridge Blv | 8/29/2023 I do not want a car wash on A1A near my beautiful residential neighborhood. I do not support the request for rezoning |
| 8/29/2023 11:44:5 parker.sm719@gr Samantha Parker | | 8/29/2023 Don't ruin one of the last small pieces of old Florida with this re-zone. It's not the place for it! |
| | 11 Wendi Lane , l | 8/29/2023 I'm strongly resisting this zone change. There is too much development already. |
| 8/29/2023 13:18:Ckaran118@cox.neKaran Schwartz | a specialis service services or freight | 8/29/2023 Need to preserve the scenic nature of the area and not increase traffic. |
| | 102 Yacht Harbor | 8/29/2023 No - no more commercial development on A1A - NO to zoning change |
| 8/29/2023 13:20:2 paultibbetts@mac Paul Tibbetts | 102 Yacht Harbor | 8/29/2023 NO to zoning change on A1A in Hammock |
| | 95 Hammock bea | 8/29/2023 No |
| , 00 | 3 burr oak Ct | 7/6/1980 As someone who regularly drives through the Hamic, I think this is a terrible idea. Not only will this damage the beauty and aes |
| 8/29/2023 19:34:4 starfish06@rockel Jerina Gould | 10 Milwaukee ave | 8/28/2023 stop making the Hammock look like Daytona beach |
| 8/29/2023 21:15:4surflilly@gmail.coi Leila Gould | 2104 Beach villag | 8/29/2023 This zoning change would be a negative impact on our beautiful hammock. It's unnecessary |
| | P. O. Box 131 Flag | 8/29/2023 WE NEED TO STOP ZONE CHANGE! |
| 8/30/2023 0:14:43 mackwho70@yah Jennifer Mackey | 24 MAR SAME SAME SAME SAME SAME SAME SAME SAME | 8/29/2023 No to rezoning. |
| 8/30/2023 5:53:14 georgianneallen@ Georgianne Allen | | 8/30/0023 I live on 18th Road! |
| 8/30/2023 6:22:15 omosani@bellsou kenneth hirsh | 50 ocean st. | 8/30/2023 no good reason to change zoning |
| 8/30/2023 7:59:4€ PIPprg@gmail.co PAULA RAE GUT | Andrew Printers and the second | 8/30/2023 Car wash not compatible with character of The Hammock. Ask that you not allow. |
| 8/30/2023 10:25:1jonip66@outlook.(Joni Smith | 20 Sandy Beach \ | 8/30/2023 Do not support rezoning for car wash. |
| | 105 Lee Dr | 8/30/2023 Bad location |
| 8/30/2023 13:50:1landongibbs229@Landon Gibbs | 4 Willow Drive | 8/30/2023 No car wash on A1A |
| 8/30/2023 15:45:1tucker_jim@hotm: James Tucker | 102 Ramblewood | 8/30/2023 I vote NO to zoning change |
| 8/30/2023 16:04:Crkatkimnat@aol.cr Kathleen Rivera | | 12/5/1964 Do not want zone in hammock changed |
| 8/30/2023 16:34:Csquatadie@gmail.Scott Adie | 57 Barkley Ln | 8/30/2023 Please don't waste a valuable community resource for something we don't need. |

| Timestamp | Email Address | Name (First and Last). | Aririman | Date | Comments/Concerns |
|--|-----------------------|----------------------------------|--|----------------------|--|
| | 5:2 millemicolem29(| - 10 | 214 12th Street | | 3/30/2023 I do not support this zone change of the Hammock. |
| 8/30/2023 16:5 | 9:4 jawilamowski60 | Julie Kennedy | 59 Sandy Beach | 1\ 8 | 3/30/2023 No Car Wash, no rezoning. |
| 8/30/2023 17:1 | 3:1mlc42358@yaho | Mary Lynn Colalil | 19233 July Ln St. | A 8 | 3/30/2023 Noooo. Car Wash |
| | 5:4yomo45@aol.co | | 9233 July Ln St | | 3/30/2023 No need for a car wash on A1A. |
| 8/30/2023 18:1 | 9:2 rjeash@gmail.co | on Cathy Ash | 29 Kingfisher Pa | air 8 | 3/30/2023 I don't want to commercialize the Hammock as it reduce the value of homes here. |
| | 5:4shathaway@key | | 102 Yacht Harbo | or 8 | 3/30/2023 Too much traffic in the area now. The size and look of a commercial building such as a car wash would ruin the aesthetics of A1 |
| | 9:1pattyann9000@ | | 1203 salt Creek | is 8 | 3/30/2023 No carwash doesn't belong |
| | | | 338 Harbor Villa | ige | |
| 8/30/2023 22:4 | 1:3clmhgriz@me.co | on Linda Grizzard | Palm Coast, Flo | nic 5 | 5/14/1962 Keep Palm Coast Paradise no more commercial development needed! |
| 8/31/2023 6:52 | :52 Marc.marcorock | s(Marc Tetreault | 42 Cottonwood | tri 8 | 3/31/2023 If we allow this where does it end, Taco Bell? Please preserve out Hammock |
| 8/31/2023 6:57 | :33 jmt83.jmt@gmai | I. Jeanne Tetreault | 42 Cottonwood | Tr 8 | 3/31/2023 This in no way benefits our neighborhood. It will only open the door to Dollar Generals, Taco Bell's and other chain businesses |
| 8/31/2023 7:41 | :32 butcher324@ao | L. Jeanne Butcher | 34 Avalon Terra | CE 2 | 2/12/1965 No more building on A1A in our area. This area needs to be kept the same and not commercialized. |
| 8/31/2023 8:35 | :02 luisandjennbatis | ta Jenn batista | 6 Radius pl | 1 | 11/9/1984 Please don't ruin our town. |
| 8/31/2023 9:00 | :28 jeversen1@gma | il. Jeffrey Eversen | 100 Marina Bay | D 8 | 3/31/2023 I do not support a zone change. |
| 8/31/2023 9:30 | :13 debralagassa@ | ya Debra LaGassa | 30 Hammock Be | ea 8 | 3/28/2023 A1A is a scenic byway, the addition of commercial enterprises will ruin the character of the community as well as negatively imp |
| 8/31/2023 10:0 | 7:1lizzieiwood@gm | ai Elizabeth Wright | 30 Sea Vista Dr | ive 8 | 3/30/2023 This is a residential area made up of long-term residents and many new-comers — all of whom are drawn to the Hammock for i |
| Redompression. | 1:3 JeremyHicks83 | THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN 1 | 8 Flagler Drive | | 6/11/1983 SAVE THE HAMMOCK from Commerical Businesses - I vote NO!!! on the car wash! |
| 8/31/2023 11:2 | 2:3 littlenightlion@g | m Amanda Kushne | 21 Surf Drive Pa | alr 11 | 1/13/1984 A car wash is not a necessary public amenity in the hammock! It would be a disaster for the small businesses going in at Bartle |
| Application and an arrangement and arrangement and arrangement and arrangement | 8:1 medina_c@bell | | Medina | | 10/8/1954 We do not need this type of business in A1A scenic route!!! |
| | 8:1 ajbew14@gmail | - | 14 Surf Drive | | 8/31/2023 Stop the zone change. |
| | 0:5 carolinahospital | | 7 surf drive | 8 | 8/27/1957 No! The Hammocks Manneland corridor is a low impact high nature environment that doesn't need this type of business in our |
| | 3:0 medina_c@bell | | 7 surf drive Paln | | 10/8/1954 No! Not on A1A scenic route! |
| | 7:2 kking50@gmail. | | 14 Rollins drive | pa 8 | 8/31/2023 We don't need a car wash in this area |
| | 5:5 tmilidantri44@g | | | | 8/31/2023 We we do not need another car wash in Palm Coast particularly one that's going to be in the hammock |
| | 12:4 pricejkushner@ | | 21 surf dr | | 8/31/2023 No need to cut down our trees for a car wash especially when we don't have drainage |
| | 02:2 jenniferwenzelp | | 58 Flagler drive | | 8/30/2023 We don't approve |
| managed Appare | 06:5 alexswenzel@g | | 58 Flagler drive | | 8/31/2023 Not in support of zone change |
| | 20:1harpersfour@gr | | 1 Rollins Dunes | | 8/31/2023 Please do not allow this change! Keep the hammock awesome with local morn-and-pop shops and restaurants only!!! |
| - Control of the Cont | 22:2 jessicatracy427 | | 19 Atlantic drive | manuface environment | 8/30/2023 I do not support a zone change in the Hammock area and urge leaders to deny this zone change. |
| women consider a comme | 24:5 megaugustine1 | | And the second s | | 8/31/2023 Deny zone change |
| | 25:5 maid12shine@y | | 23 Rollins Drive | | 8/31/2023 No zone change in the Hammock area |
| | 39:2zoo666@aol.co | - | 20 flagler | | 8/31/2023 No on zoning changes |
| | 57:5 southburyed@a | | 62 Flagler dr P | | 8/30/2023 Stop the urban sprawlsave the Hammock old Florida feel |
| | 00:2 dkcline59@gma | | 25 covington la | | 8/31/2023 No rezoning |
| | 01:1DKCLINE59@A | | 25 Covington La | | 8/31/2023 No rezoning |
| | 02:2 bnw84@aol.com | | 13 Surf Drive, P | | 2/18/1984 Please don't allow this. Thank you |
| | 16:4gladecrk@yaho | | 26 Rollins Drive | | 8/31/2023 No to car wash and C2 exception |
| | 20:5 gladecrk@yaho | | 26 Rollins Drive | | 8/31/2023 No to car wash and C2 exemption |
| | 37:2 beaniebrooks89 | | 71 Folcroft Lane | | 8/31/2023 It will ruin the quaint small Beachy area |
| ***** | 13:0 nmaewilso50@ | | at the AMERICA PROPERTY. | | 8/24/0023 Vote no to rezoning on A1A. Enough traffic already. Let's keep Florida I |
| -400-10-passenille stervierenn | 14:1ggcasarcia@gr | | | | 2/31/2001 Don't want this |
| making . | 16:C casarciagabriel | Associations viscourses/bidecode | | | 8/31/2023 I do not support the zone change |
| | 16:1casarciafamily@ | | | | 8/31/2023 NO |
| 0/3 1/2023 10. | To. ToasarGaraffilly(| gg Debolali CASAI | 7 Hammock Be | | OTO TIEDED TIO |
| | | | Palm Coast, FL | | |
| 8/31/2023 16: | 19:3 nicolettecasarc | ia@Nicolette Casaro | | | 8/31/2023 NA |
| 8/31/2023 16: | 23:5jyll@gte.net | Jill spears | 17 Ocean Ridge | e E | 8/31/2023 Stop the zone change |
| 8/31/2023 17: | 36:Cchristavlaun@g | m: Christa Vlaun | 21 Ocean Street | et | 8/31/2023 This would be an unnecessary drastic change. The city of Palm Coast and Flagler have many car washes available as well as |

| Timestamp Email Address Name (First and Last). | | |
|---|-----------------------------------|--|
| 8/31/2023 17:36:5 dj@rosetransportaNo | 7 Hammock Beac | 5/26/1966 Traffic |
| 8/31/2023 18:54:3 marciad2001@ao Marcia Dickinso | n 49 Collingwood La | 11/8/1951 That type of business does not belong in a neighborhood with the history and ecosystem of the Hammock. |
| 8/31/2023 19:15:2fhart139533@yah Fred D Hart | 23 Rollins Dr | 11/11/1958 I vote no |
| 8/31/2023 19:16:1penguins2cup@y: Denise Hart | 23 Rollins Dr | 1/9/1960 No |
| 8/31/2023 20:06:0dhm52410@yaho Drew Mullener | 11 pine Croft lane | 8/31/2023 More chemicals to add to ground water and more noise and air pollution no rezoning |
| 8/31/2023 20:24:3cmedeese@aol.ciCynthia deese | 20 flagler drive | 8/31/2023 No zoning changes wanted |
| 9/1/2023 8:17:06 steve.mac17@grr Steve MacClosk | e;35 Lafayette Lane | 9/1/2023 Not the right place for a car wash. |
| 9/1/2023 8:34:51 rsuarez4301@gmrhonda j suarez | 4 Avalon Lane | 9/1/2023 We need to keep the Hammock the way it is zoned to be. There is no way we need a car wash in this area at all!!! |
| 9/1/2023 8:44:45 linda.kidder@sbc.Linda Kidder Ad | le 60 Surfview Drive | 9/1/2023 We do not want hi density commercial property along A1A- this ruins the aesthetics of our beautiful area. |
| 9/1/2023 8:57:39 shirleymbarber@(Shirley Barber Ta | at 27 Avalon Drive | 9/1/2023 Keep. A1A as the historic natural environment it was intended to be. Quit ruining the landscape! |
| 9/1/2023 9:07:56 Jvaxer@spectrum Jodine Vaxer | 2 Medford Dr Pair | 6/26/1963 No car wash |
| 9/1/2023 9:20:47 linkloetz@yahoo.cLinda Kloetzer | 6 Avaion Lane, Pa | 12/10/1950 We do not support a zoning change for a car wash in the Hammock! |
| 9/1/2023 9:31:16 donrkroof@gmail. Don Reed | 7 Buffalo View Ln | 9/1/2023 No to zoning variances |
| 9/1/2023 9:36:14 kellyacrin2010@g Kelly Acrin | 19 Princess Dolor | 9/1/2023 n/a |
| 9/1/2023 9:57:51 sapd14526@gma Sharon Pease D | e 7 Cerrudo Ln. Pal | 11/8/1966 This area is one of the gems of Palm Coast. We need areas to remain intact, not just for beauty & nature, but to retain a bit of "o |
| 9/1/2023 10:03:12 clarecraig@gmail. Clare Craig | 29 Andover Dr. | 9/1/2023 Traffic pattern is already a nightmare in that location. Car wash isn't in keeping with neighborhood |
| 9/1/2023 10:06:55 heidialisha@gmai Heidi Moreau | 3 Sweetbay Dr. Pi | 9/1/2023 Urging public leaders to deny the zone change. |
| 9/1/2023 10:12:59amachiz@alumni.Anna Dillon | 4 Sweetbay Drive | 4/1/1986 Please keep our beautiful and fragile ecosystem here in the hammock healthy and pristine. No commercial building and no carw |
| 9/1/2023 10:15:29 fredciaburri@yaht Fred Ciaburri | 5 heron ct | 9/1/2023 No more building |
| 9/1/2023 10:15:33 courtneydarmody Courtney Luther | | 9/1/2023 No changing commercial zoning! |
| 9/1/2023 10:17:19 raggajoy@me.cor Joy murdock | 41 Andover dr pal | 9/1/2023 We moved here because of the nature and land and don't want a car wash. |
| 9/1/2023 10:19:08 southerndunecrea Jessica Clarke | 23 Mahoe Dr S | 9/1/2023 I am not in agreement with commercializing our beautiful area. There is plenty of commercial across the bridge |
| ornzozo io. io.ocoodiicindunodococood omino | 20 Marioc Br O | I am vehemently opposed to any approvals to approve Land Use & or Zoning changes in the Hammock along Scenic highway A |
| 9/1/2023 10:19:12N2LFZ@aol.com Jerry Ostrander | 16 Hidden Treasu | 9/1/2023 Thank you. |
| 9/1/2023 10:22:47 clarke0328@gma Chris Clarke | 23 Mahoe Dr S Pa | 9/1/2023 As a Hammock Resident the Hammock does not need any more commercialization! |
| 9/1/2023 10:27:01elizabethlucen@y 904-377-0673 | 47 Solee Rd palm | 9/1/2023 Stop zone change |
| 9/1/2023 10:50:09 kate powell@me. Kathryn Powell | 37 Armand Beach | 9/1/2023 As a resident and local business owner, I am opposed to these rezoning requests. |
| 9/1/2023 10:51:0Esrheruska@gmail Sherry Heruska | 4 Nantucket Drive | 9/1/2023 A barrier island is no place for many establishments and Re zoning will only bring more traffic and more cutting down of trees the |
| 9/1/2023 11:05:27 dmarie43@aol.co Dana Holmes | 3 sweetbay drive (| 9/1/2023 No, I do not support this zone change. |
| 9/1/2023 11:18:45 ddblairjr@aol.com Daun McGarragi | | 9/1/2023 Please deny the rezone |
| 9/1/2023 11:28:24 Yahshuaweh@grr Darren Kannan | 36 Upshire path P | 9/1/2023 No more commercial in The Hammock |
| 9/1/2023 11:29:19 bjoekins11@gmai Billie Adkins | 46 Burbank dr pal | 9/1/2023 Stop rezoning and overdevelopment |
| 9/1/2023 11:45:14 jrodz06@hotmail. Jose Rodrlguez | Marrieda es e | 9/1/2023 We have already 4 car wash In between Flagler and Palm Coast area. This is not including all the mobile detailing companies. V |
| 9/1/2023 12:04:56 snutz61@gmail.cx Fawn Barnett | 8 Atlantic Drive | 9/1/2023 Car wash in the Hammock? No way! |
| 9/1/2023 12:05:49 vogestp@gmail.cc Pamela Voges | 52 Las Casitas Bi | 9/1/2023 Already too much traffic |
| 9/1/2023 12:11:51 rothschild.rhoda@ Valene S Rothsc | | 1/5/1950 Enough is enough |
| 9/1/2023 12:17:42 Mycheeriokitty@g Lee Wessell | 81 Parkway Drive | 9/1/2023 No chain commercial stores which could cause urban deserts when they leave. Also smaller family run businesses provide mor |
| 9/1/2023 12:39:01 wendimoster@me Wendi Oster | 23 Medford Dr., P. | 11/9/1970 We do not want increased traffic and businesses along this stretch. Don't ruin A1A for us. |
| 9/1/2023 13:03:52 tdellamonica 78@ Thomas DellaMo | | 9/1/2023 The more rental moving to palm coast the more problems we will get. More stressful for SHERIFFS! Stop building it. We need so |
| | 6 Avalon Ter | The state of the s |
| 9/1/2023 13:45:09 rits0216@aol.com Rita wilson | ···· | 9/1/0023 No zone changes! |
| 9/1/2023 13:48:02 kwalzer25@gmail Kathleen Walzer | 60 Bristol Lane Palm Coast, FL 3: | 9/1/2023 We don't need a Car Wash. It will make traffic worse. |
| 9/1/2023 13:54:2€ tawalzer@gmail.c Thomas Walzer | 60 Bristol Lane P | 9/1/2023 We don't need a car wash. It will generate too much traffic. |
| 9/1/2023 14:29:34 paul@golftravelcc Paul Clare | 201 Beachway Dr | 9/1/2023 over commercialization |
| 9/1/2023 14:39:50 skarlett55@juno.cLISA HANSEN | 6 Sunrise Circle | 9/1/2023 I DO NOT want anymore commercial development in The Hammock are a of Palm Coast. |
| 9/1/2023 15:34:17 forquiche@yahoo Lorraine Palella | 42 Club House Dr | 9/2/2023 No for zoning change in the Hammocks |
| or 112020 10.04. If lorquid leggyarioo corraine Palella | TE Oldo House Di | Stop the development! We don't want to be like Daytona! |
| 9/1/2023 15:38:07 lindeylakes@gma Anne Chase | 85 Solee Rd Palm | 9/1/2023 Developers only care about lining their pockets! |

| Timestamp Email Address Name (First and Last). | Address Date | Comments/Concerns |
|---|--|--|
| 9/1/2023 15:41:49 lindeylakes@msn Daniel Chase | 85 Solee Rd., Pali | 9/1/0023 We don't need a car wash on A1A, or high density developers ruining our community! |
| 9/1/2023 16:34:47 ellenaoconnor@g Ellen Reich | 37 Northshore Dr | 9/1/2023 This area is becoming saturated with over building. Please keep the Hammock as it is. |
| 9/1/2023 16:37:26 jfreich@outlook.cc James Reich | 37 Northshore Dr | 9/1/2023 STOP zone changes in the Hammock |
| 9/1/2023 16:39:35 jrayhiman@gmail. Jonathan Edwar | d:38 Pelican Dr | 9/1/2023 I stand with my friends who live near here that this is not a positive change. |
| 9/1/2023 16:45:15joykingfl@gmail.c.Joy King | 5600 N Oceansho | 9/1/2023 There is already close access to 3 carwashes. Definitely not needed! |
| 9/1/2023 16:51:26 elwriley@yahoo.c Ellen Lenkevich | 200 Ocean Crest | 9/1/2023 No way do we want a car wash in the Hammock!t Take your business elsewhere!! |
| 9/1/2023 17:02:52 rhndrsn@gmail.cc Richard Henders | | 9/1/2023 Carwash totally inappropriate |
| 9/1/2023 17:15:38 sylviavogel27@ya sylvia vogel | 60 surfview dr.unit | 9/12/0003 I Don't Support any commercal Bulding in the Hammock! |
| 9/1/2023 17:32:07 cntvac4@yahoo.c Charisse Vacchi | ar 3 Bedford Place | 9/1/2023 There is no need for a carwash in the Hammock directly in front of homes/residential. Absolutely no. |
| 9/1/2023 17:36:25 sunflwr24@opton Melanie Lamia | 139 beechwood la | 9/1/2023 Traffic ruins the pristine look of area |
| 9/1/2023 17:38:16 npalmeida@veriz(Nelson Almeida | 27 Farmdale Ln | 9/1/2023 This offers nothing to the neighborhood and further destroys the ability to raise a family in a peaceful setting. Will also add to tr |
| 9/1/2023 17:42:21 brittanyamarts@g Brittany marts | 19 Felton lane Pa | 9/2/1996 STOP BUILDING IN OUR BEAUTIFUL FLORIDA!!! |
| 9/1/2023 17:43:17 hairec@flaglerschChristine Haire | 10 Filbert Lane | 9/1/2023 Let's keep our scenic AIA scenic. |
| 9/1/2023 17:46:34 carolyndi@bellsoi Carolyn McCutc | The state of the s | 9/1/2023 It's time for a new PC government |
| 9/1/2023 18:09:30 rruddell02@gmail Gina Ruddell | 63 Bristol Lane P | 9/1/2023 No changes to the Hammock |
| 9/1/2023 19:10:15 mlucas2502@gm: Marge lucas | 9 Nantucket dr | 9/1/2023 Horrible. Ruins the feel of the area |
| 9/1/2023 19:48:55 laura.amatea@gn Laura Amatea | 39 Bristol Lane, P | 9/1/2023 The Hammock is already too congested with the recent growth and development. It's not built for this kind of traffic. |
| 9/1/2023 19:50:12 laura.amatea@gn Frank Amatea | 39 Bristol Lane, P | 9/1/2023 The Hammock is already too congested with the recent growth and development. It's not built for this kind of traffic. |
| 9/1/2023 19:52:45 hgolla@cfl.rr.com Henry Golla | 46 Nantucket Dr F | 6/9/1962 No! |
| 9/1/2023 20:05:29 markhoughton411 Mark Houghton | | 9/1/2023 Rezoning of he property for a car wash does not add value to the community. No rezoning should occur. |
| 9/1/2023 20:59:41dodi101@verizon Jeff wiener | 7 Bristol Lane pali | 5/10/1961 I do not support zoning change for the hammock |
| 9/1/2023 21:04:02 schaviano60@gm Sergio Chaviano | - | 9/1/2023 We absolutely do not need a carwash on the island. It is totally outside of the island feel and there are car wash options in Pal |
| 9/1/2023 21:22:32 elenatch12@yahc Elena Tchoumai | | 9/10/2023 We don't need commercial property anymore, |
| 9/1/2023 21:50:04 kath@bendersqua Kathleen Bende | 1 months diplication in the depth of the dep | 9/1/2023 Let's keep the Hammock the rural beauty it is!! |
| 9/1/2023 22:39:28 dragonettiterri@gi Terri Dragonetti | The state of the s | 9/1/2023 Yes |
| 9/1/2023 22:50:25 eilishbcardone@g Eilish Baldwin C | | 9/1/2023 A car wash is not a benefit to The Hammock. A pharmacy, liquor store or restaurant would better serve the community. Stop de |
| 9/1/2023 23:18:55 gchample@gmail. George HAMPL | and the second | 9/1/2023 Why ruin such a good place to live and raise your children . Let well enough alone ! Why push families out of the community a |
| 9/2/2023 0:25:20 cindyl1954@yaho Cindy Watson | 78 LA Mancha Dri | 9/2/2023 No more new building |
| 9/2/2023 0:45:32 deblevin@gmail.c Debra Levin | 11 Dogwood Terra | 9/2/2023 The Hammock is an area with an old town/ natural Florida feel. A Car wash would not fit in with this area and it's natural environment. |
| 9/2/2023 4:35:16 marksulczynski@ Mark Sulczynsk | | 9/2/2023 deny the zone change |
| 9/2/2023 5:17:41 teriregi4@att.net Dominick Regin | | 9/2/2023 I do not support a zone change in the Hammock. |
| 9/2/2023 5:40:37 lindaayost@gmail Linda Yost | 25 Las Palmas W. | 9/15/1960 No zoning changes PLEASE! |
| 9/2/2023 6:50:37 bethkellypc@gma Beth Kelly | 5 Flagship Court, | 9/2/2023 I do no support the zone change. |
| 9/2/2023 6:54:56 laurastewart1960(Laura Stewart | 33 Bedford Dr | 1/12/1960 Why do we need an eyesore on the island |
| 9/2/2023 7:04:13 rosin-09.czarist@ Aaron Crandall | 1519 S. Daytona | 9/2/2023 Yes, I'd like to keep the Hammock and family place. For vacationers and we don't need anything else commercial marking up |
| 9/2/2023 7:40:12 smacfla@live.com Susan McSwee | Ann Annyonaday and a company | 9/2/2023 NO |
| 9/2/2023 7:41:43 jhpbjr@aol.com Jerome Bouche | | 9/2/2023 NO |
| 9/2/2023 7:52:30 Tmbrat524@aol.cTina Butke | 2405 S. Flagler A | 5/24/1957 Please No. Don't ruin the view. |
| 9/2/2023 8:06:49 amarilishdz@aol.(Amarilis Hernar | | 9/2/2023 I do not agreed with changing the zone to a commercial zone |
| 9/2/2023 8:23:34 af8358681@gmai Austin FitzGera | | 6/28/1958 I'm not in favor of rezoning for this project |
| 9/2/2023 8:26:15 denisebuonaiuto@Denise Buonaiu | | 9/2/2023 I oppose this zoning change |
| 9/2/2023 8:27:50 bobbuonaiuto@ya Bob Buonaiuto | 10Driftwood Lane | 9/2/2023 I oppose the zoning change to allow a car wash in our beautiful Hammock. |
| 9/2/2023 8:28:47 crllc223@gmail.cc Stanley | Sidor | 9/2/2023 Please deny the zone change and preserve the unique nature of this stretch of A1A |
| 9/2/2023 8:34:49 magstressfc@gm:Frances Corcor | | 9/2/2023 The zoning change is NOT supported. It is critical that we all work together to maintain the Hammock ecosystem. This means |
| 9/2/2023 8:41:03 ingridhlemme@gr Ingrid Lemme C | | 9/1/2023 Keep the Hammock nature III |
| 9/2/2023 8:44:34 jane.ingrey@gma Jane Ingrey | 11 Capri Ct | 9/25/1943 There are many carwashes nearby. Please don't spoil the ambiance of A1A with such an inappropriate business. |
| 9/2/2023 8:51:41 mike.kline@ghfc.cMike Kline | 282 harbor village | 9/2/2023 Don't approve of zoning changes |
| S. Z. | _o_ none anage | |

| Timestamp Email Add | Irees Name (First and Lest). | Address Date | | CommentalConcerns |
|--|--|--|--|--|
| 0/0/0000 0:54:54 | - Characa Villa | 284 yacht harbor | 0/0/0000 | De est comme de estre de estre de la companya de la |
| or other man a second | n@mac.co Sharoen Kline | Coast FI 32607 | NO 150 AND 150 AND | Do not approve of zoning change in hammock |
| | amily@live. Susan Ginley | 1100 Cinnamon B | | More businesses more people more congestion. |
| | chardj@gm Richard Mello | 29 Bickwick Lane, | | Stop developing Palm Coast!!!! |
| acception and projection acceptance in the grant of the con- | @yahoo.cc Michael Deane | 15 Dogwood Terra | Committee Spannings | Don't commercialize historic A1A. We need to preserve the natural home feel and limit unnecessary development. |
| 9/2/2023 9:50:06 msban | | 3580 S. Ocean St | - | No more growth! Erosion issues are bad enough. |
| HARRI DE MAI DE L'ANDRE L'ANDRE DE L'ANDRE D | @gmail.co Elizabeth Mumm | AND AND ADDRESS OF THE PARTY OF | * ****** ******** * ** | ENOUGH IS ENOUGH! |
| 9/2/2023 10:16:09 jkerwin | 4880@gmi James Kerwin | 83 Ocean Oaks Li | 9/2/2023 | Vote no to allow a car wash zoning change. |
| 9/2/2023 10:40:25 a1 a fish | eries5959(Bill O'Neill | 5959 N. Ocean sh | 9/2/2023 | Aren't 6 car washes in Flagler County enough? |
| | | 200 OCEAN CRE | | |
| managlatus substitutos managlatus e em | rich@gmail Thomas Lenkevi | etro production and annual contract of | retinated of a section to a | am strongly against the proposed rezoning for Star Car Wash. |
| 9/2/2023 10:55:16 susant | eso@gmai Susan Tieso | 11 Nantucket Lane | 9/2/2023 | We do not need a car wash! |
| | | | | Keep commercial business away |
| 9/2/2023 11:20:44 smbus | con@yaho Linda lever | 7 Riverbend drive | 9/2/2023 | |
| # 1 1 (1° 10) 100 1 11 1 10 (10) (10) | | | | The state of the s |
| ***************************** | noraski@gr Audra Moraski | 80 Surfview Dr #7 | | Concerned about the traffic and the change in the community that additional commercial properties will bring. |
| | sh@hotma Jennifer Jakush | | | I do not support the zoning change or construction of the car wash in the Hammock |
| 9/2/2023 12:10:43 southb | urypam@a Pamela Pape | 62 Flagler dr Palm | 9/2/1955 | Keep commercial businesses out of the Hammock |
| | | 300 old post rd | | |
| | | Mariboro Ny 12542 | | |
| 9/2/2023 12:23:57 ecs569 | 0@gmail.c Elizabeth Siegel | | 9/2/2023 | I vacation there at my friends palm coast residence. It is beautiful just the way it is. |
| 9/2/2023 12:26:45 ourche | | 120 ave. de la me | | I don't support a zoning change for this business. |
| 9/2/2023 12:53:01thokul@ | the state of death (to make of the) but it to be a second or the state of the sta | 43 Nantucket Driv | THE COLUMN TWO IS NOT THE OWNER, THE PARTY OF THE PARTY O | This zone change is ridiculous - there should be NO further commercial high density on scenic and historic A1A in The Hamm |
| 9/2/2023 13:46:53 hgolla(| | 46 Nantucket Dr | | Enough is enough |
| 9/2/2023 14:00:07 srego0 | | 14 Woodhollow Lr | 14 1 March 14 49 1 MA 140 MA 141 MA | Way too much building houses and storage units without the infrastructure to support the people who are supposed to occupy |
| - proposition and approximate and a second s | pka@gmaiAnthony J Czere | the speciment of the second se | Market Committee of the | I'm against any zoning changes to allow any commercial development on A1A in the Hammocks |
| | h.lafferty@ Rebekah Lafferty | | | Our community does not want this. We do not need this land being leveled for a car wash |
| 9/2/2023 14:28:17 lanama | | 73 Solee Rd, Pair | | We must preserve Hammock and A1A's natural beauty from turning it into high intensity commercial zone with added traffic o |
| | 935@gmai Irene DeMartin | 15 Northshore Dri | | Signing the petition |
| | ddeo@outl Judy Griswold | 13 Andover Drive | | Please deny the zoning change |
| 9/2/2023 15:17:27 sglane | · , · (· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | 24 Fulton Pl. | | It's time for a building moratorium. Our community needs time to adjust to the overwhelming construction. Resining for Anothe |
| | surf425@gr Maureen Steffen | | | Stop the greed and destruction of our land! |
| | e01@aol.c Joseph Costello | desirate production of the transport | | No more rezoning, no more commercial properties in the Hammock/Barrier Island. |
| | | 11 Atlantic Place | | the residence of the control of the |
| 9/2/2023 16:19:31 bruhou | | | _ | Stop the commercialization |
| | photograph Renee Ekman | 11 Avalon Terrace | | Stop this change! |
| | 7@yahoo. Daniel Seydlors | rannamas an ana namus a r munas ba seria | | Please do not allow a car wash to go there! |
| 9/2/2023 17:07:51 gvonc(| | 51 Solee Rd, Palr | Amenda 7000 | I do not support rezoning of the properties listed in this petition. |
| 9/2/2023 17:40:54 billullrid | | 7062 N. Oceansh | | We do not need unnecessary commercial development in the Hammock. |
| 9/2/2023 19:35:17 milesg | | 28 Shady Lane N. | 140 | Everything over here is on septic and these kinds of chemicals entering the intracoastal and ground water would be dangerou |
| | sguggibo@ Thomas Guggin | | 9/2/2023 | |
| | eeter2@gn Elisa DellaVecch | and the same of th | | Overdevelopment needs to stop |
| | ankolbe@a Shannan Kolbe | | 9/3/2023 | |
| | gaga1959@Debra peruyero | | | Zoning change at hammock dune area is an no vote another car wash is a no! |
| | day5353@g Mary Munday | 30 Avalon Dr., Pal | OF THE PROPERTY. | Please do not change the zoning. |
| | 5@gmail.caRonald J Liberat | | | Please no car wash in the hammock. we have plenty in the area already! |
| 9/3/2023 8:05:47 carries | choenfelde Carrie Schoenfe | ld 19 Bedford Drive | | No more commercial zoning in the Hammock |
| 9/3/2023 8:14:08 ord.rac | hel@gmail Rachel Ord | 110 Spoonbill Driv | | Please don't change the zoning and allow a high traffic car wash in the hammock. Once you allow one more will come and it |
| 9/3/2023 8:16:16 bb_elli | ott@hotmaiBrian Elliott | 49 Bristol Ln PC, | 9/3/2023 | Really? This is a beautiful,, unspoiled stretch of historic A1A. We don't this ugly blight of our stretch of beauty |

| Timestamp | Email Address | Name (First and Last). | Address | Date | Comments/Concerns |
|--|-------------------|------------------------|--|--------|--|
| | | .cor Sylvia Whitehous | | | 9/3/2023 I am against Flagler County zone changes in the hammock |
| /3/2023 8:30: | 25 jbmaney@gm | ail.c Judy Maney | 33 Hidden Tr | easu | 9/3/0023 Do NOT support zone change |
| /3/2023 8:30: | 48 rcullinane@gr | nail. ROGER CULLIN | A27 Ocean Ric | dge E | 9/3/2023 Please do not change the land use and zoning on the two parcels in the Hammock to allow a car wash. A car wash on A1A is r |
| 9/3/2023 8:31: | 18 sajenny@aol. | com Jenny Lupo | 85 Avenue D | e La | 9/3/2023 Absolutely I vote no. There was zoning rules out in place for a reason. |
| /3/2023 8:41: | 23 Lynda@travel | ynd: Lynda Bell | 34 Atlantic Di | rive | 9/3/2023 A1A can't handle that type of traffic |
| 9/3/2023 8:44: | 44 ladybytheseas | tud P. BeBeau | PO BOX 166 | O, FE | 9/3/2023 What is the real reason behind the zone change and how will it affect the community? |
| 9/3/2023 9:07: | 54 debradodge62 | 22@ Debra Dodge | 58 Las Casita | as Bc | 3/10/1961 No car washi |
|)/3/2023 9:09: | 23 mdodge1@ma | ac.c Michael Dodge | 58 Las Casita | as Bc | 9/9/1966 We don't need or want a car wash |
| 3/3/2023 9:33: | 16 tdeater@gacli | mat Tom Deater | 16 courtney p | olace | 9/3/2023 Please reject the zoning change. Please! |
| | | gm Jan Cullinane | 27 Ocean Ric | _ | 9/3/2023 Please do not degrade the beauty of the Hammock with the building of a car wash! Thank you. |
| /3/2023 10:45 | :43 rtlangston@gr | mail Richard T Langs | tc5 Moody Driv | re | 9/3/2023 Don't trash up the Hammock! |
| /3/2023 10:51 | :34 dolphinjaz@co | omc Donna Walker | 6 Medford Dr | : | 9/3/2023 PLEASE NO car wash here. We are TRYING to keep our community nice, elegant and beachy. A car wash belongs IN TOWN |
| 0/3/2023 12:14 | :58 NSTER@YAH | IOO Natalya Gubano | v 28 wildwood | dr pe | 9/3/2023 no need to build Car wash on beautiful a1a Hammock area |
|)/3/2023 12:59 | :33 drocco179@g | mai Donna Rocco | 300 Canopy | Walk | 9/3/2023 No to the car wash in the Hammock. |
| /3/2023 13:26 | :43 ostroskid@op | timu Debbie ostroski | 45 Nantucket | Driv | 5/3/2023 Please deny the zone change |
| /3/2023 13:27 | :26 ScottMunday(| gou Scott Munday | 30 Avaion Dr | : Palı | 9/3/2023 No car wash |
| /3/2023 13:40 | :51 lojmcd@aol.co | om Lois McDermott | 65 Ocean Cr | est V | 9/3/2023 Please stop the zone change in our beautiful Hammock! We don't want our lovely intimate community to become over crowded |
| 0/3/2023 14:06 | :21 cohenterryv@ | gm∉Terry Cohen | 17 Cherokee | Ave | 11/28/1954 We're sick of the people on the "board of deciders" deciding what to do in our quiet neighborhood such as trying to pave the ro |
| 0/3/2023 14:08 | 3:47 udahlberg@ya | ahocMelinda Dahlber | g 12 Andover [| Drive | 9/3/2023 Do not support zone change in the Hammock |
| /3/2023 14:23 | :37 curbdy1@net | zero Yvette Rhodus | 5959 N. Oce | ansh: | 9/3/2023 A huge zoning change for a totally non- essential monstrosity in our Hammock. At least put a bank there |
| /3/2023 15:13 | :32 howardds901 | @gr Howard | 20 Casa Bell | | 9/3/2023 Do not need or want Commercial growth of this nature in the Hammock. |
| /3/2023 16:55 | :56 merdale713@ | yah Melinda Washko | | | 9/3/2023 Not supporting zone change |
| /3/2023 16:58 | 3:12 merdale713@ | yah Paul Washko | 130 Hemand | lez A | 9/3/2023 Not supporting a zone change |
| 0/3/2023 16:58 | 3:12 Massemble4h | er@Michelle Dewitt | 27 Whisperin | ng Pir | 9/3/2023 No to a car wash in the Hammock |
| 0/3/2023 16:59 | :19 woodstockass | socia Joel DeWitt | 27 Whisperin | ng Pir | 9/3/2023 NoI To Commercial development in the Hammock |
| 0/3/2023 17:28 | 3:18 kenneth2717(| @grr Kenneth Boud | 21 Ferber La | ne F | 9/3/2023 Please don't ruin A1A any worse than it is |
| 9/3/2023 17:31 | :43 shawbethann | @ac Beth shaw | Palm coast | | 9/3/2023 No vote |
| | | | 11 Avenue de | e la N | |
| | | cfl.r Tony Papandrea | | | 9/3/2023 No zone change for a car wash. Get us a drug store. |
| | | ol.ccCheryl Wheeler | | | 8/31/1957 A1A cannot handle the traffic and it will destroy the charm of the Hammock. |
| | | @ic Julie Cristello | 3458 n ocea | | 4/5/1963 NO CARWASH |
| | | @hcVirginia Stramag | 1 | | 9/3/2023 I am against this car wash. |
| | | ol.co Dennis Migliaro | | | 9/3/2023 Not supporting zone change |
| | | ol.cxRobert Daren | 19 Ave de la | | 9/3/2023 Vote no zoning change |
| | | ail.c Walter Coker | 6433 Madiso | | 6/17/1957 Please keep the hammock at the Hammock intact, it's called that for a reason. |
| | 3:40 bmillion@red | | 4258 Old A1 | | 9/2/2023 Definitely against zoning change for more commercial use |
| | | yah James Owens | 55 Northsho | | 4/9/1955 We need to protect the natural "old Florida" environment in the Hammock that is one of Flagler County 's treasures and a big to |
| | - | ahoc Laura briden | 7 faith lane p | | 9/3/2023 Stop the madness |
| are named in State | | ahoc Laura briden | 7 faith lane p | - | 9/3/2023 Stop the madness |
| - 10 man | | 6@h Kathleen Owens | Name of the last o | - | 11/7/1956 Keep scenic A1A free from uncontrolled commercial growth. This type of commercial rezoning and development is inconsister |
| 9/3/2023 22:22 | 2:57 treycady@gm | nail.dTrey Cady | 4262 Old A1 | A | 9/3/2023 Zoning should stay R/C. Otherwise, we will lose the charm of the Hammock. |
| 9/3/2023 23:0 | 7:34 Alraygator@g | mail Al Keefer | 22 Oceansid | le Dr | 9/3/2023 Do not support |
| | - | coen Diane DiCecco | Palm Coast | | 9/3/2023 I support the petition |
| | | gm Michael Ryan | 22 Sanchez | Ave | 9/4/2023 I am against any more high intensity growth in the Hammock. It is getting overloaded with traffic. We don't need a car wash. |
| | | ymai Linda Paulsen | 125 Fenimor | re Lar | 9/3/0023 We have car washes in palm coast. We don't need one in the hammock |
| | | | 5928 North (| Ocear | |
| 9/4/2023 2:04 | :53 pbaliker@gm | ail.ca Paul A Baliker | | | 9/4/2023 No to zone change |

| Timestamp Email Add | ress Name (First and Last). | Address Date | Commercia/Concerns | |
|----------------------------|--|---------------------------------------|--|--|
| 9/4/2023 6:49:10 danahi | | 3402 N Oceansho | 9/4/2023 I do not support a zone change - this is a residential area | 1-100 Halle |
| 9/4/2023 6:50:32 chrishi | | 3402 N Ocean Sh | 9/4/2023 i do not want the zone change | |
| 9/4/2023 7:13:51 dsdkeh | | 26 Marbella Ct | 9/4/2023 No change to current zoning , thats why we have zoning regulations. Vote no change | |
| 9/4/2023 7:27:34 carolog | er v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v v | 60 Surfview Drive | 9/4/2023 I vote no | Transition of the desired assertion of the state of the s |
| 9/4/2023 7:28:59 leahy1 | | 1745 Country Cre | 10/22/1974 We have family in the area and this beautiful area does not need to be destroyed by comm | mercial development. |
| | mleahy@g Patrick Leahy | 1745 Country Cre | 1/20/1974 Stop commercial development | |
| | na53@gmaDaniel Castoria | 64 birdie way, but | 9/4/2023 I vote no to zone change | |
| | ell15@gma John Rothwell | 12 20rh Road Palı | 9/4/2023 No car wash, | |
| 9/4/2023 8:52:57 zackm | | 22 pine cedar driv | 9/4/2023 Ruining nature, the whole feel of PC HORRIBLE | |
| | 1234@gm Jeffrey Griffith | 15 Ocean Crest V | 9/4/2023 Definitely AGAINST rezoning these properties to Commercial. Will lead to changing the s | pecial atmosphere of the Hammock, a |
| 9/4/2023 9:40:46 tjsacm | to the second se | 12 N Village Pkwy | 9/4/2023 Keep area from becoming infested with commercial intrusions | |
| | 333@gma Michael Quigley | transported makes a 17 tags a to the | 9/4/2023 The Hammock is loosing its community charm. Please help. | THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN TWO IS NOT THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN TWO IS NAMED IN COLUMN TWI |
| | nk@yahoo. Janice mcaree | 32 Hernandez Ave | 9/4/2023 This is a beautiful unique place ! We don't want it changed ! We don't want paved streets | and we certainly don't want car wash |
| | ngallagher! Stephen Gallagh | | 11/5/1957 Why do we need a car wash in the Hammock | and we containly don't want can wash |
| 9/4/2023 10:04:23 yeea@ | | 14 Rue Renoir, | 9/4/2023 no | agents are so so |
| | way73@grJennifer galloway | | 9/4/2023 We have enough car washes | Address Market |
| 9/4/2023 10:03:4cjergalic | | 59 Red Fox LN FI | November - No of the property of the party o | |
| 9/4/2023 10:13:35 topcar | | 5454 north Ocean | 9/16/1962 Stop with suburban sprawl. You are destroying paradise. 9/4/2023 II if this car wash gets approvel so will other business, also the beauty of the neighborhood | d will be distribed |
| | | | 9/4/2023 Slow down all this building | d will be disaubed |
| | ermotorcycl Tony Provenzano | | | |
| 9/4/2023 10:50:00 lysiep1 | | 700 Canopy Walk | 9/4/2023 No corporate business or re-zoning | andan lining Ad A if the ganing laws on |
| 9/4/2023 11:02:03 conme | e@gmail.ci Connie Meeder | | 9/4/2023 The Hammocks are a gem and could quickly become just another line of strip malls and c | oridos liriling ATA II trie zoning laws all |
| 0/A/2023 11:05:02 daniel | lunphynyc@Daniel Dunphy | 29 Beauford Lane Palm Coast, FI 32 | 9/4/2023 stop building on senic A1A | |
| | | | 9/4/2023 Do NOT change the zoning in our beautiful Hammock!!!!! The excessive auto traffic and of | concerns with noise air and water no |
| 9/4/2023 12:05:3 Holottic | | 4 Sea Vista Dr | 9/4/2023 Keep A1A scenic and beautiful | Directis wat floise, all, and water, po |
| | ebeachshar Margaret Hasley | appeared to tool | 9/4/2023 No car wash! | and and a second |
| 8/4/2023 13.00.37 artiful | speach is nativial garet i lastey | 7070 N Ocean Sh | OTTAGED TO GET WESTELL | tapa di assantigati nagar-sar- freder està e ca- |
| | | 7070 N Ocean on | | |
| 9/4/2023 13:36:42 jesouth | 42000@yaJanet Southall | | 9/4/2023 I oppose any zoning changes to allow for a car wash in the Hammock. | |
| 9/4/2023 13:45:13 droble | @aol.com doris | 14 Colleen court | 9/4/0023 Keep the hammock natural | 0.0000 |
| 9/4/2023 14:02:0E shanne | onbr@gmai Shannon Ryan | 800 Lambert Ave | 9/4/2023 Do not need a car wash on this beautiful drive. | |
| 9/4/2023 14:03:5€ moma | noe2@aol. Maureen Ryan | 800 Lambert Ave | 9/4/2023 I vote no car washpeople can drive to route 100. There are two car washes there | |
| 9/4/2023 14:06:47 kctiger | 2000@aol. Casey Ryan | 2001 Palm drive | 9/4/2023 We have two car washes right down the road on 100. Let's UTILIZE those before building | in this beautiful road fillled beautiful S |
| , | giname.co Jonathan Sack | 27 Flagship Dr, Pa | 9/4/2023 Need to preserve the ecology and character of the Hammock | |
| | der,markoff Alexander Marko | | 11/8/1958 Please, stop commercial development. I will vote against anyone who supports commercial | al development and zone change in th |
| 9/4/2023 14:31:17 triran0 | 97@bellsouRandy Edwards | 33 Beachside Driv | 9/4/2023 Will be too crowded. | The second secon |
| 9/4/2023 15:01:33 emily.s | hields2222 Emily shields | 2100 Leslie street | 9/12/1997 Unneeded and unnecessary | and the state of common processing processes and proposed common processing properties of the common processing processin |
| | 5765@gmaKathe O'Donnelly | Pdares and productions may. | 9/4/2023 The Hammock is loosing its character FAST. And is getting outrageously expensive. Pleas | se preserve this piece of old Florida, s |
| 9/4/2023 16:31:33 patricia | | 57 Covington Lan | 9/4/2023 This is such a natural area & a car wash doesn't fit. Too much destruction of nature. | |
| 9/4/2023 16:37:47 crimed | | 21 BLAKESHIRE | 9/4/2023 We don't need another car wash in the city | |
| | elamerens(Maria Teresa del | Li 200 Ocean Crest | 9/4/2023 I do not support the change in zoning to allow a car wash to be built on AIA! | |
| 9/4/2023 16:53:03 johnco | | 39 Sea Vista Drive | 9/4/2023 Stop the car wash | |
| | 3@gmail.ccConstance Etze | 39 Sea Vista Drive | 9/4/2023 Stop the Zone Change, stop the car wash | |
| 9/4/2023 16:55:24 eprattr | | 200 Ocean Crest | 9/4/2023 I do not support the change in zoning laws that would allow a car wash to be built on AIA. | No car wash is needed in the Hamm |
| | ue3100@aiSuzanne M Pratt | | 9/4/2023 I am against the change in zoning laws for the properties described above. | |
| | i1@aol.cor Dwayne Smith | 57 Rivertown Roa | 9/4/2023 Do not support change of zoning | |
| | aw76@yal Rebecca Taylor | 54 Armand Beach | 9/4/2023 Changing the zoning is going to add more traffic to our already heavily trafficked area. | - Annual Annual Control of the Contr |
| 1 | o@gmail.cc Ellen Vuzzo | 15 Sentinel Trail | 9/4/2023 Please let's not turn Palm Coast into another Ormond or Daytonal | |

| | e (First and Last). | Address Date | Comments/Concerns |
|--|----------------------|---|--|
| 9/4/2023 18:11:49 jojow 1954@aol.cc Joa | anne White | 70 Ocean Oaks Li | 9/4/2023 Should not change zoning. We don't need a car wash in the hammock. There are 3 in palm coast |
| 9/4/2023 18:14:52 whitewr1@aol.cor Wil | liam R White | 70 Ocean Oaks Li | 9/4/2023 Keep A1A Scenic |
| | | | |
| 9/4/2023 18:23:3€ jeanprell@gmail.c Jea | nette Prellwitz | 31 Hammock Bea | 9/4/2023 Not appropriate for the Hammock scenic highway. Too much traffic |
| | | | |
| 9/4/2023 20:07:02 steve.grodin@gm Ste | | 1 | 9/4/2023 We are extremely concerned that rezoning would adversely affect the area. It must be protected. |
| 9/4/2023 21:33:28 jlilyw@yahoo.com Jes | ssica White Le | 164B Fenimore Lr | 2/20/1981 Allows these parcels to be changed from R/C to Commercial High Intensity (C-2) would be a huge mistake! ~ Concerned Citize |
| 9/4/2023 21:36:47 hcfr150@yahoo.c Jul | ian Leon | 164B Fenimore Lr | 10/6/1963 Please listen to local citizens about their concerns about the car wash business requesting a change of land rezoning from R/G |
| 9/4/2023 22:30:31 aceofcupcakes@cSu | san Ziegler | 7Buffalo plains lar | 9/3/2023 A1A is a historical and natural area. Keep it that way. Do not destroy small businesses by putting a car wash next door. Save to |
| 9/4/2023 23:15:19 moonshell@msn.(Re | nee Driscoll | 10 San Luis Lane. | 9/4/2023 There has been enough building. Not much of the hammock is left. What are you going to approve nexta Wawa? |
| | | | The state of the s |
| 9/5/2023 5:54:48 jackiemertle56@y Jac | | | 9/5/2023 Hammock doesn't need a car wash. We need a flashing light cross walk at the Malacompra trail and bings landing intersection |
| 9/5/2023 5:56:29 suzannehunter57(Su | | 18 Seminole Ave | 9/5/2023 Focus on saving the hammock |
| 9/5/2023 9:14:27 cstrom62@gmail.com Clau | | 1 Coconut Court | 9/5/2023 Too much commercial development for this area. |
| 9/5/2023 9:27:39 deborah.orsiilo77@gmail Deb | | 30 Armand Beach Drive I | 11/11/1951 Oppuse the rezoning change in the Hammock area. |
| The state of the s | na Chouinard | 34 Fenimore lane Palm (10 Pameta Parkway Pain | 9/5/2023 This area is naturally beautiful and useful to the people who call it home. There are plenty of car washes in other areas of Palm Coast. Please consider keeping our coast as naturally beautiful and useful to the people who call it home. There are plenty of car washes in other areas of Palm Coast. Please consider keeping our coast as naturally beautiful and useful to the people who call it home. There are plenty of car washes in other areas of Palm Coast. Please consider keeping our coast as naturally beautiful and useful to the people who call it home. There are plenty of car washes in other areas of Palm Coast. Please consider keeping our coast as naturally beautiful and useful to the people who call it home. |
| Mr. r. Galina | mie Purdy | 3 Lysander Ln. | 9/5/2023 No to zoning changes. 9/5/2023 I'm concerned that zone changes will occur faster than the Palm Coast Infrastructure enhancements can support. |
| 9/5/2023 10:10:48 gadawg79@hotmail.com Gre 9/5/2023 10:13:01 nwiili0924@gmail.com Nan | | 348 ocean crest dr | 4/9/2023 Would ruin the beautiful scenery |
| 9/5/2023 10:43:08 democutchan48@gmail.c Don | Martin. | 27 Nantucket Dr | 8/5/2023 No zone change for the Hammooky. |
| 9/5/2023 10:48:33 Traceywarden@hotmail.c Tracey | turne . | 1 Sweet Bay Dr. Palm Cc | 9/5/2023 The Hammocks does dot need to becone a commercial zone as it it set up as scenic A1A drive. |
| | ny Harris | 60 Surfview Dr #822, Pal | 9/5/2023 There should be no rezoning. |
| 9/5/2023 11:46:08 00-drop-calla@icloud.cor Doc | • | 83 Lancelot Drive | 8/5/2023 No car wash in the Hammock |
| 9/5/2023 11:54:29 kenrkroof@gmail.com Ken | | 83 Landot Dr palm coast | 9/5/2023 Not in favor |
| 9/5/2023 12:00:06 laurab.edge@gmail.com Lau | | Castro | 9/5/2023 Please do not build a car wash on our beautiful hammock area. |
| 9/5/2023 14:33:54 donohuekyle2001@gmai Kyle | Donohue | 25 Shady Lane North | 9/13/2001 Leave the city in Palm Coast |
| 9/5/2023 15:05:43 11bristolsc@gmail.com Sus | an Dolan | 11 Bristol Lane, Palm Co | 9/5/2023 This type of business is totally counter to the area on A1A, America's most scenic highway! The impact on the environment is substantial as well. |
| 9/5/2023 15:06:46 dawnmotes@yahoo.com Dav | vn motes | 25 shady lane north | 4/21/1960 Stop the refining for heavy commercial use |
| 9/5/2023 15:08:13 dawnmotes@yahoo.com Mar | k hall | 9 shady Lane South | 8/25/1955 Stop redone for heavy commercial use |
| 9/5/2023 15:28:20 davidpurdy.loisenloe@gn Dav | | 16 Debra drive0903 | 9/3/2023 No No No |
| 9/5/2023 15:30:40 davidpurdy.loisenloe@gri Dav | | 16 Debra Drive | 9/3/2023 This is not good for the Hammock and we vote against zone changes for a car wash. |
| 9/5/2023 16:03:53 Riceelliott@hotmail.com Nar | | 49 Bristol Lane | 9/5/2023 Deny the zone changes. Car washes are not necessary and are an eye sore. |
| 9/5/2023 16:19:41 purdyk182@gmail.com Kyk | | 16 Debra Dr | 9/5/2023 Don't want to lose the natural local feel of the Hammock. A large commercial company takes away that feeling the makes the Hammock unique. |
| The same of the sa | t Davis | 6 Weldon Way | 0/S/2023 I say no to change |
| the set on the Handrig days at Anglestian | offrey Hicks | 18 Fletcher Ct, Palm Coz 3 Live Oak Road | 9/5/2023 Please no more zoning changes until we can at least address infrastructure issues! |
| | e Katz | 1 Nantucket Lane | 9/5/2023 I urge our leaders to act now to deny the zone change 9/5/2023 Traffic. Sewer and takes away old Florida feel for the Hammock. Go across the bridge if you want to wash your car. |
| 9/5/2023 18:27:14 deborahseale2014@gms Det | MISSI SERIE | 1 Manifed of Panie | 5/3/20/3 Trains, Several and Lance savery out promise the feet for the realisticities. So across the bridge it you want to wash your can. Car wash will be not stop fraffic pulling in and out |
| 9/5/2023 18:43:53 sharmusic2003@yahoo.c Sha | ır | 83 Lake Forest Place | Potential lines of cars waiting their turn 9/5/2023 Will be disruptive to the very special hammock area |
| 9/5/2023 19:11:19 eodsteve2013@gmail.co Ste | ven Nords | 12 Cottonwood Trail | 9/5/2023 I don't support the re-zoning of the Hammock area. Thank you |
| 9/5/2023 20:51:31 courtneydearbom@gmai Cou | artney Hildreth | 19 Atlantic PI | 9/5/0023 A car wash does not belong in the harmock! Too many errors have already been made (like the overbuilding travesty et Jungle Hut). We need the commissioners to understand |
| 9/6/2023 6:54:53 miqui97@gmail.com Mic | ki Sullivan | 66 Freeport Lane | 9/6/2023 Too much construction! Too many peoplenot enough air for us all! |
| 9/6/2023 8:47:06 andreae@bellsouth.net And | irea Eberhard | 24 Rollins Drive | 9/8/2023 Prohibit refining to commercial on scenic A1A. |
| 9/6/2023 8:48:23 donnajcard@msn.com Not | supporting a zone of | ch 10 Hidden Treasure Dr | 9/6/2023 Traffic |
| 9/6/2023 8:49:07 andreae@bellsouth.net And | irea Eberhard | 24 Rollins Drive | 9/6/2023 Prohibit rezoning to commercial on scenic A1A. |
| 9/6/2023 9:04:45 psjones1283@yahoo.cor Par | yeter | 7 Cardinal Ct. , Palm Cos | 9/6/2023 this service is available 3 miles away on Old Kings Rd. No need for another one. |
| 9/6/2023 9:20:48 peter@musicalsaw.com pet | er wentworth | 35 nantucket dr. | 9/6/2023 Do NOT allow the zone change! |
| 9/6/2023 9:33:08 valerienagy21@me.com Val | erie Narry | 56 Sandy Beach Way Palm Coast, Fl 32137 | 9/6/2023 Stop the rezoning |
| | a Love | 67 Sandy the | 9/6/2023 Do not support zone change |
| Joseph 11.50.50 introduginal.com | u 2.070 | 2 Armand Beach Drive | O'MARINE TO THE STATE O'MARINE |
| 9/8/2023 13:04:59 joshthebuilder@bellsouth Jos | hua Rosenbaum | Suite 2A | 9/8/2023 I NOT supporting a zone change in the Hammock area for a car wash. |
| 9/6/2023 13:55:06 achewcas@gmail.com Ani | nie Chewcaskie | 9265 July Lane, St. Augu | 9/8/2023 Please do not allow the zone change. That entire area is environmentally sensitive and does not need a car wash there. Thank you for your consideration. |
| 9/6/2023 14:43:55 jlucasphoto@gmail.com Jes | sica luças | 9 Nantucket dr | 9/8/2023 Not appropriate location. |
| 9/6/2023 16:29:56 jeck.clark2@comcast.net Jac | k Clark | 85 Ocean Oaks Ln, Palm | 9/6/2023 Vote NO! |
| 9/6/2023 16:37:04 dematteo52@gmail.com Sh | | 14 San Pedro Ct, Palm C | 9/6/2023 Stop commercial development in the Hammock |
| | wn Harris | 3 Cardinal Ln | 9/6/2023 We do not need a carwash in the hammock! |
| 9/6/2023 18:20:33 sydney.findblad@gmail.c Sydney.findblad@gmail.c Sydney.findblad@gmail.c Sydney.findblad@gmail.c | dney Lindblad | 20 Osceola Avenue | 5/9/2023 Against the rezoning. |

| nestamp Email Address Name (First and Lest) | | Comments/Concerns |
|--|--|--|
| 9/8/2023 19:18:11 debartolob@gmail.com Jonathan debartolo | 5954 n oceanshore blvd | 9/8/2023 stop RI |
| 9/6/2023 19:18:53 sengiedog@gmail.com Robert Dwartz | 11 17th Road | 9/8/2023 We do not need more commercial development. We need to have respect and preserve the natural beauty of this most fragile and rapidly disappearing scenic roadway. |
| 9/6/2023 19:22:47 wbm1357@yahoo.com May-Britt | 5954 n Oceanshore blvd | 9/6/2023 Stop It! Too much traffic even now |
| 9/6/2023 19:47:02 s.colatrella@yahoo.com Sandra Colatrella | 87 Solee Road, Palm Co | 9/6/2023 Commercial development will diminish the beauty and natural landscape that makes the Hammock unique. |
| 9/6/2023 20:55:48 kw403@yahoo.com Jennifer winter | 15 Beach Haven Pkwy pi | 4/3/1966 Please stop the commercialization of the Hammock |
| 9/6/2023 21:41:23 mulletmitton@hotmail.cor.James amd Karen W | orth 6 Osceola Ave 32137 | 9/6/2023 We do not need this kind of development in the Hammock |
| 9/6/2023 21:51:04 toplannow1@gmail.com Denise Hagan | 16 Medford Drive, Palm (| 9/6/2023 I don't support a zone change in the Hammock area for a car wash. |
| 9/6/2023 23:24:49 karta.cox@gmail.com Karta Goolsby | 3 Willow Dr., Palm Coast | 8/9/1961 Flooding, Danger of heavy traffic coupled with cars entering and exiting businesses from a 2-lane road. Traffic congestion, Danger to pedestrians and bicyclists. Danger to ab |
| 9/7/2023 7:16:27 geolop3151@gmail.com George Lopez | 15418 Leisure Dr Homes | 9/9/2023 Leave the hammook the way it is |
| 9/7/2023 8:27:31 psg4400@gmail.com Pamela Gavette | 34 Armand Beach Drive | 8/3/1953 Say NO! |
| 9/7/2023 9:46:23 rahgerd@gmail.com Roger Demen | 45 Cottorwood Trail Pain | 9/7/2023 No |
| 9/7/2023 11:05:41 Icone220@gmail.com Laura cone | 23 melacompra road pair | 9/7/2023 No to rezoning no to carwash in hammock |
| 9/7/2023 11:44:19 aboyer1291@gmail.com Ann Marte Bozyk Boy | er Cherokee Ave | 9/7/2023 The rezoning will destroy the Hammock |
| 9/7/2023 13:03:59 pagator2013@gmeil.com Pamele Sellers | 37 Malacompra Rd | 9/7/2023 No to zone change |
| The state of the s | 4 Corte Del Mar | |
| 9/7/2023 14:30:49 stephengallagher5@yahr Stephen Gallagher S | | 9/7/2023 Don't want zoning change |
| 9/7/2023 23:01:04 Jenfrievin@gmail.com Jennifer Levin | 11 Dogwood Terrace | 9/7/2023 We already have some over the bridge. Can only do so much on a two lane highway with many neighborhoods and nature preserves. |
| 9/8/2023 7:05:38 hollyandral@gmail.com Holly Gonzales | 5 Christopher Ct. Palm G | 12/25/1984 Enough rezoning |
| 9/8/2023 7:51:22 cntvac4@yahoo.com Charisse Vacchiano | 3 Bedford Place | 9/8/0023 The Hammock is a beautiful area of A1A- no rezoning/car washes needed. We don't want it. Preserve the Hammock |
| 9/8/2023 8:39:09 maritimeestatesbeachsid Maritime Estates Own | 19 4114 / del-Processorow No. 111 / 1 10 | 9/8/2023 Kaep the Hammock LOW DENSITY. We strenuously OPPOSE the proposed Car Wash as it will significantly legislatively impact our unique community and our quality of life |
| 9/8/2023 8:41:18 babattelle32137@yahoo, Barbara Battelle | 36 Beachside Drive, Pair | 9/8/2023 I strenuously OPPOSE the proposed zone change to high density commercial in the Hammook. |
| 9/6/2023 8:43:53 jim_alligood@yahoo.com James Alligood | 36 Beachside Drive, Pair | 9/6/2023 I strongly OPPOSE the proposed zoning change! |
| 9/6/2023 8:44:56 mich,levin@gmail.com Michael Levin | 11 Dogwood Terrace | 9/8/2023 The last time a zone change was done was for Publix which was an important business to have as this side did not have access to a grocery store and it provided a necessary |
| 9/8/2023 11:13:59 marghogle@gmail.com James & Margaret Sc | hro 53 Solee Rd Palm Coast | 9/8/2023 We do not support this zone change |
| 9/8/2023 18:00:26 connieheilman@gmail.co Connie Heilman | 80 Surfview Drive Unit 8 | 9/8/2023 This area is meant for homes and very small business. High traffic zoning would really be bad especially when we have school buses picking up and dropping off children |
| 9/8/2023 18:52:22 cdusseau@aol.com Carole Dusseau | 4 James Roy Ave W | 9/8/2023 Totally in appropriate for the Hammock area |
| 9/8/2023 19:19:53 Suzannehal@sol.com Suzanne Halbon | 11 Deerwood St., Palm C | 9/8/2023 Do not rezone any of these properties as it would have severe environmental impacts on the Hammock community. The zoning needs to remain R/C. |
| 9/8/2023 20:14:41 chartenebeyman@gmail.cJean Beymer | 9229 July Lane, St Augus | 9/6/2022 Thank you for starting this petition |
| 9/8/2023 20:27:07 rorsi97430@eol.com Bob Orsilio | 30 Armand Beach Drive I | 11/30/1952 Strongly oppose zone change in the Hammock. |
| 9/8/2023 22:19:06 ingrid.mason7@gmail.co Ingrid Mason | 12 Mahoe Dr 8 | 9/8/2023 No Rezoning |
| 9/9/2023 11:57:40 mamadukes32136@gms Sharon Baughman | 31 magnolie rd | 9/9/2023 Leave the Hammock alone, enough damage has been done to what once was a beautiful area, Enough is enough, preserve what is left. |
| 9/9/2023 13:15:46 granr1ta@yahoo.com Rita Schnuder | 60 Surfview Dr Apt 107 | 9/7/2023 I do not want additional commercial development on A1A in/near the Hammock area. |
| 9/9/2023 15:56:58 mardevgrp@gmail.com Christine Raines | 4 Rollins Dunes Drive | 9/9/2023, I am against the proposed rezoning and am vehemently against any commercialization of the Hammock and our natural preserve that is our barrier island. All natural aspects |
| 9/9/2023 18:33:31 goodfellow@bahame.cor Christopher Goodfelk | w 18 Rollins Dunes PC 321 | 9/9/2023 This type of service business should not be on the Hammock. It will require clearing and paving a large site. You are already creating a large commercial strip for the entire at |
| 9/9/2023 20:29:50 leexygirl02@gmail.com Leah Gibbs | 15Waterford pl, Palm Co. | 9/9/2024 Please SAVE the Hammock. NO further developmentil |
| 9/10/2023 8:47:30 csheprun@outlook.com Chris Shepperd | 10 Atlentic Dr | 9/10/2023 PLEASE DO NOT allow this change to high intensity commercial! A car wash isn't needed and approving this business is against the wishes of the majority of this community |
| 9/10/2023 9:48:15 cmurray5525@gmail.com Christine Murray | 122 willow oak way palm | 10/3/1961 Commercial buildings for gas stations and car washes in a community which already has an abundance of, will take way what we love the most in our community and that is |
| 9/10/2023 10:09:37 undinec@gmail.com Undine Celeste Geor | ge £9 C St St Augustine FL 3 | 12/7/1977 Please oppose car wash near environmentally sensitive park |
| 9/10/2023 10:23:24 jgayh@aol.com Jody Gayhart | 3510 S Ocean Shore blvi | 9/10/0023 I moved here from a city/state/county that overbuilt, destroyed natural beauty without thought or consideration. I hoped for better here. |
| 9/10/2023 11:06:06 acdeters@hotmail.com Agnes Deters | 7 Apache Street | 9/10/2023 No zone change |
| 9/10/2023 15:38:14 Imdanforth1@gmeil.com Laurine Danforth | 11 Cedarview Court | 9/10/2023 The zone change will ruin the community! |
| 9/10/2023 15:51:39 jimhoddinott@yahoo.com James Hoddinott | 25 Cottonwood Trail, Pali | 9/10/2023 Keep commercialism off barrier island! |
| 9/10/2023 16:24:36 jasonrs35@yahoo.com | 17 Cottonwood Trl | 9/11/2023 Please not approve this rezoning request. The Hammock area needs to be preserved. |
| 9/10/2023 17:53:43 karla.cox@gmail.com Karla Goolsby | 3 Willow Drive, Palm Cos | 8/9/1961 Dangerous traffic conditions. As it is, the Baptist church has to hire a sheriff's deputy to direct traffic on Sundays. Small, 2-lane highway is already too congested. The highway |
| 9/10/2023 18:09:59 whittemoremadison00@c Madison Whittemore | 61 Raieigh Drive | 9/10/2023 We should do everything in our power to keep this area of Palm Coast/Flagler county from developing in inappropriate areas. NO CAR WASHII |
| 9/10/2023 18:12:40 herold26@gmail.com | 3 Laurel Lane Palm Coas | 9/10/2023 I am concerned about the potential for high development of the area into something not needed and tha affect on wildlife and the environment. I'm concerned the precedent ti |
| 9/10/2023 18:15:44 Mollymeinert@icloud.con Molly Braun | 29 Osceola Ave Palm Co | 9/10/2023 I do NOT support the Land Use change and rezoning of two percets near Bartlett's as well as two percets on 18th. This is an area with a delicate ecceystem and it is NOT the |
| 9/10/2023 18:18:50 jakebraun@icloud.com Jake Breun | 29 Osceola Ave Palm Co | 9/10/2023 I DO NOT support the rezoning of two percels near Bartlett's as well as two percels on 18th. The planning and development board needs to deny the request for a rezoning of |
| 9/10/2023 18:28:11 ishahar7@gmail.com Lital Lizotte | 10 hammock oak court p | 3/18/1989 Tha Hammock is a beautiful quiet community. We do not need a car wash ruining the beauty. There are many car washes minutes down the road where they belong. |
| 9/10/2023 19:42:03 charle.childers.cc@gmail Charle Childers | 11 Mahoe Drive South | 9/10/2023 NO, NO, NO - Deny the rezoning! NO car wash business in the Hammock!!! |
| 9/10/2023 22:22:55 Connierninn@yahoo.corr Concetta Minervini | 15 Buffalo View Lane Paim Coast, FL 32137 | 9/10/2023 The Hammock should remain as natural as it is with no major commercial development. |
| 9/11/2023 7:35:42 bbradford@hanson-inc.c Bill Bradford | 56 Flagler Drive, Palm Cı | 9/11/2023 Do not support a zoning change |
| 9/11/2023 7:38:33 donnabradford55@gmail Donna Bradford | 58 Flagler Drive Palm Co | 9/11/2023 I do not support the zoning change |
| 9/11/2023 7:51:44 rcrohr@bellsouth.net Anita Rohr | 21 COTTONWOOD TRL | 9/11/2023 We do not need another car wash in this county especially not in the Hammock. |
| 9/11/2023 10:04:37 ddrewraines@hotmail.co David Raines | 4 Rollins dunes drive | 4/6/1972 We do not agree with the intent to change zoning to allow a car wash. We wish to preserve the barrier island and the natural habits of the hammock and the historic nature of |
| 9/11/2023 12:43:58 dkhayes54@gmail.com Debra Crawford | 23 Flagler Drive, Palm Cr | 9/11/2023 Traffic is already a nightmere on A1A at times, making it difficult to make a left out of the roads intersecting. |
| 9/11/2023 13:04:57 spreens@live.com Scott Spreen | 64 Atlantic Drive | 9/11/2023 High Intensive commercial property Use would be a Huge Distraction to the vibe of the Hammock! This change would do more harm than benefit to the community! |
| 9/11/2023 13:18:00 jmillion108@gmail.com Jeff Million | 7600 A1A south | 9/11/2023 Zoning plan was originally formed to prevent this kind of development |
| 9/11/2023 13:19:01 jcoolidge7777@gmail.corJulle Coolidge | 6 Elizabeth drive west | 9/11/2023 This is a beautiful area being rapidly developed, already suffering from too much traffic. Doesn't seem appropriate. |
| 9/11/2023 13:53:46 dandeciutiis@eol.com Daniel DeCiutiis | 10 Wendi Lane , Palm Ct | 9/11/2023 I am against any zoning change |
| BY TITZ DES 13.33.40 GENOBULGE GENOLOGIT DENGL DOCINE | | 7/18/1959 I do not support this project, I feel it will disrupt the flow of local traffic as well as ruin the esthetic view to scenic A1A. As well as displacing wildlife |

.

| 9/11/2023 14:09:46 r 9/11/2023 14:29:47 j | cajones8188@hotmail.co midgethdgzr11@gmail.co lovictorv@hotmail.com | | 5 Bannerwood Lane Pal | 9/11/2023 Don't need additional traffic on A1A |
|--|---|--|--|---|
| 9/11/2023 14:29:47 J 9/11/2023 14:48:24 s | | | | |
| 9/11/2023 14:48:24 5 | lovictory@hotmail.com | Dennis Morgan | 5 Bannerwood Lane | Additional high traffic flow in the proposed area would add a lot of congestion to a two lane road (A1A) that already has its problems is not a good idea in my opinion. 9/11/2023 Thank you. |
| | | Jennifer Pickett | 38 Atlantic Drive | 9/11/2023 Residents Do NOT want anymore commercial businesses destroying the beauty of the Hammockill |
| 9/11/2023 16:25:31 | srasoulpour@hotmail.co | Sylvia rasoulpour | 6 thomas road. Palm coa | 9/11/2023 No carwashill |
| | qsrees@gmeil.com | Quinton Reed | 78 whispering pine dr. | 3/30/1994 C2 zoning is in appropriate for the scenic coastal highway. |
| | | | | Keep these properties zoned for residential/ limited commercial. NO NO to Commercial High Intensity!!! |
| 9/11/2023 18:38:16 | pamela.bolter@adventhe | Pamela Bolter | 8 Flagier Drive | 8/1/1958 |
| 9/11/2023 16:38:44 | sleuthbks@hotmail.com | Charles Bolter | 8 Flagler Dr. | 2/8/1949 Keep these properties zoned for residential/ limited commercial. NO NO to Commercial High Intensity!!! |
| 9/11/2023 16:39:09 . | JeremyHicks83@gmail.c | Jeremy Hicks | 8 Flagler Dr. | 6/11/1958 Keep these properties zoned for residential/ limited commercial. NO NO NO to Commercial High Intensity!!! |
| 9/11/2023 16:46:07 | verybadcat@cfl.rr.com | Fran Bennett | 13 Turkey Oak Ln | 9/11/2023 The Hammock is "not High Commercial intensity. Do not open the door to more Commercial development and ruin the character of this special place. |
| 9/11/2023 17:41:42 | kaymh808@gmail.com | Kathleen Hardy | 52 Moody Dr. Paim Coas | 9/11/2023 No re-soning! |
| 9/11/2023 17:49:47 | stephanie.smith7291@g | Stephanle Smith | 91 HERNANDEZ AVE | 9/11/2023 Preserve the calcs |
| 9/11/2023 18:02:50 | lbguttmann@gmail.com | Luke Guttmann | 61 Rollins Drive, Palm Co | 9/22/2023 We object to the change to our non-commercial neighborhood. Kill it! |
| 9/11/2023 18:58:02 | Jilttitlis@gmail.com | Jill Espinosa | 6 Sycamore Terrace | 9/11/2023 The development of a car wash does not create high paying jobs, nor does it provide a service that isn't already available within a 10 minute drive. Are we seeking to provide a |
| 9/11/2023 19:07:01 | bumofabeach1963@gm | Susan Dexter-Kemp | 16 Rollins Dunes Dr. Pal | 9/11/2023 Too much traffic with a zone change. |
| 9/11/2023 19:29:58 | raggasurf@me.com | Jim | 37 Armand Beach Drive | 9/11/2023 I am NOT supporting a zone change in the Hammock area. |
| 9/11/2023 20:01:42 | acadenterprises@aol.co | Linda Barletto | 2 See Vista dr. Palm coa: | 9/11/2023 Do not change zoning in the Hammock |
| 9/11/2023 20:04:33 | academyenterprisescons | s Jim Barletto | 2 Sea Vista Drive, Palm (| 9/11/2023 Not in favor of zone change in Hammock area of A1A |
| 9/11/2023 20:13:56 | ms.shannas@gmail.com | Shanna Stephens | 11 Ulmacea Place Palm (| 9/11/2023 I do not support changing this zoning to commercial! I do not support bringing more commercial development into this area! |
| 9/11/2023 20:59:47 | buffyvonfunk33914@gm | Eleanor Funk | 21 Mahoe Drive North, P | 9/11/2023 The Hammocks are a unique place. We don't need a carwash or any other franchise here. Be smart and protect this special environment |
| 9/11/2023 21:04:20 | Funkysstuff@aol.com | Robert G Funk | 21 Mahoe Drive North, P | 9/8/2023 The Hammock deserves better than a carwash. I just moved away from an area over run with our weather and storage units. |
| 9/11/2023 21:05:24 | caw28@protonmail.com | Carol Williams | 17 Debra Lane, Palm Co | 9/11/2023 Do not approve zone change for car wash in the Hammock. |
| 9/11/2023 21:23:48 | ellanotorious@gmail.com | Danielle Anderson | P.O. Box 354142 Palm C | 9/11/2023 STOP OVERDEVELOPING THE A1A SCENIC BYWAY CORRIDOR |
| 9/11/2023 21:35:32 | jburkebuilder@gmail.com | Burke Jeff | 1 Sycamore Terrace Pair | 9/11/2023 The residents here including myself don't want more commercial traffic here than we already have. Save the hammock period |
| 9/11/2023 21:57:44 | marellesyoung@gmail.c | Marelle Young | 2 Avaion Dr Palm Coast I | 9/11/2023 Stop zone change |
| 9/11/2023 23:14:50 | captainandkid@hotmail. | David Stevenson | 19 Malacompra Rd.Palm | 9/11/2023 No zoning change |
| 9/12/2023 7:50:33 | koakes1313@gmail.com | Kenneth Oakes | 9 Sycamore Terrace,Pair | 9/12/2023 Stop the rezoning |
| 4700 TTT 4500TT | laurastewart1960@yaho | | 33 Bedford Dr | 1/12/1960 Stop |
| AND ADDRESS OF THE PARTY OF | ahunstable@yahoo.com | | NA | 9/12/2023 We do not support a car wash |
| | sbond3440@gmail.com | the same of the sa | 60 Atlantic Drive | 9/13/2023 I oppose this zoning change. Please keep the character of the Hammock consistent with it's current level of development. |
| ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, | | | | What is the point of zoning laws if our elected government officials change them without consent of the taxpayers??? Seriously please answer that- Zoning laws were put in place to protect the taxpayers from exactly what our elected officials are trying to get away with here. |
| | | | | And let alone in a designated historic area . |
| 9/12/2023 11:28:10 | tuckerranch1@gmail.co | n Peter Burger | 90 Island Estates Parkwa | Outrageous overuse of power.!!!! 12/31/1962 |
| 042/2022 11:22:20 | burgerw2smfries@aol.c | o Stocey Burner | 90 Island Estates Parkwa | Why have zoning laws if our elected representatives just change them when they want?? If this represents the taxpayers opinion, it should be put to a taxpayer vote and on a ballot. 8/24/1993 |
| | | | 34 Atlantic Drive Palm Co | 8/12/2023 Too much traffic. Soenic highway I |
| | Lynda@travelynda.com | | 54 Ocean St | 9/12/2023 Absolutely agree - stop the irresponsible growth that is ruining the Hammock |
| | rtodds.eng@gmail.com | | | |
| | i_k0427@outlook.com | lan Kemp | 16 Rollins Dunes Dr | 9/12/2023 No rezone |
| | 46ocean@gmail.com | Ronnie Hirsh | 46 Ocean St, 32137 | 9/12/2023 Vote no on this intrusive project. |
| | michaeland1da@yahoo michaeland1da@googli | - | 7 Rollins Dunes Dr. Palm 17 Rollins Dunes Dr., Paln | 9/12/2023 This request is in conflict with the A1A Scenic Highway Master Plan and would significantly change the Scenic Highway in this area. I urge you to deny this request, as it is in conflict with the purpose of Scenic A1A Master Plan and would significantly change to Scenic Highway in this area. |



App # 3350 9/12/2023

| Petition Summary and Background | Star Car Wash LLC is requesting a Land Use change and rezoning of two parcels near Bartlett's as well as two parcels on 18th. The zone change request is from R/C to Commercial High Intensity (C-2). The last time a zone change was granted was 20 years ago for the Publix market. |
|------------------------------------|---|
| Action petitioned for | We, the undersigned, are concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to deny the zone change requested |
| PUBLIC HEARING MEETING | Please plan to attend this very important meeting, to make sure the commissioners understand that this community DOES NOT SUPPORT this. Tuesday, September 12th. |

| Printed Name | Signature | Address | Comment | Date |
|--------------------------|---------------|---|----------------------------|--------|
| Samantha Dowlen Burke | Sent | 11 Rollins Dr | nononono | 9/6/23 |
| Margo Dowlen | Bandon | 11 Rosans Dr | Colololol | 9/6/23 |
| 10 Burke | to Park | 11 Pacas By | 00 | 9/6/23 |
| Toman | 2 | +3 Rollm D | ND | 9/6/23 |
| Beverly Hillican | Buelly Mellya | les Hernander, ave | Never | 9/6/28 |
| Jerry Millican | - Je Mille | lele Heigander auc | Traffic is wheely horendas | 9/6/83 |
| | | (,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, | | |
| Bes | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |

| | Star Car Wash LLC is requesting a Land Use change and rezoning of two parcels near Bartlett's as well as two parcels on 18th. The zone change request is from R/C to Commercial High Intensity (C-2). The last time a zone change was granted was 20 years ago for the Publix market. |
|---------------------------|---|
| Action petitioned for | We, the undersigned, are concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to deny the zone change requested |
| PUBLIC HEARING MEETING | Please plan to attend this very important meeting, to make sure the commissioners understand that this community DOES NOT SUPPORT this. Tuesday, September 12th. |

| Printed Name | Signature | Address | Comment | Date |
|-----------------|------------------|----------------------|-----------------------|-----------|
| Rence Rother | & Rence Porh | 12 204 Road Pa | In Coast FC 32/37 | |
| Jana Rethres | White the second | 12 Dorolloch Pp | on Coop PC 32137 | |
| Roslyn Ivan | 05 | 2 Hernoley And F | alm Cast FL 32137 UGt | 1 8/24/23 |
| Karol Ducett | & Carl Und | 16 Weldon hay Pahloa | +F1.32137 | 8/24/23 |
| FARIEY Doucette | 302Hz | 16 weldon way PAI | n cost | 8/24/27 |
| Joy Kidd | Joy Kidd | 12 Weldon Way | Palm Coast 32137 | 8/24/23 |
| BIII KIL | W clear H | od "12 weldon liay | P.C 32137 | 5/24/23 |
| DANNY CANTO | Danillantu | 10 Weldon Way | | |
| M11759 EXX | on July 16 | 2 Weldon Way | Palm Cocst 32137 | 8/24/23 |
| toren Alfo | (1) | 14 Danson Dr | Palm Coest 32/37 | 8-24.20 |
| Andrew Ja-re | to my | My Danson Dr | Pan Coot 32137 | 8-27.23 |
| willeAla | Loale | N Day Son Dr | Palm Coest 32/37 | 8-07.23 |
| | | | | |

| Petition Summary and Background | Star Car Wash LLC is requesting a Land Use change and rezoning of two parcels near Bartlett's as well as two parcels on 18th. The zone change request is from R/C to Commercial High Intensity (C-2). The last time a zone change was granted was 20 years ago for the Publix market. | | |
|------------------------------------|---|--|--|
| Action petitioned for | We, the undersigned, are concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to deny the zone change requested | | |
| PUBLIC HEARING MEETING | Please plan to attend this very important meeting, to make sure the commissioners understand that this community DOES NOT SUPPORT this. Tuesday, September 12th. | | |

| Printed Name | Signature | Address | Comment | Date |
|----------------|------------|------------------|-----------------------------------|--------|
| Profricia Lane | Patricia 1 | Address 5300 AIR | No completical NO Heavy USE NO | 9/2/23 |
| | 0 | | | |
| • | | | | |
| | | | · | |
| | | | | |
| 4 | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | · | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |

| Petition Summary and Background | Star Car Wash LLC is requesting a Land Use change and rezoning of two parcels near Bartlett's as well as two parcels on 18th. The zone change request is from R/C to Commercial High Intensity (C-2). The last time a zone change was granted was 20 years ago for the Publix market. |
|------------------------------------|---|
| Action petitioned for | We, the undersigned, are concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to deny the zone change requested |
| PUBLIC HEARING MEETING | Please plan to attend this very important meeting, to make sure the commissioners understand that this community DOES NOT SUPPORT this. Tuesday, September 12th. |

| Printed Name | Signature | Address | Comment | Date |
|------------------|-------------|---------------------|----------------------------------|----------|
| James Cohult III | Ja Cold | Magkeria | No High intensity in the dominad | (831.23 |
| Lake Cohill | Luke Chill | 17 flagler De | No Carwash No board Storage | 8-31-23 |
| Lynn Miller | In my | 0 17 Chirokee Ave | No car wash! | 8/31/23 |
| Thomas Gallagher | Thon Colle | 34 Cherohee Ar | No Car Wash (save the Water) | 8-31/23 |
| Susundonochalle | Susan Crysu | ela 6/ Flagler Dr | No car wast / No Boot Storage | 68.31.23 |
| ScoffRohete | EN STA | 87 Kavas Tol | Alo Richtroffie Basises | 9/9/23 |
| Carolyw mathi | Clarkis | 5368 oceanstore Dr. | Not Hammark Style / mich Bisis | 9/2/23 |
| | | | , , , | , |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | . 9- | · | | |

| Petition Summary and Background | Star Car Wash LLC is requesting a Land Use change and rezoning of two parcels near Bartlett's as well as two parcels on 18th. The zone change request is from R/C to Commercial High Intensity (C-2). The last time a zone change was granted was 20 years ago for the Publix market. | | |
|------------------------------------|---|--|--|
| Action petitioned for | We, the undersigned, are concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to deny the zone change requested | | |
| PUBLIC HEARING MEETING | Please plan to attend this very important meeting, to make sure the commissioners understand that this community DOES NOT SUPPORT this. Tuesday, September 12th. | | |

| Printed Name | Signature | Address | Comment | Date |
|--------------|------------|------------------|--|--------------|
| Marle Ross | EM | 5 bay Price | NO! | 6 9-6 |
| Duffins/ | Den a Ray | 15 Ban Dron | NO! | 9-6. |
| LUCY HOMA | Ludompe | -23 SURF DR | No | 9-6-23 |
| DAN HOMA | An Thunga | | No | 9-6-23 |
| NanyScott | Hany Srott | 15 Sort Drive | No | 9/6/2023 |
| ALEX WEARE | cots | 38 FLAGLER DA. | | 9/6/23 |
| SETH AURED | 90 | 13 sures pre | Key AlA chear. mor left. | 4/4/23 |
| CareAirel | Bulado | 13 SURF DR | | 266 (23 |
| Jas Elde | 1/2 | 231 Majorca QJ | NO | 9/6/23 |
| JAMES BOX | Mylm | 10 Smfly | in an area of the second secon | 19/6/2 |
| Em Bew | ni Bus | 3 SURF DR. | GOOD LUCK | 9/6/20 |
| Shelley Doa | Ven Dalu | 11 Rollins Drive | NO NO / | 9/6/23 |
| | | | O | |

| Petition Summary and Background | Star Car Wash LLC is requesting a Land Use change and rezoning of two parcels near Bartlett's as well as two parcels on 18th. The zone change request is from R/C to Commercial High Intensity (C-2). The last time a zone change was granted was 20 years ago for the Publix market. | | |
|------------------------------------|---|--|--|
| Action petitioned for | We, the undersigned, are concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to deny the zone change requested | | |
| PUBLIC HEARING MEETING | Please plan to attend this very important meeting, to make sure the commissioners understand that this community DOES NOT SUPPORT this. Tuesday, September 12th. | | |

| | Printed Name | Signature | Address | Comment | Date |
|---|------------------|-------------|------------------|-------------------------|---------|
| 1 | Ohn Hausn | SIM | 20 Hernaudez tue | INCONSISTANT WITH AREA | 8-23-23 |
| | M. Bushnell | marqueit | 1 1 20 | NOEZ No Commercial | 823 23 |
| - | Part Johnson | San | Zo Hernonka Ay | No Brill Bad Idea | 82363 |
| | Leigha Furmand | Jan of | 19 Hernandez Aue | NO Commercial | 8.23.23 |
| | ELTONSOMMERLA | Thish | 16 HERNAMEZ | No. COMMERCIAC | |
| | Bryan Petit | Both | 5 Hernandez | No Commercial | 8-33-33 |
| | Kelly Petit | Kelly Petit | 5 Hernandez | NO Commercial | 8=33-33 |
| | Rebecca Cartin | Rei Co | U Hemonder Ave | No connecial | 8-22-23 |
| | Diane Odun | Diane Odian | 86 Sanchez Ave. | Inconsistent with a rea | 8-24-23 |
| | ROBERT PITTENGER | WA DWA | 82 SANCHEZ AVE. | NO COMMERCIAL | 8-24-23 |
| | Daniel Rosly | Dan Rodger | 76 Sanchez Aue | Not Wanted | 8-24-23 |
| | Johns | hun | 3 18th Rd. | NOCARWASH | 8242 |

| Background | Star Car Wash LLC is requesting a Land Use change and rezoning of two parcels near Bartlett's as well as two parcels on 18th. The zone change request is from R/C to Commercial High Intensity (C-2). The last time a zone change was granted was 20 years ago for the Publix market. |
|---------------------------|---|
| Action petitioned for | We, the undersigned, are concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to deny the zone change requested |
| PUBLIC HEARING MEETING | Please plan to attend this very important meeting, to make sure the commissioners understand that this community DOES NOT SUPPORT this. Tuesday, September 12th. |

| Printed Name | Signature | Address | Comment | Date |
|-----------------|--------------|----------------------|------------------------|---------|
| Sylvialasoupour | Marghan | 6 Thomas Pd. | No commercial | 8-22-2) |
| Aara Abel | ale | 11-16 thRa | Ne contraria! | 8-222 |
| Michele Abd | Mull | 11 16th Rd | no convercial | 8/23/23 |
| Ship Kent | Shen Fresh | 100 Intexec Shore | | 8/23/23 |
| Alex Aaron | r do | en leth in | No comme-coallea wost) | 0-13-25 |
| Karen Pied | ly Karenties | ey 5408 North Ocean: | we 70.110 110 | 8-33-27 |
| | | 6 16 th Rd W. | No combrercial | 8/29/3 |
| THE BARA | Auntlan | e 128 SANCHEZ | NO HEAUXCOMMERCIAL | 8-123 |
| DorothyFleu | ric wolfte | in 123 Sanchez | No Commercial | 8/22/23 |
| 1 | Nunal Flocus | 127 Sanchez | No commercial | 812243 |
| Matt Fay | Myseri G. | 127 Sanchel | No commercial | 8/22/23 |
| Bruce Adams | Box | 50 Hernandez Ave | No Comnercial | 8/22/23 |

Mbelcherceswanet

| Petition Summary and Background | Star Car Wash LLC is requesting a Land Use change and rezoning of two parcels near Bartlett's as well as two parcels on 18th. The zone change request is from R/C to Commercial High Intensity (C-2). The last time a zone change was granted was 20 years ago for the Publix market. | | |
|------------------------------------|---|--|--|
| Action petitioned for | We, the undersigned, are concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to deny the zone change requested | | |
| PUBLIC HEARING MEETING | Please plan to attend this very important meeting, to make sure the commissioners understand that this community DOES NOT SUPPORT this. Tuesday, September 12th. | | |

| Printed Name | Signature | Address | Comment | Date |
|----------------|---------------|----------------------|------------------------|---------|
| Elizabeth | age | 30 Hernandez Au | No Commarcial | 8.21.23 |
| Andrew Doda | 2 | 30 Hernander | No Commercial | 8-21-13 |
| Lindb(ylver = | In Culen | ,89 Hernandezax | No Commercial | 8/2/123 |
| David Culva | Karifteel | 84 Hernandez | No Commercial | 8/21/23 |
| Grace Straits | pail tul | 87 Herrondez | 10 Commercial | 8/21/23 |
| Sherral Blooms | Solvestora | 93 HERWADDEZ | NO COMMERCIAL | 8/22/23 |
| | | 105 SEACRAPE OR | NO COMMERCIAL | |
| Kobertluckar | RAM | 110 Harandez Ave | No conmercial. | 8-2723 |
| W.111Am / SAN | vo Hur | M3 Herand ezp | NO Connercial | 8-22-23 |
| PAUL WASHICO | Raul Westlo | 130 HERNANDEZAU | STOP IF | 8-22-23 |
| Shannow ANS | Cosen J Danle | are 134 Hernan Regal | | 8.22.23 |
| Chris Riss | cacle | 15-16th Road | not wanted in Hamonock | 8-22-23 |

ex

| Background | Star Car Wash LLC is requesting a Land Use change and rezoning of two parcels near Bartlett's as well as two parcels on 18th. The zone change request is from R/C to Commercial High Intensity (C-2). The last time a zone change was granted was 20 years ago for the Publix market. |
|---------------------------|---|
| Action petitioned for | We, the undersigned, are concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to deny the zone change requested |
| PUBLIC HEARING MEETING | Please plan to attend this very important meeting, to make sure the commissioners understand that this community DOES NOT SUPPORT this. Tuesday, September 12th. |

| Printed Name | Signature | Address | Comment | Date |
|------------------|----------------|----------------------|-----------------------|---------|
| Al Kretum | deto | 60 Hernandez Ar | No Commaga | 8-21-28 |
| Heriet Ketchmar | The Office | 60 Herrordey Ave | no commercial | 8/21/23 |
| Dephanie And rew | 3 | 43 Hernandez Tre | NO Commercial | 8/2/23 |
| Minerua Rogelio | Minera Rogeto | 59 Hernondez Ave | No commercial | 8/21/23 |
| Ciliano Rogelio | 2.K.R | 59 Hernandez Ave | No commercial | 8/21/73 |
| Kathlen Gallo | Laulo | 46 Hernanderave | no commercial use | 8/21/23 |
| CARL GAM | any | 46 HELDWANDET AM | No Henry Comercial se | 8/21/23 |
| DASOW Ashe | ly to | 17 Wh. Houston Ar | Ng Command | 8/21/23 |
| PAMELA HATHAN | A families try | town 38 HEAD DEL AVE | No HEAVY COMMERCIAL | 8-21-23 |
| Randy / 5 Have | MA | 33 Hernentez Avz | . Ho Hear dounties | 8-21-23 |
| JECF MEARE | TUPER | 32 Hernyder Dy | No connecial | 8-21-23 |
| Janice McAre | & Jamie Mille | 32 Hernandezau | | 8-21-23 |
| | / | | | |

| Petition Summary and Background | Star Car Wash LLC is requesting a Land Use change and rezoning of two parcels near Bartlett's as well as two parcels on 18th. The zone change request is from R/C to Commercial High Intensity (C-2). The last time a zone change was granted was 20 years ago for the Publix market. |
|------------------------------------|---|
| Action petitioned for | We, the undersigned, are concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to deny the zone change requested |
| PUBLIC HEARING MEETING | Please plan to attend this very important meeting, to make sure the commissioners understand that this community DOES NOT SUPPORT this. Tuesday, September 12th. |

| Printed Name | Signature | Address | Comment | Date |
|----------------------|---------------|---------------------|--------------------------------|----------|
| Casey Connelle | CayConny | /12 Dawson Dr Palm | Coast, 81 32137 | 08/24/23 |
| Josh Robertson | my | 10 Dawson dr | | 8/24/23 |
| Chris Ker | eker Chenta | Eheroke & D | and for De, talmoast | 8.24.23 |
| West Roy | THE T | 8 N Hammock | Preservin PalaCost | 724/23 |
| Bruce Jones | Reavens. | 162 Head ander Alle | where Harder ??? | 8/27/23 |
| KennethSte | vers hotels | 90 Sanchez Ave | No more commercial | 8-27-23 |
| Keelphote | Kuper | 70 Les Cestres PLND | No commercial | 87271 |
| RICK EROUST | 1// | 12 OSCEUR | NO COMMERCIAL | 8/27 |
| Dear Sano | re legna lang | e 908 Anchez Ave | NO More Commercial | 8-27 |
| onna Richard Brownin | Dhidander | 6 Ocean Visato Lano | Not Appropriate for Harmond | 8/3/23 |
| Lours Cohil | Lolali | MARGER De | Belongs on PCPKwy or USI | 8-31-23 |
| Jim Cohult | Sett | 17 Flagler Daile | Not Appropriate in the spanner | 8:31.23 |
| | 4 | J | | |

| Petition Summary and Background | Star Car Wash LLC is requesting a Land Use change and rezoning of two parcels near Bartlett's as well as two parcels on 18th. The zone change request is from R/C to Commercial High Intensity (C-2). The last time a zone change was granted was 20 years ago for the Publix market. |
|------------------------------------|---|
| Action petitioned for | We, the undersigned, are concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to deny the zone change requested |
| PUBLIC HEARING MEETING | Please plan to attend this very important meeting, to make sure the commissioners understand that this community DOES NOT SUPPORT this. Tuesday, September 12th. |

| Printed Name | Signature | Address | Comment | Date |
|----------------|--------------|----------------------|----------------------------|---------|
| Surproctife | Sugar Exe | 14 HALFORDS CW N. PC | Keep + GREEN, No to ReZove | 8/24/23 |
| VERdERIENCY | | 16 BLACESHINE PL | NO MORE | 8/26/23 |
| Therange | Alle | (Bako Diers | No No No 8 | 8/26/3 |
| Penny | ryther | 7 Pexx Pl | Trees prease | 8/26/29 |
| TODD DEREYS | ER Joo Pela- | 37 HERMANDEZ AVE | WASH OWN CAR - NO NEED FOR | 8/26/23 |
| Marcy Franklin | Man More | | L Keep it out! | 0/26/23 |
| Anthony Bush | Mutho 43 ml | 3557 WADE St. DELAND | TOO MANY CAR WASHER ABBETT | 2/16/13 |
| Junnifer Herd | Daygul | 3 Lanvel Lane | Keep it green! | 8/26/23 |
| A.B. WILLIAMS | of fller | HG ARMANS BEH DR | NO COMMERCIAL | 8/24/27 |
| L. alluhouse | Labour | 19 Ullarding PL | nope! | 8/24/27 |
| Deb Detrick | MANUE | 6500 OH AIA | NEVER | 0/26/23 |
| Michael Arnold | mo Cull | 8550 ALAS | No Need | 8/26/23 |

| Petition Summary and Background | Star Car Wash LLC is requesting a Land Use change and rezoning of two parcels near Bartlett's as well as two parcels on 18th. The zone change request is from R/C to Commercial High Intensity (C-2). The last time a zone change was granted was 20 years ago for the Publix market. | | |
|------------------------------------|---|--|--|
| Action petitioned for | We, the undersigned, are concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to deny the zone change requested | | |
| PUBLIC HEARING MEETING | Please plan to attend this very important meeting, to make sure the commissioners understand that this community DOES NOT SUPPORT this. Tuesday, September 12th. | | |

| Printed Name | Signature | Address | Comment | Date |
|----------------|--|---------------------------------|--------------------|------|
| Kis Luizzo | Drang | 23 Sanafael ct. Palm | | 8/26 |
| JAMES HILIPS | XXIII XXIIIX | 1100 N DIXIE FRY 6 NSB 32168 | SAVE THE HAMMOCK | 8/26 |
| KASH Wree | | 12 POINSETTA UN PARO CONST | | 8.26 |
| AngeleGrush | Completon | 905 CACS C.15 20 8 | Save the Hern nock | 8-24 |
| Stephen Grandy | Steps By | 6965 CR 208 St. Avy | | 8-26 |
| / | 0 | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |

| Petition Summary and Background | Star Car Wash LLC is requesting a Land Use change and rezoning of two parcels near Bartlett's as well as two parcels on 18th. The zone change request is from R/C to Commercial High Intensity (C-2). The last time a zonange was granted was 20 years ago for the Publix market. | | |
|------------------------------------|---|--|--|
| Action petitioned for | We, the undersigned, are concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to deny the zone change requested | | |
| PUBLIC HEARING MEETING | Please plan to attend this very important meeting, to make sure the commissioners understand that this community DOES NOT SUPPORT this. Tuesday, September 12th. | | |

| Printed Name | Signature | Address | Comment | Date |
|------------------|-------------|-----------------------|----------------------------------|---------|
| Peter Paracio Ho | Det M | 3 Hernondez Au | Fuck That | 08/2/23 |
| JAMESAUEN | | 212.5 Duron Are | KEEP COMPRES DESIGNATED CODE | 8/26/23 |
| MAA JE WINTKOWS | lace July | | 7 | 8.26.23 |
| Jared Smith | 1020 | 2570 Lakeshore Dr. | | 8-46-43 |
| Julia Swith | Mount | 11 | its a treasure, keep it that way | 8/26/28 |
| Shoray Barton | Shy Boton | 190 Westhoupton Dr. | Not Cool | 8/26/23 |
| LISULOR | ALL | 67 Sandy Brack | by Does not fil gesthetic | s eks. |
| Yvelle Alleman | Aus Cla | 27 Sandy Beach Way | | 1 1 1 |
| Westley Kosslec | 11 / | | keel the trees | 8/26/23 |
| RANDY 5 MHL | Kall | 610 3 CLAVIANI AUE | WE DON'T NESSO ANY CAR WAY | 8/24/23 |
| Chentedward | Chyckle | - 26 Blackberry Place | - 10 | 8/26/23 |
| Joan Garro | Joan & Sang | 25 Blackberry Pl. | PC not needed | 1/26/23 |

6

| Petition Summary and Background | Star Car Wash LLC is requesting a Land Use change and rezoning of two parcels near Bartlett's as well as two parcels on 18th. The zone change request is from R/C to Commercial High Intensity (C-2). The last time a zone change was granted was 20 years ago for the Publix market. |
|------------------------------------|---|
| Action petitioned for | We, the undersigned, are concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to deny the zone change requested |
| PUBLIC HEARING MEETING | Please plan to attend this very important meeting, to make sure the commissioners understand that this community DOES NOT SUPPORT this. Tuesday, September 12th. |

| Printed Name | Signature | Address | Comment | Date |
|---------------------|--------------|------------------------|-----------------------------|-----------|
| Nikki Peters | RE | > 7) Hernandez Ave | NO CARWASA | 8/25 |
| MIKE FOLLOW | DN 32 | 3531 N. Drein Share Bh | id. | 0/25 |
| Kelly Pyle (REATER) | 1000 A | 1101 N Dixic Full NSB | NO CAR WASH! KEEP IT AS IS! | 8/26/2023 |
| Donard GirBert | 1 1/1 | 78 Hemandez Ave | NO CAY Wash Donneed I | 8/26/23 |
| Steven Tyson | Atron | 70 Harandez Ave | Nr Car Wesh | 8/26/23 |
| hada Smeths | Donugon | 327 N. 12481. Hagle | NO CAR CUASA | 8(26/23 |
| Claude Turnos | Clanthonas | 2450NOCGANSHOCHU | NO CAR WASH | 8/26/23 |
| C.DBGARZA | | COCERUNIDERSUD Y | No can word | 8/26/23 |
| SARRY BASIGER | M | 10 BUTTERNUT De. PC | No Con Wosh | 8/16/31 |
| Varussa paside | Donatalon | 10 Butterniot Dr. PC | NO Car Wash | 8/26/2 |
| Ace Rout of | AN. | I regnoiald. | is car west | \$26/25 |
| Stacie Norwad | Stace Norwan | 65 Wellington Dr. | No Car wash | 8/26/23 |

| / | 6 |
|---|---|
| | 1 |

| Petition Summary and Background | Star Car Wash LLC is requesting a Land Use change and rezoning of two parcels near Bartlett's as well as two parcels on 18th. The zone change request is from R/C to Commercial High Intensity (C-2). The last time a zone change was granted was 20 years ago for the Publix market. |
|------------------------------------|---|
| Action petitioned for | We, the undersigned, are concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to deny the zone change requested |
| PUBLIC HEARING MEETING | Please plan to attend this very important meeting, to make sure the commissioners understand that this community DOES NOT SUPPORT this. Tuesday, September 12th. |

| Printed Name | Signature | Address | Comment | Date |
|---------------|----------------|----------------------------|---------|--------------|
| DIAME RAPSK | E plula | PALM GAST | | 8/20/23 |
| DorothyHeu | rie Doug Fl | air 123 Sanchez Av | | 8/25/23 |
| KNE BOBE | h Chaisea bain | topp Buoy N Octan share BI | vo). | 8/31/23 |
| ollean M9 | ar ano | 2 Cankapmilling | | . \$ 260 208 |
| herex Spark | rauther (| 32 Beachside | | 8/28/2012 |
| GARG HAMIL | ton Age | 5 Shap OAK LA | J | 9/1/23 |
| Neryhood | u long hest | i 20 Red Clover Li | \.' | 9/1/23 |
| John Wen | 2 Allow | 6 River Place | | |
| Derbaya He | | 461 Hing Cheeks C | in | 9-2-28 |
| Rebecca Johns | on Specia En | ~ 10 Katrina Place Coa | n ct | |
| Iris Grai | m | 4212 N. Ocean ShoreB | vd | 9/2/2 |
| KM yat | to KINGERT | 5 can ben cf. | | 9/11/20 |
| l | | Palm coast | | |

| Petition Summary and Background | Star Car Wash LLC is requesting a Land Use change and rezoning of two parcels near <u>Bartlett's</u> as well as two parcels on <u>18th</u> . The zone change request is from R/C to Commercial High Intensity (C-2). The last time a zone change was granted was 20 years ago for the Publix market. |
|------------------------------------|--|
| Action petitioned for | We, the undersigned, are concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to deny the zone change requested |
| PUBLIC HEARING MEETING | Please plan to attend this very important meeting, to make sure the commissioners understand that this community DOES NOT SUPPORT this. Tuesday, September 12th. |

| Printed Name | Signature | Address | Comment | Date |
|------------------|--------------|--|------------------------|----------|
| C. INGRAM | 4 | 0LD A1A 9361 | No | 9.6.23 |
| David Purdy | Dane Juck | ib Delia de Fi 3. | | 9-3-2023 |
| Lois Purdy | XVI /alottu | " | "No" to Star can wash | 9-5-2023 |
| Keth Durry | Klus | 2345 Presudo IN | No Change | 9-6-2023 |
| SEEME | De | 71 Ran Pear DRIFE | 1/0] | 9461202 |
| DAVID Sows | the 1 | P.C | NO Change ZONE | 9-6-23 |
| Andy tarmed | Levy | 14 DAWSH DR PC | NO WAY | 9.4.23 |
| Laren Alson | Rawalland | 14 Dawson DR PC | NOWM | 9.6.23 |
| Nirde Made | Niele Mall | 19 Milwarkee AVE | AM Comments | 9-6-23 |
| Celahahurm | RA | 19 Hernandez W | NO way | 9-6-23 |
| Ba Ballelle | BB Battelle | 3 Co Beachside Drie | No Zone Change Please. | 91.6/23 |
| Tatiana Predille | Harte Bother | Florida Park | No Zone Chary | 9-7-23 |
| MARILYN GOUL | Marilya Dond | apt a viem coast 32137 4 20 Amand Board Drive | No Zone Change ! | 9/11/23 |

| Petition Summary and Background | Star Car Wash LLC is requesting a Land Use change and rezoning of two parcels near Bartlett's as well as two parcels on 18th. The zone change request is from R/C to Commercial High Intensity (C-2). The last time a zone change was granted was 20 years ago for the Publix market. | | |
|------------------------------------|---|--|--|
| Action petitioned for | We, the undersigned, are concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to deny the zone change requested | | |
| PUBLIC HEARING MEETING | Please plan to attend this very important meeting, to make sure the commissioners understand that this community DOES NOT SUPPORT this. Tuesday, September 12th. | | |

| Printed Name | Signature () | Address | Comment | Date |
|---------------|-------------------|-------------------------|-----------------|----------|
| RAYNERS STRUK | TMD | 8136 ATAS STAVENSENT | | 9/1/23 |
| BRIAN Skelton | Dera | 27 Met Ford Dc P.C. | | 9/7/23 |
| DAVIDBAILES | Pai Baides | 94 HERMANAEZ AVI | 2 | 9/1/23 |
| Thay CARY | 3 | 4262 6CD AIA | | 9/1/23 |
| Jack There | John Thin | 16 = 16 th Rond | 7 | 9/9/23 |
| JAY LEUH | Dog Cens | 11 DOGWOOD TERR 30 | | 9-11-23 |
| Don Barry | Parsan | 11 First Ave | | 82-11-27 |
| Lynda Ca | peoll Lyn | Dr E Carrill | 22 San Jose DR | 11/00 |
| Joan Paul (| Jan J. Blaser-Par | d of Bruetleron Lone | , | 9-11-23 |
| | I & Streng | +1 MATATIZA | LARS | 9-11-23 |
| Ken Bober | , floget | 9101 ON ASA Shi A | 8 | 9/11/23 |
| Low Contr | La Conto | 5 ARMAND RUDA PC | | 9/11/23 |
| | 11.0.41. | 5 Armano RI DAPC | 32137 (HAMMORK) | 9-11-25 |

| Petition Summary and Background | Star Car Wash LLC is requesting a Land Use change and rezoning of two parcels near Bartlett's as well as two parcels on 18th. The zone change request is from R/C to Commercial High Intensity (C-2). The last time a zone change was granted was 20 years ago for the Publix market. |
|------------------------------------|---|
| Action petitioned for | We, the undersigned, are concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to deny the zone change requested |
| PUBLIC HEARING MEETING | Please plan to attend this very important meeting, to make sure the commissioners understand that this community DOES NOT SUPPORT this. Tuesday, September 12th. |

| 1/1/2023 |
|----------|
| 1/1-0 |
| 1/32 |
| 1/73 |
| 1/23 |
| 12/23 |
| 1/2/23 |
| 2/23 |
| 12/23 |
| 12/23 |
| -5-23 |
| 2/23 |
| 15/23 |
| |

| Petition Summary and Background | Star Car Wash LLC is requesting a Land Use change and rezoning of two parcels near Bartlett's as well as two parcels on 18th. The zone change request is from R/C to Commercial High Intensity (C-2). The last time a zone change was granted was 20 years ago for the Publix market. | | |
|------------------------------------|---|--|--|
| Action petitioned for | We, the undersigned, are concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to deny the zone change requested | | |
| PUBLIC HEARING MEETING | Please plan to attend this very important meeting, to make sure the commissioners understand that this community DOES NOT SUPPORT this. Tuesday, September 12th . | | |

| Printed Name | Signature | Address | Comment | Date |
|------------------|--------------|--------------------|-------------------------|---------|
| IN WORTHAN | Avorto | 6 Osceola Ave | No Zuna | 8/28/4 |
| Margaret Russ | Mayor Russel | 5652 N. Oceanshore | Keep us gover & Rural | 8/29/23 |
| REN SOH WROA | | 14 FIRST AVE | No way o | 8-29 33 |
| JOHATHAN SHULMS | 1 | 7BAY DR | NO NO NO | 5/24/23 |
| GREG FOSTER | SAR | 85 Aucdelamen | NO NO NO | 8/34/23 |
| CHARLES CIANCING | / 1/7 6/. | 14BRISTLDE | WO | 8/30/23 |
| Mital Correr | 102 | 30 Clarifoc d N | NO NO | 8/3/23 |
| MARK KASARC | w Alust keep | n60/2 Noage of | NO. | 8/3/23 |
| BRIAN Skelto | D'NAM | 27 Medford Dr. | NO, NO, NO | 8/31/23 |
| Mickey Norns | mb for | 70% N Oceanshore | Notafan | 8/3//23 |
| ans Ola | Ma | 1 La Costa Pi | no- | 8/3/22 |
| 2 Stenler | RStepler | 4321 Old AIA | Doesn't belong here! NO | 83123 |
| , P | | | 0 | , |

| Petition Summary and Background | Star Car Wash LLC is requesting a Land Use change and rezoning of two parcels near Bartlett's as well as two parcels on 18th. The zone change request is from R/C to Commercial High Intensity (C-2). The last time a zone change was granted was 20 years ago for the Publix market. | |
|------------------------------------|---|--|
| Action petitioned for | We, the undersigned, are concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to deny the zone change requested | |
| PUBLIC HEARING MEETING | Please plan to attend this very important meeting, to make sure the commissioners understand that this community DOES NOT SUPPORT this. Tuesday, September 12th. | |

| Printed Name | Signature | Address | Comment | Date |
|----------------|--------------|----------------------------------|-----------------|------|
| David Stever | oun los. | 19 Malacompra Ro | absolutely not! | |
| John M. 28/4/ | w John | 11 Control Place | NO . | |
| Maria Middle | Wellow . | It Centa, PI | No | |
| John PAVE | 95 Helly | 19 Ocean une | NO | |
| Sharon Pr | rus Eller | 19 Ocean Duno | 20 | |
| Jackyn Pr | tus Inu | 1301 Smilzy/ | NO | |
| Stove Sy | las Sleud | 1301 Smiling F | SY NO | |
| Suzanne Edgar | - Sugund dga | 35 Collingwood Ln | Но | |
| Robert Edgar | _ | 35 Coccinguocod LA. PALM COAST F | NO | |
| Daniel Gibson | 1/1 | 10 Red Birch Lu Coast | -NO | |
| Jode 6: bor | Jad & De | 10 Red Bardon | NO | |
| Sandra Cipollo | m SXC | 2035 So Daytonatue | No | |

| Petition Summary and Background | Star Car Wash LLC is requesting a Land Use change and rezoning of two parcels near Bartlett's as well as two parcels on 18th. The zone change request is from R/C to Commercial High Intensity (C-2). The last time a zone change was granted was 20 years ago for the Publix market. |
|------------------------------------|---|
| Action petitioned for | We, the undersigned, are concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to deny the zone change requested |
| PUBLIC HEARING MEETING | Please plan to attend this very important meeting, to make sure the commissioners understand that this community DOES NOT SUPPORT this. Tuesday, September 12th. |

| Pr | inted Name | Signature | Address | Comment | Date |
|----|------------|--|---------------------------|----------------|--------|
| 1 | Dorsch | A Porgot | 900 Cinnamon Bosel | No - | 98/8 |
| C | 6. Putzle | 1/2 | 5265 Trumas Pout | k NO - | 9/3/ |
| 0 | eb Putole | Deli Peter | 5265 Truman Paceti Rd. | NO NO NO. | 9 8 23 |
| U | nolpu | MIRI | 200 OCLAN CLADE DA | NO | |
| |) Lombardo | Strubado | 60 Surfluen Ds | NO NO WAY | R 5 28 |
|) | s Lombradi | 1 Sombal | 60 Surfrom Or | NO NO NO WAY | 9/5/23 |
| 4 | ETTES / | Bope | 14 Dees wood St. | Enough | |
| 75 | EARS | Erre | 14 Dunional St | No | |
| S | war Harlon | Daylahadan | 28 First Avenue | Hell NO! | |
| 7 | rod Harlow | The state of the s | 28 First Avenue | Stop building! | 1 |
| C | HERYLE | ver Clea | di-our | NO. | |
| 1 | aurine Da | nforth | 11 Cederview ct. | NO WAY!!! | |

| Petition Summary and Background | Star Car Wash LLC is requesting a Land Use change and rezoning of two parcels near Bartlett's as well as two parcels on 18th. The zone change request is from R/C to Commercial High Intensity (C-2). The last time a zone change was granted was 20 years ago for the Publix market. | |
|------------------------------------|---|--|
| Action petitioned for | We, the undersigned, are concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to deny the zone change requested | |
| PUBLIC HEARING MEETING | Please plan to attend this very important meeting, to make sure the commissioners understand that this community DOES NOT SUPPORT this. Tuesday, September 12th. | |

| Printed Name | Signature | Address | Comment | Date |
|-----------------|----------------|-----------------------|--------------|------|
| Lauren Haines | Laura James | 43 Scarlet Oak Circle | NO | |
| MANYANN GILLIGA | mkun | 5 Wellow PL | | |
| Marilyn Francis | maganas. | 15 Arman & Back Dr | | |
| Micha-In les | 1 1/1/ | 7 BLAKEMORE De | No | |
| Holly-Chmack | or thur John h | 64 Colednester Ln | NO | |
| Dannis Fox | D-40 | 14 Dogwood Terr | NO | |
| Tiffay Dev lin | Telle July | 3-821 Paddintypu | NO 3209292 | |
| Jan Wirich (| millich | 7062 N. Oceanshore & | Ava No | |
| Denise VraA | Oast | 25 Arnand Beach (| DR. 11 NO!!! | |
| MUBLIN C | N POOL | 39 Comman (4 | No | |
| BILL O'NET | BUY | 25 ARMAND BUT DR | NN0000!! | |
| Cura Hernandez | tellus 14 | 659 Mahogeny fun | No | |

| Petition Summary and Background | Star Car Wash LLC is requesting a Land Use change and rezoning of two parcels near Bartlett's as well as two parcels on 18th. The zone change request is from R/C to Commercial High Intensity (C-2). The last time a zone change was granted was 20 years ago for the Publix market. |
|---|---|
| Action petitioned for We, the undersigned, are concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to deny the zone change | |
| PUBLIC HEARING MEETING | Please plan to attend this very important meeting, to make sure the commissioners understand that this community DOES NOT SUPPORT this. Tuesday, September 12th. |

| Printed Name | Signature | Address | Comment | Date |
|----------------|--|---------------------|---------------------------------|------|
| RJ Card. | fre to | 10 Hidden Treasure | Please dan't | |
| Donna Card | 1 and col | Palm Coast | 11 | |
| ALISON CLAY | HISSE | 11 contevista | Keep it off the Barrier isl-nid | |
| Ned Ronze | 1000 | 11 Gorte Vista | h 12 h 21 11 | |
| Bill, Shirkey | Dell Skart D | Go Surfiren | 1 | |
| While LINDSty | Daleh | 60 Greater | WIF Don't Ceten | |
| Willing Moun | Llynh | 1500 Viste | NO NO NO | |
| Halln | The state of the s | 38 Frent Lac | 716 | |
| 9.915 m | Alexant. | 38 Tolorat Law | No | |
| DOWN CEANOM | 19/10 | 14 CIONAMON BEOON | No | |
| MICHOEL HAINED | etter | 43 SCANET DAK CIRCE | No | |
| Frethrahod | | 9/51 JONE LANE | No | |

| Petition Summary and Background | Star Car Wash LLC is requesting a Land Use change and rezoning of two parcels near Bartlett's as well as two parcels on 18th. The zone change request is from R/C to Commercial High Intensity (C-2). The last time a zone change was granted was 20 years ago for the Publix market. |
|------------------------------------|---|
| Action petitioned for | We, the undersigned, are concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to deny the zone change requested |
| PUBLIC HEARING MEETING | Please plan to attend this very important meeting, to make sure the commissioners understand that this community DOES NOT SUPPORT this. Tuesday, September 12th. |

| Printed Name | Signature | Address | Comment | Date |
|----------------|----------------|--------------------------|--|---------|
| RODIN JENNINGS | Robin Suriage | 80 Herarden are | if would Make if harder toget ox AIA | 824203 |
| Josh Young | Canal | | Will affect traffic + Make a single land Rd pucked | 8-24-23 |
| John Russell | John Roll | 5652 M. Decunsiture | Les change is Best | 824-13 |
| HVAMOLVER | | 25 San Jose P.C. | Sofes the CHINGE | 924/00 |
| | Mina Cator | 5652 N OceanShore | We Don't need to create more traffic! | 8-24-23 |
| Ciwa Rudda | la Rudh | Le3 BISTOC L N | NI Zone Clange | 8-29-33 |
| Mike Earle | Mido Enla | 26 First Ave | No Zone Change | 8-25-29 |
| Ruth Chase | M | 102 Yacth Harling | No Zene Change | 8/25/21 |
| Clint Bone | Cilone | | No Zone Change | 8/20/23 |
| John Gaffrey | 1 // 1 | 41 Moody Dr. | | 8176/33 |
| Jody Bollinger | John & Bolling | 5648 N. Ocean Share Blud | No C-2 zoning on ADA. BAD IDEA! | 8/27/23 |
| JOYCE SKAFF | Tayce Shaff | 5648 N. OCEANGHORE BID | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | 8/28/23 |
| Milce Ryan | moa | 22 Sancher Ave | No Zone Chances | 9/12/23 |

| Petition Summary and Background | Star Car Wash LLC is requesting a Land Use change and rezoning of two parcels near Bartlett's as well as two parcels on 18th. The zone change request is from R/C to Commercial High Intensity (C-2). The last time a zo change was granted was 20 years ago for the Publix market. | | |
|------------------------------------|---|--|--|
| Action petitioned for | We, the undersigned, are concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to deny the zone change requested | | |
| PUBLIC HEARING MEETING | Please plan to attend this very important meeting, to make sure the commissioners understand that this community DOES NOT SUPPORT this. Tuesday, September 12th. | | |

| Printed Name | Signature | Address | Comment | Date |
|---------------|-----------|-----------------|-------------------------------|---------|
| Jomes May | Am h | 10 milvoutee | Do not let outsiders my place | |
| JENNA GOUL | In an | 10 morale | NO | |
| LOGAN CARROL | Ly Call | 10 MILLUARON | No Most Building | |
| SydneyLindle | ad Still | 20 OSCEDIA Ave. | No - | |
| Marythompson | | 4 (1 | NO | |
| miller Thomps | | u d | NO | |
| Bin Bowes | 16 - 1 | { Kerber | N6 | 9-11-23 |
| | 8 / | · | | |
| | | · | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | · | | · |

| Petition Summary and Background | Star Car Wash LLC is requesting a Land Use change and rezoning of two parcels near Bartlett's as well as parcels on 18th. The zone change request is from R/C to Commercial High Intensity (C-2). The last time change was granted was 20 years ago for the Publix market. | |
|------------------------------------|--|--|
| Action petitioned for | undersigned, are concerned citizens who urge our leaders to act now to deny the zone change requested | |
| PUBLIC HEARING MEETING | Please plan to attend this very important meeting, to make sure the commissioners understand that this community DOES NOT SUPPORT this. Tuesday, September 12th. | |

| Printed Name | Signature | Address | Comment | Date |
|--------------|-----------|-----------------|-------------------------|---------|
| KristiMorris | h. Monis | Colonway Ct. PC | Leep The Harmock as is! | 9/12/23 |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |

DARROY ARRYA Doughupe Augu 16 Mahoe Drs. art araya Harra 9/11/23 9/11/23 GREI SILLIUM Mi 852 NOCanhan Blud 1807 3 P.C. 9/12/23 FREDERICK F BLACK Tataballally 10 SYCAMORE TEARAGE Sharon Black 9/12/23 NO